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VISION

To become a first-class medium to large bank in Hong Kong

MISSION

Provide better service to our customers

Create higher value to our shareholders

Build up broader career path for our associates
Assume full responsibilities as a corporate citizen

CORE VALUES

Integrity
Impartiality
Prudence
Creation
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CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA)

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited ("CCB (Asia)”) is the
comprehensive and integrated commercial banking platform of China
Construction Bank Corporation (“CCB”") in Hong Kong. Currently, CCB (Asia)
has over 45 service outlets in Hong Kong and offers a wide array of banking
products and services to customers, including personal banking services,
commercial banking services, corporate banking services, private banking
services, treasury business and cross-border financial services, etc.

For personal banking, in addition to providing conventional transactional,
foreign exchange and cash services, CCB (Asia) also offers deposits, loans
(including personal loans, credit cards loan, residential mortgages and
auto-financing), securities agency and investments (mutual fund and bond
trading), consolidated banking, insurance (including life insurance, general
insurance and insurance broker), MPF referral services, RMB services, credit
card, electronic banking services (online and mobile banking), cross border
services and safe deposit boxes services.

For commercial banking, CCB (Asia) provides a diverse range of financial
products and services to local mid-caps and medium-to-large corporations,
both non blue-chip listed as well as private companies, including bilateral
commercial loans, syndicated loans, project finance, property development
loans, trade finance, commercial mortgage financing, SFGS loans, profit
tax loans, machinery loans, FX products, as well as corporate wealth
management, cash management and deposit services. CCB (Asia) also
capitalizes on the extensive branch network of CCB to create synergy in
businesses such as RMB cross-border collaboration services including SBLC
loans, LC discount, RMB deposit, remittance and foreign exchange.

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report
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ABOUT US

For corporate banking, CCB (Asia) provides a full range of banking
services including bilateral loans, syndicated loans, club deals, merger and
acquisition financings, trade finance, bond financings, treasury products,
cash management, deposit services and related retail products to Chinese
enterprises, multinational companies, Hong Kong blue-chip companies
and local medium-to-large corporations. Besides, CCB (Asia) also offers
comprehensive financing solutions to large state-owned enterprises and
Chinese conglomerates, including the provision of credit enhancement
service in supporting domestic companies in Mainland China to issue its
offshore corporate bond. Fully supported by CCB, CCB (Asia) launches
synergistic businesses such as entrusted payment, export account
receivable risk participation, discount against draft avalisation and more.
Other business developments of corporate banking include the aircraft
finance business and the emerging business in the Shenzhen Qianhai
Financial District and the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area.

For treasury business, CCB (Asia) manages the bank’s bond portfolio, issues
bank debt instruments, carries out money market lending and borrowing,
bond repurchase, foreign exchange, interest rate and derivative products
proprietary trading and market making. Designated by The Hong Kong
Monetary Authority, CCB (Asia) is Primary Liquidity Provider (PLP) for
offshore RMB market in Hong Kong. In addition, CCB (Asia) provides bank
clients with treasury products sales and trading services including foreign
exchange, interest rates, derivatives and securities. Comprehensive and
integrated trading and financing solutions are offered to clients. CCB
(Asia) has established extensive treasury business relationships with bank
counterparties, corporate and institutional clients. Flexible and diversified
investment, trading, financing and hedging products are also provided to
local and overseas clients.
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CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK CORPORATION

China Construction Bank Corporation, headquartered in Beijing, is a leading
large-scale commercial bank in China. Its predecessor, China Construction
Bank, was established in October 1954. It was listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange in October 2005 (stock code: 939) and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange in September 2007 (stock code: 601939). At the end of 2020, the
Bank's market capitalisation reached US$191,889 million, ranking fourth
among all listed banks in the world. The Group ranks second among global
banks by Tier 1 capital.

The Bank provides customers with comprehensive financial services.
With 14,741 banking outlets and 349,671 staff members, the Bank serves
hundreds of millions of personal and corporate customers. The Bank has
subsidiaries in various sectors, including fund management, financial
leasing, trust, insurance, futures, pension and investment banking, and has
more than 200 overseas entities covering 31 countries and regions.

The Bank proactively practices “New Finance”, and fully promotes the
implementation of the “Three Major Strategies” of house rental, inclusive
finance and FinTech. By adhering to the digitalised operation strategy of
“building ecologies, setting up scenarios and expanding user base”, the
Bank strives to achieve a breakthrough at the Customer Community with
its root deeply planted among the general public so as to serve as a “warm
and cosy” bank for the ordinary people. Moreover, the Bank focuses on
empowering the Business Community, so as to create an ecology featuring
co-existence and co-prosperity and become a full-life-cycle partner of its
corporate customers. Furthermore, the Bank promotes its connection with
the Government Community, striving to support social governance so as
to become a national trusted financial pillar.

Adhering to the “market-oriented, customer-centric” business concept,
the Bank is committed to developing itself into a world class banking
group with top value creation capability. The Bank strives to achieve the
integration of short-term and long-term benefits, and the synthesis of
business goals and social responsibilities objectives, so as to maximise the
value for its stakeholders including customers, shareholders, associates and
society.

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report



FE=

REAEEEENNEERRITERE -

i
o

A
A

o

P

SEPRHEEFRY  RRREEEXE
RETHEZEMNERTE - RiEEK
[T

MEEAREME-

w3

e

BOEER
HE AE BR A

BARET
ABOUT CCB

VISION

Build a world class banking group with top value creation capability.

MISSION

Provide better services to our customers, create higher value to our
shareholders, build up broader career path for our associates and assume
full responsibilities as a corporate citizen.

CORE VALUES

Integrity, Impartiality, Prudence, Creation
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OUR HISTORY

1912 1936
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RET(EM) Z FEAESE -

Due to Great Depression, operations of the bank were suspended in 1935. Through re-

CCB (Asia) originated from The Bank By Seag TS=HE:

of Canton which was established
in Hong Kong in 1912 by Chinese
businessmen, including Li Yuk-tong
and Look Pong-shan. It was the
first Chinese-owned bank in Hong

Kong and Look Pong-shan was the
first chairman. The headquarter was
located at 6 Des Voeux Road Central, BN ERER RN E

RRITABIT 19364 BEEERTTIE % - R T X(EM)

Hong Kong, which is now the flagship ~ The Bank of Canton’s head
. office was located at 6 Des
branch of CCB (Asia). Voeux Road Central

1941 1945

FEoRRARNERE - BAE| BEEHBE  RONEFEIZTEZERRT I

BEB  FBBIRPE - MRMEIRITEBE LIES - RITESBERKBE
. BREBREARR 2 EERERINERTT -

Hong Kong was occupied by Japan

in World War Il. The bank’s business | - World War Il ended and Hong Kong was liberated.

was suspended again. Former staff rebuilt The Bank of Canton and its banking
business was quickly back on track. It soon became
the largest Chinese-owned remittance and foreign
exchange bank in Hong Kong in the post-war era.

BEERET
PRSL35 M
(19474)
Celebration of the
35th Anniversary
of The Bank of
Canton (1947)

1988

KPR MR T
ERRABRYS
The inauguration
of Security Pacific
Asian Bank

BRBITRI1971FIER EHNS o B E B A F
FEIRTTAE - 198845 » BRIRITIERESR
BARFFTMRIT o

The Bank of Canton officially announced its
cooperation with Security Pacific National
Bank in 1971. In 1988, The Bank of Canton was -

officially renamed Security Pacific Asian Bank. - sty

6 CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED - 2020 Annual Report

The Bank of Canton reopened in 1936. Soong Tse-ven
(forth from right) served as the Chairman of the board

capitalization by Soong Tse-ven, the bank reopened on November 23 and was chaired

The bank expanded its business to Macau by setting up a subsidiary Bank of Canton
(Macau), which was the first Chinese-owned financial institution registered in Macau.

HEEREERE

1966

EEBRRNBRBERARKBERRITZIHBAR -
Hi2 52 RER LBBARRBRER QT - 20015F - &
BLEBRERTHRREEZEHANELH KRR
BRARAREH  UHH/ELHBRRRER D
| e

Shanghai Fire & Marine Insurance Co. Ltd. became a
subsidiary of The Bank of Canton and was renamed
Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Company Limited later. In
2001, Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Company Limited
merged with QBE Insurance (Hong Kong) Ltd, a wholly
owned subsidiary of QBE Group and was renamed QBE
Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited.

1993

XERTEBEIBNFFREETAH - KFFTMNR
TRAEBRITEBZENBEE - WN9RFHERE
BIEEMNERTT © M20016F » BRI XEZHAEBIRITEEM)
(RERIRY — o

Security Pacific Corporation merged with Bank of America
Corporation. Security Pacific Asian Bank became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation and was renamed
Bank of America (Asia) in 1993. In 2001, the Chinese name of
Bank of America (Asia) was changed to align with English.



2006

R BB IRITARBSRITRIB R B RTT (M) W 230D
HEEE A SR BEZRRITEEM)

China Construction Bank acquired a 100% interest in Bank of
America (Asia) from Bank of America and was renamed China

Construction Bank (Asia).

SEITEE MR
E$2(20074F)
The inauguration
of CCB (Asia)
(2007)

2013
HBIRRRIRTT (M) B B R IR T BB D 1TES ©
FETEARSHNZMAREERA  URHROPEEZRBITAERE
TERMEVARER I N B Hh BZ R IRTT A O AR IRITE KIS
& 8 E BT L AR FEIRA T BZRRITE BT O RERR
TEEREINGIEIIRE -
Business integration of China Construction Bank (Asia) and China
Construction Bank Hong Kong Branch.

The three buildings of CCB in Hong Kong were officially inaugurated. CCB
Tower is the head office of CCB (Asia), located at Central; CCB Centre is the
mid-to-back office of CCB's entities in Hong Kong, situated in Kowloon Bay;
CCB Hong Kong Training Centre is CCB's first offshore training site, located at
Sai Wan.

2017

BITEEM105 B E R

CCB (Asia) Celebrated the 105th Anniversary

21T (M) EBSE
OUR HISTORY

2009

2T EEMNMBEEBRREES(FE)  HRBEERRTE
BRRIT (MBS - REAEBERRTHUARBAER
KIS TE R IFH)ERE

CCB (Asia) acquired AIG Finance (Hong Kong) and was renamed
China Construction Bank (Asia) Finance, laying the solid foundation
for expanding the credit card and personal loan businesses in
Hong Kong.

(TITTTUEE . .}

BITEMEEEEEREREHENER

Signing ceremony of the acquisition of AIG Finance (Hong Kong)

BITEBMBKE
i

CCB Hong Kong
Business Integration
Ceremony

G nomaws

(REES) FEZR
RITHL ~ PEERRIT
RE - PEERIRITEE

b=V

(From left to right) CCB

Centre, CCB Tower, CCB
Hong Kong Training Centre

K2A21 REIT105B%5
EWBEE

105th Anniversary Cocktail
Reception on February 21

REIERIRTT (M) BRI R AT - 20205F 3
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CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report
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| TO CUSTOMERS AND SHAREHOLDERS

2020 was an extraordinary year. Global and local economies were severely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and Hong
Kong's banking operation was constantly under pressure, bringing numerous challenges to the operating environment of
banking industry. Facing the complex and challenging environment, CCB (Asia) bank staff remained committed with concerted
efforts to explore a new operating model under the pandemic and achieve solid operating performance. As of December 31,
2020, total consolidated assets of CCB (Asia) stood at HKD474.5 billion, the gross advances to customers and trade bills was
HKD284.5 billion, the deposits from customers amounted to HKD369.4 billion. Consolidated net profit after tax for 2020 reached
HKD3,749 million, an increase of HKD67 million or 1.8% as compared with 2019. As at the end of 2020, all regulatory ratios were
maintained at sound levels and well above regulatory requirements.

Addressing effectively to the pandemic outbreak and supporting Hong Kong’s economic stability and development.
Facing the unprecedented challenges from the pandemic, CCB (Asia) stepped up efforts to fulfill our social responsibility by
giving the full support to the HKSAR Government's preventive measures and joining hands with different sectors to maintain
economic stability and support employment. CCB (Asia) insisted on putting customers first to develop a highly effective and
flexible preventive measures as well as numerous caring initiatives to safeguard the health of customers and bank staff. In the
severe outbreak of COVID-19, CCB (Asia) not only launched key financial relief initiatives to alleviate the impact on individual
and corporate customers, but also fully utilized its integrated financial service capability and platform to successfully match up
some outbound corporations to procure the inbound medical supplies. Meanwhile, CCB (Asia) spared no effort to fight against
the pandemic together with the local community by donating face masks and protection supplies to underprivileged families
through Pok Oi Hospital and others as well as sponsoring the publication of pandemic protection guide for free distribution in
Hong Kong.

Seizing opportunities of the national development strategy and supporting regional economic development. Seizing
the opportunities of the national development strategy such as dual circulation, Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay
Area and RMB internationalization, CCB (Asia) fully leveraged on the Group's inter-connection and cross-border competitive
edges to strengthen its synergy and drive the regional economic development. In 2020, CCB (Asia) pioneered to become the
participating bank of Cross-border Real Estate Mortgage Registration Service and successfully introduced a series of Greater Bay
Area services including mortgage loan, payment and attestation service and proactively prepared the development of Wealth
Management Connect. What's more, CCB (Asia) continued to serve both Mainland and Hong Kong enterprises for business
expansion and actively participated in the Mainland’s domestic bond market through Bond Connect and interbank bond

market.

Upholding new finance concept, proactively exploring Hong Kong market and accelerating business transformation.
CCB (Asia) emphasized on nurturing innovation culture and leveraged on innovation to drive the continuous enhancement
of intelligent service capability of serving local customers. In 2020, the Group's first overseas innovation laboratory unveiled
in Hong Kong. CCB (Asia) exhibited the regional advantages to implement new finance concept in ecosystem building,
technology application, industry analysis and so on. By uplifting digital operation capabilities and creating the diversified
scenarios for customer growth, we kept on driving branch transformation towards automation, intelligence, digitalization,
experience and professionalism. CCB (Asia) also explored new business opportunities arising from the return of China Concept
Stocks to create new benchmarking project and continued to build up transaction banking advantage by speeding up

syndicates, bonds, asset management, trusts, cash management and other transaction businesses.

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report



TO CUSTOMERS AND SHAREHOLDERS |

Promoting green finance service and supporting sustainable economic development. CCB (Asia) continued to
strengthen its green finance capability and provided full support to its economic and social development. Apart from providing
green finance advisory services to facilitate some corporate clients in obtaining the green finance certification, CCB (Asia) also
completed the issuing of several green loans and green bonds. In 2020, CCB (Asia) received "Outstanding Award for Green Loan
Structuring Advisor — Greatest Number of Green Loans (Certification)” from Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency (HKQAA) in
recognition of its outstanding achievement in green finance. We also joined Hong Kong Green Finance Association to promote

the development of green finance in Hong Kong and the Greater Bay Area.

Proactively managing and mitigating risks and strengthening the foundation for steady development. Facing complex
external environment and the pandemic, CCB (Asia) strengthened its asset management control to enhance risk warning,
prevention, control and handling mechanism. And by enhancing the intelligence level of risk management with the help of
technology, we could manage to concurrently uphold the economic development and guaranteed our stable and quality

business operation under the highly effective and comprehensive risk management system.

2021 marks the opening year of the 14th Five-Year Plan for our country. CCB (Asia) will proactively align with the national
development strategy, continuously promote strategic plan of the Group, fully capture the unprecedented opportunities
brought by the development of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area as well as support the new development
pattern of the nation’s dual circulation. All of our bank staff will make concerted efforts to uphold “New Finance” concept and

work towards the common goal of building CCB (Asia) as a digital and intelligent open bank.

Last but not least, we would like to express our sincere gratitude to the parent bank and the members of the board of
directors of CCB (Asia) for their continuous support to realize our development vision. We would also like to thank CCB (Asia)’s
management team and all colleagues for their professionalism, dedication and diligence, enabling to maintain steady growth
of our businesses. Meanwhile, we would like to express our gratitude to the customers for their trust and support over the years

as well as various sectors of the community for their significant support.

w%
Zhang Gengsheng Zhang Jun
Chairman and Non-Executive Director Vice Chairman, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, March 19, 2021
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

In 2020

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ZHANG Gengsheng Chairman, Non-Executive Director
ZHANG Jun Vice Chairman, Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer
Miranda KWOK Pui Fong Executive Director, President

MAO Yumin Non-Executive Director

XUE Shengli (cessation of appointment on August 28, 2020) Non-Executive Director

FENG Xilai Non-Executive Director

Lord Peter LEVENE Independent Non-Executive Director
WONG Kai Man sgs, jp Independent Non-Executive Director
Rex AUYEUNG Pak-kuen s Independent Non-Executive Director
FOK Glenn Independent Non-Executive Director
SECRETARIES

YU Haibing Secretary to the Board of Directors
Ted YAU Ka Bo Company Secretary
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

L\ |

Zhang Gengsheng

Chairman and

Non-Executive Director

Zhang Jun

Vice Chairman, Executive Director

and Chief Executive Officer

In 2020

Mr. Zhang has been appointed as the chairman and a non-executive director of the Bank with
effect from December 31, 2019, and is the chairman of the Strategy and Corporate Governance
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank. Mr. Zhang has served as executive director of
China Construction Bank Corporation (“CCB") from August 2015 to December 2020 and executive
vice president of CCB from April 2013 to December 2020. From May 2013 to July 2018, Mr. Zhang
served concurrently as chairman of CCB Life. From December 2010 to April 2013, Mr. Zhang
served as a member of senior management of CCB. From October 2006 to December 2010, Mr.
Zhang was general manager of the group clients department (banking business department)
and deputy general manager of Beijing Branch of CCB. From March 2004 to October 2006, Mr.
Zhang was general manager of the banking business department at the head office and the
group clients department (banking business department) of CCB. From June 2000 to March 2004
(in charge of overall management from March 2003), Mr. Zhang was deputy general manager of
the banking business department at the head office of CCB. From September 1998 to June 2000,
Mr. Zhang was general manager of the Three Gorges Branch of CCB. From December 1996 to
September 1998, Mr. Zhang was deputy general manager of the Three Gorges Branch of CCB.

Mr. Zhang is a senior economist. He obtained his Bachelor's Degree in Infrastructure Finance and
Credit from Liaoning Finance and Economics College in 1984 and an EMBA Degree from Peking
University in 2010.

Mr. Zhang has been appointed as the vice chairman, executive director and chief executive officer
of the Bank with effect from March 26, 2018, and dean of China Construction Bank University,
Hong Kong Campus since December 14, 2018. Mr. Zhang joined China Construction Bank in
1988 and has over 30 years of banking experience. Before taking over his current position in
March 2018, he was the general manager of China Construction Bank New York Branch since
2013. Mr. Zhang worked in the International Business Department of Shandong Branch of
China Construction Bank for many years, and later served as deputy general manager of China
Construction Bank Singapore Branch, Frankfurt Branch and was in charge of the project team for
setting up the Ho Chi Minh City Branch. From September 2008 to April 2013, he served as the
deputy general manager of China Construction Bank Hong Kong Branch.

Mr. Zhang is currently the executive director of The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association,
director of The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Charitable Foundation and vice chairman of
Chinese Banking Association of Hong Kong. He was the vice chairman of China General Chamber
of Commerce — USA (CGCC) and the chairman of CGCC Finance Committee. Mr. Zhang is a
senior economist. He graduated from Shandong University in 1988 with a Bachelor s Degree in
Operations Research and obtained a MBA from University of Hull, United Kingdom in 1999. He is
also a Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) charterholder.

REIERIRTT (M) BRI BRATF] - 20205 F 3

21



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

In 2020

Ms. Kwok is the president and executive director of the Bank. Ms. Kwok has been serving the Bank
for over 37 years. Prior to July 2013, when China Construction Bank reorganized its Hong Kong
business by integrating CCB (Asia) and the Hong Kong Branch, she had been the president and
chief executive officer of the Bank. Ms. Kwok is a member of the Bank's senior management and
Executive Committee that supports the overall bank management and corporate governance.

Ms. Kwok's banking career began in 1984 when she joined Bank of America, Hong Kong as a
management trainee and had worked in diversified capacities of various divisions. In 1996, she
was transferred to Bank of America (Asia) (renamed CCB (Asia) in December 2006) from Bank of
America, Hong Kong Branch, and was promoted to chief credit officer and senior vice president,
responsible for credit approval and portfolio review, special assets management, collection, credit
. . policies and procedures etc. She was appointed chief risk officer in 2005 to manage credit, market
Miranda KWOK Pui Fong and operational risk. In addition, she assumed responsibilities over compliance, internal control

President & Executive Director | and the corporate secretariat. From 2008 to 2010, she assumed the role of head of Consumer
Banking in charge of retail business, credit card and wealth management in Hong Kong and
Macau.

Ms. Kwok is the vice president of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, director of Financial
Reporting Council, the member of the EFAC Financial Infrastructure and Market Development
Sub-Committee, Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Advisory Board, Air Transport
Licensing Authority as well as the Standing Committee on Judicial Salaries and Condition of
Services. Ms. Kwok graduated with an Honorable Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree in Economics
and Management from the University of Hong Kong in 1984, and graduated with honors from the
Graduate School of Retail Bank Management of the Consumer Bankers Association in the United
States in July 2001.

Mr. Mao has served as non-executive director of the Bank since August 9, 2016 and is a member
of the Strategy and Corporate Governance Committee of the Board of Directors, the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Directors, the Risk Committee of the Board of Directors and the Compliance Sub-Committee
under the Risk Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mr. Mao has over 30 years of experience in the banking and financial sector. Prior to his retirement
in May 2016, Mr. Mao was the chief executive officer and executive director of China Construction
Bank (Asia) from July 2013 to May 2016; the chief executive of China Construction Bank Hong
Kong Branch from April 2011 to May 2016; the chief investment officer of China Construction Bank
Corporation from September 2007 to March 2011; non-executive director and the chairman of
CCB (London) from January 2009 to March 2011; and executive director and the vice chairman of
MAO Yumin | CCB (Asia) from September 2007 to March 2011. Mr. Mao also served as non-executive director of
CCB International (Holdings) Limited from March 2011 to January 2017.

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Mao was a President of Macao Development Bank Limited from February 2019 to July 2020;
a non-executive director of HKBridge Financial Holdings Limited (a company listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, stock code: 2323) from March 2017 to August 2019; and an executive
director and chief executive officer of Shanghai Ai Jian Corporation Limited from June 2006 to July
2007 (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, stock code: 600643). He was the senior
vice president and the executive director of Cathay International Holdings Limited from May 2003
to June 2006 (a company listed on the London Stock Exchange, stock code: CTI). From March
1997 to March 2003, Mr. Mao was the chief executive of China Construction Bank Hong Kong
Branch, and was the general manager of International Business Department of China Construction
Bank from May 1994 to December 1996.

Currently, Mr. Mao also holds directorships in various companies. He has served as non-executive
director of Jiangsu Zeyun Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. since June 2016; independent non-executive
director of China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited and China Galaxy International
Financial Holdings Limited since July 2016; and Vice Chairman of Macao Development Bank
Limited since February 4, 2019.

Mr. Mao received his Bachelor's Degree in Finance from Jiangxi University of Finance and
Economics in 1983 and completed the Program for Management Development (the 70th Session)
in Graduate School of Business Administration of Harvard University in 1995.
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In 2020

Mr. Feng has been appointed as a non-executive director of the Bank with effect from September
20, 2019 and is a member of the Strategy and Corporate Governance Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Bank. Mr. Feng has joined China Construction Bank Corporation (“CCBC") since
1984. In 2019, he was appointed as the Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of CCB
International (Holdings) Limited (“CCBI"). Since 2017, Mr. Feng was also appointed as the Chairman

of China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Mdultiplo S/A. Mr. Feng has more than 30 years of
experience in investment and corporate banking. From 1995 to 1999, he was seconded to China

International Capital Corporation Limited (CCIC), which was a joint venture by CCBC and Morgan

Feng Xilai Stanley, he participated in the infrastructure and business transaction when the business of CCIC
Non-Executive Director

was set up, he successively worked in Treasury Department and Sales and Trading Department
in CCIC. From 2013 to 2016, he was the CEO of China Construction Bank (London) Limited. From
February 2019 to February 2021, he was a Director of CCB Fintech Co., Ltd. He also supervised
and managed various departments of CCBC. He served as the Deputy General Manager of
Capital Trading Department, the Deputy General Manager of the Financial Market Department,
the Deputy General Manager of the Risk Management Department, the General Manager of the
Market Risk Department as well as the General Manager of the Internal Control & Compliance

Department.

Mr. Feng received a Bachelor Degree from Zhongnan University of Economics and Law. He

received a Master Degree in Finance from Renmin University of China.

Lord Levene has served as independent non-executive director of the Bank since September 23,
2013 and is the chairman of the Risk Committee of the Board of Directors and a member of the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank. During the period from 1998 to 1999, Lord
Levene was the Lord Mayor of the City of London, the United Kingdom. From 2001 to 2019, Lord
Levene was a director of General Dynamics UK Limited; from June 2006 to June 2012, he acted

as independent non-executive director of China Construction Bank Corporation. Before that, he

served as chairman of Lloyd's and held directorships in various other listed companies including

director of J Sainsbury plc from 2001 to 2004, and director of Deutsche Boerse from 2004 to

Lord Peter LEVENE | 5005 He is the chairman of Starr Underwriting Agents Limited and also a director of Getlink

Independent | SE (3 company listed in Paris, France, stock code: GET), Haymarket Group Ltd, Tikehau Capital

Non-Executive Director Europe Limited and Tikehau Capital UK Limited. Lord Levene was awarded a Bachelor's Degree in

Economics and Politics from the University of Manchester.
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In 2020

Mr. Wong has served as independent non-executive director of the Bank since July 4, 2016 and
is the chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, a member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and the Risk Committee of the Board of

Directors.

He is an accountant with 32 years of experience in auditing, investigation, initial public offerings

and computer auditing. He was an audit partner at PricewaterhouseCoopers (‘PwC"), Hong Kong,

founding head of its Capital Market Services Group and a member of PwC China/Hong Kong

WONG Kai Man | 3nagement board before retiring in June 2005.
BBS, JP

Independent |\ Wong is currently a member of the Financial Reporting Council and an independent non-

Non-Executive Director | o tive director of two listed companies in Hong Kong: SUNeVision Holdings Limited (stock

code: 1686) and VTech Holdings Limited (stock code: 303).

Mr. Wong was a member of the working group that set up the Growth Enterprise Market of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong and its listing committee (1999-2003), and a non-executive
director of the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong (2009-2015). He was an
independent non-executive director of China Construction Bank Corporation (2007-2013),
Shangri-La Asia Limited (2006-2015) and Great Wall Pan Asia Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Armada Holdings Limited and SCMP Group Limited) (2007-2016).

Mr. Wong was an Honorary Associate Professor of the School of Business, The University of Hong
Kong (2005-2018), a Council Member of The University of Hong Kong (2011-2017), a Court
Member of the City University of Hong Kong (2007-2012) and Lingnan University (1999-2006). He
also serves on the boards of several charities and has served on government advisory committees
and statutory bodies in the areas of land, immigration, energy, law-enforcement, education and
technology.

Mr. Wong obtained his Bachelor of Science in Physics from The University of Hong Kong and
Master of Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, United Kingdom and a fellow of the Hong Kong

Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Wong was appointed a Justice of the Peace in 2002, was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star in
2007 by the Government of the Special Administrative Region of Hong Kong. He was conferred an

honorary fellow of Lingnan University, Hong Kong in 2007, City University of Hong Kong in 2013

and The University of Hong Kong in 2016.
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Dr. Rex AUYEUNG Pak-kuen
Jp

Independent

Non-Executive Director

In 2020

Dr. Auyeung has been appointed as an independent non-executive director of the Bank with
effect from September 8, 2018 and is the chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors and a member of the Compliance Sub-Committee under the
Risk Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Dr. Auyeung is the non-executive chairman of MTR Corporation Limited (a company listed on
the mainboard of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, stock code: 66) and a director of
MTR Academy (HK) Company Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of MTR Corporation Limited).
He is also an advisor to Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ) Pte. Ltd (a company incorporated
in Singapore). Dr. Auyeung was appointed as an independent non-executive director of C-MER
Eye Care Holdings Limited in November 2020 (a company listed on the mainboard of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, stock code: 3309).

Dr. Auyeung has over 40 years of experience in the insurance industry in Canada and Hong Kong.
Before his retirement in June 2017, Dr. Auyeung was Chairman — Asia of the Principal Financial
Group Inc. ("PFG"), a Fortune 500 company, responsible for PFG's overall businesses in Asia.
During his time with PFG, Dr. Auyeung represented PFG and its member companies across Asia
in building and expanding PFG's relationship with clients, joint venture partners and strategic
investors, and assisting in business development across all products lines of PFG.

Dr. Auyeung also actively serves the public sector and is currently an observer of the Independent
Police Complaints Council Observers Scheme, a member of the board of directors of the Investor
and Financial Education Council under the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong
("SFC") and the chairperson of the Financial Education Coordination Committee under SFC. In
addition, he is a board member of Bo Charity Foundation (Food Angel) and a convenor of the
Advisory Committee of the Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project.

Dr. Auyeung was previously an independent non-executive director of HSBC Provident Fund
Trustee (Hong Kong) Limited, the chairman of Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy Sub-
committee on Stakeholder Coordination and Collaboration, a member of the Independent
Review Committee on Hong Kong's Franchised Bus Service and the chairman of the Council
of Lingnan University. He was a member of the Public Shareholders Group, a member of the
Committee on Investment-Linked Assurance and Pooled Retirement Funds of SFC and a member
of the Investment Sub-committee of The Community Chest of Hong Kong from 2000 to 2007,
from 1999 to 2006 and from 2001-2020 respectively.

Dr. Auyeung holds a Bachelor of Environmental Studies (Urban and Regional Planning) Honours
Degree from the University of Waterloo, Canada. He was awarded an Honorary Fellowship by the
City University of Hong Kong in 2013 and Honorary Doctoral Degree of Business Administration
by the Lingnan University in 2020. In addition, he was appointed a Justice of the Peace in 2018.
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In 2020

Mr. Fok has been appointed as an independent non-executive director of the Bank with effect
from June 18, 2019 and is the chairman of the Compliance Sub-Committee under the Risk

Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mr. Fok is a board member of the Financial Services Development Council. He is a senior
consultant of Moelis & Company Asia Limited, a leading global independent investment bank

listed on the New York Stock Exchange. He also serves as a senior consultant to Gold Peak

Industries (Holdings) Limited, an Asian multinational industrial group. Mr. Fok is serving as a
FOKGlenn | emper of the board of West Kowloon Cultural District Authority. From September 2019, he was

Independent | 3650inted a member of the Council of The Education University of Hong Kong. From November

Non-Executive Director 2, 2020, Mr. Fok was appointed as a member of the board of governors of The Hong Kong

Philharmonic Society Limited.

Mr. Fok was formerly a vice chairman and managing director of UBS, responsible for senior client
coverage. During his 32 years of investment banking and corporate finance career, he led many
landmark initial public offerings, domestic and cross border mergers and acquisitions, complex
debt and equity issuances, corporate restructuring and re-organisation, and strategic financial
advisory transactions. Prior to joining UBS, Mr. Fok was the head of investment banking services
and joint head of corporate finance of Schroders Asia Limited. He had served as a member of the
board of Bank of America (Asia) Limited, the Securities & Futures Commission Committee on Real
Estate Investment Trusts, the board of trustee of United College of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong and the Hang Seng Index Advisory Committee.

Mr. Fok holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Chemistry from Occidental College and Master of

Business Administration from University of Southern California.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

As of March 19, 2021

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

ZHANG Jun Vice Chairman, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Miranda KWOK Pui Fong President & Executive Director

GUO Zhipeng Deputy Chief Executive

WU Jian Deputy Chief Executive

LIN Ju Deputy Chief Executive

Benny HA Yun Sang General Manager, Head of Corporate Banking | Division

Eva CHEUNG Oi Wah General Manager, Head of Corporate Banking Il Division

Mimi LEE Yim Mei General Manager, Head of Institutional Banking Division

Ryan YING Jianjia General Manager, Head of Transaction Banking & Capital Market Division
Ashley ZHANG Hong General Manager, Head of Treasury Division

Patrick LEE Yuk Wun General Manager, Head of Commercial Banking Division

Tiffany LIU Huifen General Manager, Head of Private Banking Division

XIAO Jing General Manager, Head of Consumer Banking Division

Winnie FUNG Wing Yi General Manager, Head of Credit Card & Consumer Finance Division
Minda LIU Man Deputy General Manager, Deputy Head of Data Management and Marketing Division
SU Lin Deputy General Manager, Deputy Head of e-Banking Division

Justin WONG Hon Yu
Alias LEUNG Wing Yin
George FAN Qiufeng
Johnny CHUNG Tin
Grace CHOY Yuk Shun
Y1 Ou

Helen YU Haibing
GUO Jingtang

JIAO Jingshan

Rita MAN Yuet Ching

General Manager, Head of Finance Division

General Manager, Head of Risk Management Division

Deputy General Manager, Deputy Head of Credit Division

General Manager, Head of Fintech Division

General Manager, Head of Internal Audit Division

Deputy General Manager, Deputy Head of Corporate Administration Division
General Manager, Head of Executive Office

General Manager, Head of Human Resources Division

General Manager, Head of Operations Division

General Manager, Head of Legal & Compliance Division
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SUBSIDIARY AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CCB Nominees Limited
20/F, CCB Centre, 18 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

Better Chief Limited
26/F, CCB Centre, 18 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

Hong Kong (SAR) Hotel Limited
26/F, CCB Centre, 18 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

CCB Securities Limited
18/F, CCB Centre, 18 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

CCB Properties (Hong Kong) Holdings Limited
26/F, CCB Centre, 18 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

CCB (Asia) Trustee Company Limited
G/F, 6 Des Voeux Road Central, Central, Hong Kong

CCB (Asia) Insurance Broker Limited
18/F, CCB Centre, 18 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

JOINT VENTURE COMPANY

Diamond String Limited
11/F, Lai Sun Commercial Centre, 680 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon
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WIERAE
AWARDS & HONORS

AWARD/ORGANISER

SRR B81%2020/21 Caring Company 2020/21
Bt RBHE The Hong Kong Council of Social Services
2020/ ERERER 2020 Best SME’s Partner Award

=S NS 2 48 e
/ EIERARFEE

The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium Business

The Asset Triple A Sustainable Investing Awards

for Institutional Investor, ETF, and Asset Servicing

Providers 2020 — B £ 2 F155E

The Asset Triple A Sustainable Investing Awards for Institutional
Investor, ETF, and Asset Servicing Providers
2020 - Best in Corporate Trust

CHT&) The Asset

2019205 E[ B2 EX |ZF5T 8 Good MPF Employer Award 2019-20
—RERTHEE - Best All-round MPF Employer

- B ETF - Good MPF Employer 6 Years
—BrHtR - e-Contribution Award
—-TEoHEER - MPF Support Award

BHMERTEEETEEER

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority

ERTVKERREERMAR2020- HHEZEERE
BERE-RZBELEERN(RER)
FEMERER

Hong Kong Sustainable Finance Awards 2020 - Outstanding
Award for Green Loan Structuring Advisor — Greatest Number of
Green Loans (Certification)

Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency

Banking & Finance Awards 2020

Banking & Finance Awards 2020

- HHERBRBAR(KER) - Greater Bay Area Award

CHEHR) Sky Post

EBSBBIHBEKX2020 Hong Kong Fintech Impetus Awards 2020
— RIFTRAT IR — EFIR1T - Innovative Banking Services - E-Banking
AT a Metro Finance

2020- 221 2B KRB HEF R
EBERITRIRBTS T RERND

Social Capital Builder Logo Award 2020-22
HKSAR Labour and Welfare Bureau

EIRMEARE2020-EREESHMAE AR
(CEARZA)

PROchoice Award 2020 - Inclusive Finance
Capital Weekly

2020 RRIE TG R8I K88

FinTech Marketing Campaign of the Year 2020

] ET Net

2020 B AL K82 FinTech Awards 2020

— R E IR P IR - Outstanding Remote Account Opening Service
—HEDERERELEEFR - Outstanding Corporate Cash Management Solutions
—RHCEEERERASR - Outstanding Corporate Faster Payment System Solutions
—BHERERREES - Outstanding Cross-Border Remittance Service Platform
] ET Net
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| CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a corporation rooted in Hong Kong for over a century, China Construction Bank (Asia) “CCB (Asia)” is committed to
undertaking its corporate social responsibility by promoting long-term sustainable development projects and taking practical
actions to support people’s livelihood, public charity, youth education, green finance as well as environmental protection so as

to create greater value for the community.

CARING FOR THE COMMUNITY UNDER THE PANDEMIC

The COVID-19 pandemic raged through Hong Kong and led to a surge in local demand for protective gears. In order to
alleviate the pressure of protective gear shortages and help underprivileged families to fight against the pandemic, CCB (Asia)
has carried out a number of caring activities to support individual and corporate customers, staff, and the public amid the

pandemic environment, and boost positive energy in the community.

During the pandemic, CCB (Asia) spared no effort to fulfill its corporate social responsibility, strongly supported the HKSAR
Government's financial relief and preventive measures, and worked together with customers to overcome their financial
difficulties. In the first half of 2020, CCB (Asia) launched six financial relief initiatives, such as extending the loan repayment
period, waiving partial handling fee for overdue loan repayments, and providing financial support to local small and medium-
sized enterprises that produced and supplied protective gears like hygiene products, medical products and equipment by
setting up “Green Channels”, to help individuals, commercial and corporate customers deal with the financial strain caused
by COVID-19. In the second half of 2020, CCB (Asia) proactively implemented a variety of convenient and quick registration
channels to support the HKSAR Government’s Cash Payout Scheme, and launched the cardless withdrawal service providing

customers with a convenient and safe way of cash withdrawal.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY |

CCB (Asia) has always cared about underprivileged groups in the
society. In March 2020, CCB (Asia) donated 6,000 face masks and
HKD300,000 to Pok Oi Hospital. The anti-pandemic funds supported
the purchase of daily necessities and protection supplies like Chinese
herbal soup packs and alcohol hand rubs, which were distributed
to nursing homes, children and youth centers under Pok Oi Hospital
and approximately 3,000 beneficiaries were reached. To fight
against the pandemic together with the community, CCB (Asia) also
sponsored the United Publishing Group in early 2020 to publish the
complementary "New Coronavirus Pneumonia Protection Guide” and
distributed at more than 400 locations in Hong Kong on an urgent
basis. The guide book provided local community with knowledge
and preventive practice of COVID-19 timely.

To deliver warmth and care to the people in Hong Kong during the
pandemic, CCB (Asia) volunteer team joined various community
activities organized by different organizations and visited multiple
districts in Hong Kong during their leisure time. The volunteer team
donated protective gears to hundreds of underprivileged families
and the elderly, and provided them with proper knowledge of

hygiene and raised their awareness of pandemic prevention. To

express the gratitude and respect to the cleaners and security guards
who are frontline fighters in the community to safeguard the health
of the people in Hong Kong, CCB (Asia) volunteer team presented
anti-pandemic goodie bags as well as face masks donated by our

associates to those workers in various districts.
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| CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CARING FOR OUR PEOPLE

CCB (Asia) continually promotes sound corporate culture,
including the use of the talent principle of “Diverse Development
and All-round Caring”, putting a strong focus to strengthen staff
communication, and understanding the need and feedback of our
staff in all aspects. In 2020, there were different programs in place.
CCB (Asia) launched an instant reward program namely “the CARE.
Program” to promote among the divisions to give recognition

and encouragement to staff for valued behaviors and outstanding
performance. Employee experience survey was carried out to better
understand staff opinions and suggestions on the Bank's corporate
culture, corporate development, etc. The “Mentoring Program”
was intensively promoted to support the development and
advancement of new hires within the Bank. Through the cooperation
with Direction Association for The Handicapped twice, CCB (Asia)
invited people with disabilities to conduct training workshops in
order to give positive energy to our staff through sharing of their

valuable experience.

Since the outbreak of the pandemic, CCB (Asia) has put the health
safety of staff in the first priority and taken various precautionary
measures in an orderly manner. Apart from making different anti-
virus control mechanisms and guidelines, CCB (Asia) has adopted
strict disinfection standards in all branches and offices, made timely
staff communication on relevant information, provided staff with
anti-virus supplies, e.g. face masks, implemented bank wide flexible
work arrangement in phases, provided staff with free lunch boxes
and many more. CCB (Asia) also launched an employee caring
program that included the payout of anti-pandemic and caring
subsidy to support the purchase of protection supplies, the provision
of additional group employee insurance coverage, and the set-up of
“Caring Hotline" by professional counsellors to help our staff relieve

stress and other problems caused by the pandemic.

36  CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED « 2020 Annual Report



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY |

SUPPORTING YOUTH EDUCATION

CCB (Asia) strives to support the education development in rural area in
Mainland China. To encourage our staff to participate in charity activity
amid social distancing measures, CCB (Asia) volunteer team launched
a “Self-service Donation” activity and collected charitable contributions
through internal mail. The activity received an overwhelming response
within a short period of time and a total of HKD110,000 was raised from
staff. The fund was used to purchase 650 sets of new school uniforms for
students of two CCB Hope Primary Schools in Guizhou.

28Mar2020 —— 20: IMPLEMENTING GREEN INITIATIVE

1& f?]? e II i Hﬁ CCB (Asia) has supported the initiatives of parent bank for the development
EARTHHOUR.HK ) . . . .

of green finance in recent years. CCB (Asia) has been proactively embracing
new opportunities, continuously expanding its footprints in green credit
business and maintaining green loans with good quality. In 2020, CCB (Asia)
has rendered several corporate green advisory and green loan services,
including successfully assisted the completion of the first-ever green loan
used to finance a hotel property in Hong Kong, assisted Hong Kong's
first fast moving consumer goods enterprise green loan and more. CCB

(Asia)’s green initiative has promoted and supported the issuance of green

JAIT IM AVM FHL IDNVYHD

and sustainable financial instruments in the region, as well as delivered

green positive energy into the environment. In October 2020, CCB (Asia)

received “Outstanding Award for Green Loan Structuring Advisor —

i FEEBUREREIBISR—/&H o r . o .
G R am e wt ok Greatest Number of Green Loans (Certification)” in Hong Kong Sustainable

Finance Awards 2020 organized by Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency
(HKQAA) and built up our green reputation. For the ninth consecutive
year, CCB (Asia) has joined the Earth Hour organized by the World Wildlife
Fund. The Bank has also signed up the “Charter on External Lighting”
launched by the Environment Bureau and received a Platinum Award by
making continuous efforts on the reduction of energy consumption and
contribution to environmental protection.
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited (“the Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal
place of business at 28/F, CCB Tower, 3 Connaught Road Central, Central, Hong
Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
“the Group”) are the provision of a range of banking and related financial services
through the Bank's branches and subsidiaries. Other particulars of the Bank's
subsidiaries are set out in Note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by operating segments is set
out in Note 20 to the financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the financial year ended December 31, 2020 and
the state of the Bank’s and the Group's affairs as at that date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on pages 53 to 255.

DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year
ended December 31, 2020 (2019: HKD Nil).

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 45 to the consolidated
financial statements. There were no movements during the year.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

During the year, charitable donations made by the Group amounted to HKD351,000
(2019: HKD439,000).

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AND MEDIUM
TERM NOTE ISSUED

During the year, no certificates of deposit and medium term notes were issued by
the Bank.
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OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS ISSUED

During the year, the following instruments were issued by the Bank to raise funds
for general corporate purposes and to improve its Tier 1 Capital level in accordance
with the requirements of the Banking (Capital) Rules (Cap. 155L).

BT W ER BB

Consideration

Amount Issued received

(F=m1) (F=m)

Class Al USD'000 USD'000
Undated non-cumulative subordinated KREFHABHIERBE LR

additional tier 1 capital instruments BIN—REATEA 500,000 500,000

ERITHMRE TAFBRN G M ERERME

46
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Details of the other equity instruments are set out in Note 46 to the consolidated
financial statements.

EQUITY LINKED AGREEMENTS

During the year, the Bank has not entered into any equity-linked agreement under
Companies (Directors’ Report) Regulation (Cap 622D).

DIRECTORS

(a) Directors of the Bank

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of the report
were:

ZHANG Gengsheng (Chairman)
ZHANG Jun (Vice Chairman)
Miranda KWOK Pui Fong
MAQO Yumin
XUE Shengli
(cessation of appointment on August 28, 2020)
FENG Xilai
LORD LEVENE OF PORTSOKEN Peter Keith
WONG Kai Man 8gs, Jp
AUYEUNG Rex Pak-kuen Jp
FOK Glenn

Pursuant to Clause 111 of the Bank's Articles of Association, Mr. ZHANG Jun
and Mr. AUYEUNG Rex Pak-kuen shall retire from office and being eligible
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Bank for three years up to the date of the annual general meeting of
year 2024, while other remaining directors of the Bank shall remain in office
for the ensuing year.
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(a)

(b)
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DIRECTORS (continuen)

(a)

(b)

Directors of the Bank (continued)

Mr. XUE Shengli ceased to be Non-Executive Director of the Bank on August
28, 2020. Mr. XUE Shengli confirmed that he has no disagreement with the
Board and nothing relating to the affairs of the Bank needed to be brought
to the attention of the shareholder of the Bank.

Directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries

During the year and up to the date of this report, Mr. ZHANG Jun and Ms.
Miranda KWOK Pui Fong are also directors of certain subsidiaries of the Bank.
Other directors of the Bank's subsidiaries during the year and up to the date
of this report include:

CHENG Tat Kin (Alias: Joseph)
LI Sai Cheong (Alias: Ernest)
LIN Ju
(resigned on October 5, 2020 and
appointed on May 4, 2020
related to different subsidiaries)
YING Jian Jia
KWOK Yuen Wai
(resigned on January 2, 2020, January 3, 2020
related to different subsidiaries)
Sylvia NG Sau Wai
(resigned on September 7, 2020)

WU Jian
LEE Yim Mei

(resigned on May 12, 2020)
MEI'Ning

(resigned on July 1, 2020)
YAO Peng

(resigned on August 1, 2020)
Y1 Ou

(appointed on January 2, 2020)
LIU Huifen

(appointed on October 5, 2020)
LAI'King Lun

(appointed on May 4, 2020 and May 12, 2020
related to different subsidiaries)
Miranda KWOK Pui Fong
(appointed on October 5, 2020 and
resigned on December 21, 2020
related to different subsidiaries)
LAl Wing Fai
(appointed on September 7, 2020)
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DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AND
CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the
Group's business to which the Bank, or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries or joint venture company was a party, and in which a director of
the Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or joint venture company a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Bank to hold any interests in the
shares or debentures of, the Bank or its specified undertakings or any other body
corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Bank were entered into or existed during the
year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

The Articles of Association provides that every director, secretary or other officer of
the Bank shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Bank against all costs, charges,
losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by him in the execution and/or discharge
of his duties and/or the exercise of his powers and/or otherwise in relation to or in
connection with his duties, powers or office. The Bank has maintained appropriate
directors and officers liability insurance which provides personal protection for the
directors and management against any financial loss arising from the potential
exposures associated with supervising or managing the Bank.

COMPLIANCE WITH HONG KONG BANKING
(DISCLOSURE) RULES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
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ESEEWRE
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

-
EETHm AUDITOR
AR RRORLKEHERMEL » %25 The consolidated financial statements have been audited by Emst & Young who
BRI TS BRERERE - retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
EREEEW By order of the board of directors

> -"M

BEFE4E ZHANG Gengsheng
EFRFINTEE Chairman and Non-Executive Director
B 202138191 Hong Kong, March 19, 2021
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|[INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

e
EY:

To the members of China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) set out on pages 53 to 255, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
December 31, 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT |

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (conminuep)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Allowances for Expected Credit Losses on Advances to Customers
Refer to significant accounting policies in Note 4(c)(xv), and disclosures
on credit risk in Note 8(a) and Note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group has adopted a forward-looking expected loss impairment
model to recognise expected credit losses ("ECLs") in respect of
advances to customers. The assessment of credit risk and the
measurement of ECLs are required to be based on unbiased and
probability-weighted possible outcomes, and reasonable and
supportable information at the reporting date about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
Significant management judgement and estimates are involved in the
development and the application of complex models and the choices
of inputs in the calculation of ECLs, including:

- segmentation of financial assets according to credit risk
characteristics

- criteria to determine whether a significant increase in credit risk
has occurred

- determination of the ECL stage, estimation of probability of
default, loss given default, exposure at default and discount
rates

- selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their
probability weightings

As at December 31, 2020, gross advances to customers amounted
to HK$284.4 billion, representing 60% of total assets; and the ECL
allowances for advances to customers amounted to HK$2.9 billion,
representing 89% of the total ECL allowances for financial instruments.

In view of the significance of ECL allowances and the management
judgement and estimates involved, the ECL allowances for advances to
customers are considered a key audit matter.

We obtained an understanding of the Group's credit management
policies and procedures, including measurement and recognition
of ECLs. We read the minutes of the Group’s Risk Management
Committee, Credit Committee, and Special Assets Management
Committee meetings, to understand ECL model governance and
monitoring and the approval of the internal credit risk ratings and
assumptions used in the ECL model.

We performed walkthroughs of credit management processes
and evaluated the Group's impairment methodology, including
management judgement in respect of the segmentation of
portfolio, the criteria on significant credit deterioration and the
measurement approach of expected credit losses. We assessed
the design and tested the operating effectiveness of the key
controls over the systems and processes of credit assessment, loan
classification, stage classification and calculation of ECL allowances,
taking into consideration the implications of the COVID-19 outbreak
and related relief measures. Our testing of the loan impairment
processes’ controls included, amongst others, an evaluation of the
governance in respect of the selection and probability weightings
of economic scenarios and the controls over data input.

For the ECL allowances as at December 31, 2020, we performed
testing on the completeness and accuracy of the data used in
the ECL calculation by comparing the individual loan data to the
relevant data source on a sample basis; evaluating the calculation
logic and data processing; and recomputing management’s
calculation of the ECL allowances.

We engaged our modelling specialists in evaluating the impairment
methodology and model enhancements. We assessed the
appropriateness of the ECL model used by management in
determining impairment allowances, including changes made
to forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios due to COVID-19
outbreak, by evaluating the key parameters and assumptions
adopted in the model. The key parameters and assumptions
included ECL stages, probability of default, loss given default,
exposure at default, and probability weighted economic scenarios.

In addition, for a corporate lending portfolio, we adopted a risk-
based sampling approach to perform loan review procedures
in order to assess the appropriateness of management’s credit
risk rating and ECL staging by reviewing the borrowers’ financial
performance, valuation of collateral and other available information.
As part of our loan review procedures, we selected samples of
credit-impaired loans and advances and assessed their stage 3
ECL allowances by evaluating the timing and means of realisation
of collateral, the forecast of recoverable cash flows, the viability of
recovery plans and other credit enhancements.

We also evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness
of the Group's key controls related to disclosures on credit risk.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (conminuep)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

Refer to significant accounting policies in Note 4(c)(xvii), and disclosures
on fair values and the valuation hierarchy of financial instruments in
Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group has applied valuation techniques to determine the fair
value of financial instruments that do not have quoted prices in active
markets. These valuation techniques, in particular those that include
significant unobservable inputs, involve management using subjective
judgements and assumptions. Valuation results can vary significantly
under different valuation techniques or assumptions.

Financial instruments that do not have quoted prices in active markets
are classified as level 2 or level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. In view
of the complexity and significant management judgement involved
in the determination of fair value for level 2 and level 3 financial
instruments, the valuation of financial instruments is considered as a
key audit matter.

As at December 31, 2020, the Group's financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value amounted to HK$76,536 million and HK$2,641
million, respectively, representing 16.1% and 0.7% of total assets and
total liabilities, respectively. As at December 31, 2020, HK$47,732
million and HK$228 million of the Group's financial assets measured at
fair value were categorised within level 2 and level 3, respectively.

We obtained an understanding of the Group's financial instrument
valuation policies and procedures, including recognition and
measurement of valuation adjustments.

We evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of
key controls over valuation and model approval.

We focused on the valuation methodologies and assumptions
of financial instruments that were classified as level 2 and level 3
in the fair value hierarchy. We involved our valuation specialists
in evaluating the valuation techniques, inputs and assumptions
through comparison with the valuation techniques that are
commonly used in the market, benchmarking of observable inputs
using external market data, comparison with valuation outcomes
obtained from various pricing sources, and performing independent
valuation for a sample of level 2 financial instruments and all level 3
financial instruments.

We also evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness
of the Group's key controls related to disclosures on fair value.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual

Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained

in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT |

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conmivuep)

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Tso Pui Sze.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
March 19, 2021

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report



GEEmR
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

B ZE2020F12A31BEFE | For the year ended December 31, 2020
(B4 RIEERASN - LA T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

bz
Note 2020 2019

MEMA Interest income 10,268,385 13,700,540
FMEZH Interest expense (4,877,622) (7,458,540)
MEWAFEE Net interest income 1 5,390,763 6,242,000
FEELASRA Fees and commission income 2,013,935 1,920,654
FEELASSIH Fees and commission expense (113,236) (122,478)
FEEBRASWAEE Net fees and commission income 12 1,900,699 1,798,176
R G EF Net trading income 13 488,618 90,153
EERBAREBETA Net gains from financial instruments designated

BEe e T AW F5E at fair value through profit or loss 14 22,697 22,070
PEZAREBFER Net gains from disposal of financial assets 145,397

HEEHt AEMmER measured at fair value through other

WEHERS R E EWZRFE comprehensive income 380,538
HEag gl A Other operating income 15 65,939 74,884
mE WA Total operating income 8,249,254 8,372,680
Pk = g3 Operating expenses 16 (3,350,981) (3,285,994)
AMBRBESIRALKEEF Operating profit before impairment losses 4,898,273 5,086,686
FEERE R kRETIR Net charge on expected credit losses 17 (435,492) (805,366)
HEMBEEREIEFE Net charge on impairment on other assets (1,195) -
1RERF Operating profit 4,461,586 4,281,320
& BT EE RS Gains on disposal of fixed assets 1,454 2,507
FEMRAEE HE AR Share of profit of joint venture/associate

i ) 33 56,995 12,094
k=il N s Gain on disposal of an associate 34 = 26,189
SEbENREREED Impairment reversal on associate - 47,000
RRBE AT R Profit before taxation 4,520,035 4,369,110
18 Taxation 19 (770,674) (687,520)
FEERN Profit for the year 3,749,361 3,681,590
M B ANAr S I ISk AR AL 5 © The accompanying notes are the integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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SEETEWER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HZE2020F12A31BIEFZ | For the year ended December 31,2020
(B4 RIFERASN - LABEE T ITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

2020 2019
FEEER Profit for the year 3,749,361 3,681,590
Hih2mEUsE Other comprehensive income
HEWHKSEN > BEEER Items that may be reclassified subsequently
HIER : to profit or loss:
BAnEBEFFAHMEEKR Debt instruments measured at fair value

RERTH : through other comprehensive income:

FRNEERN AR EEBEE Changes in fair value recognised during the year 10,061 521,884

HABRERET Y ERAER Reclassification adjustments for amounts

transferred to profit or loss (79,606) 14,172

RIERER ZBEEAEX Expected credit losses recognised in profit or loss (34,165) 12,733

Mg & Tax effect 11,388 (85,477)

HETSEF 7 EEER Item that may not be reclassified subsequently
MIEE : to profit or loss:
EERBRANEBER AR Equity instruments designated at fair value

PEHWGMERTA through other comprehensive income:

FRNEBRH AR BEE Changes in fair value recognised during the year 119,340 107,221
E}}DF?@EIE E’S} %Eﬁﬂﬂéﬁ g Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 27,018 570,533
FEXEKGZERE Total comprehensive income for the year 3,776,379 4,252,123
M5t B AN4R A B ISR AR I D - The accompanying notes are the integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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B MR R 3R

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R20204E12 8318 | Asat December 31,2020
(B4 RIEERASN - LA T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

bz
Note 2020 2019

BE ASSETS
WL MERITEFRIRITH  Cash and balances with banks and central banks

E1F 21 54,039,149 39,258,940
FHUERITIOE Placements with banks 22 30,213,346 38,328,199
HERGZTHEMNERIEE  Financial assets held under resale agreements 23 - 783,381
RITEX Advances to banks 24 - 1,919,518
BFERNESEE Advances to customers and trade bills 25 281,464,455 290,249,557
BAREEFEAEE Financial assets measured at fair value

AR EREE through profit or loss 26 9,108,802 10,852,514
BAnBEAEAHE Financial assets measured at fair value

FEAH b 2 EUEAY through other comprehensive income

TREE 27 65,510,224 76,046,838
IRES R AT B EHMEE  Other assets measured at amortised cost 28 14,317,688 18,136,241
TESmIT A Derivative financial instruments 29 1,916,804 1,907,768
REERENER Interest in a joint venture 33 1,900,860 1,913,865
IRIETATHE E Deferred tax assets 35 424,473 548,379
EE & E Fixed assets 36 2,527,817 2,594,611
EREEE Right-of-use assets 37 2,014,852 2,223,150
HihBE Other assets 39 11,066,968 3,585,693
EEHAE Total assets 474,505,438 488,348,654

REIERIRTT (M) BRI AR AT - 20205 3
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a B IRR R

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2020412 A318 | As at December 31,2020
(B4 RIFERASN - LABEE T ITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

M
Note 2020 2019

=L LIABILITIES
RITFERRETF Deposits and balances with banks 40 16,077,644 7,909,125
BEFE#R Deposits from customers 41 369,420,713 395,198,137
EEARAABESERE  Financial liabilities designated at fair value

B ABRNTRAE through profit or loss 42 418,299 127,102
BEBITHEMERES Other debt securities issued 43 1,912,429 6,215,679
PTAESRTA Derivative financial instruments 29 2,222,274 998,406
HERE Lease liabilities 38 1,552,237 1,736,851
JEATE EATE 1A Current tax payable 35 143,498 1,176,516
ELEFIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 35 19,677 19,288
HEmaE Other liabilities 44 5,414,102 4,702,906
EEHAE Total liabilities 397,180,873 418,084,010
R EQUITY
&N Share capital 45 28,827,843 28,827,843
HihiEs T A Other equity instruments 46 15,589,333 11,712,840
E Reserves 47 32,907,389 29,723,961
R Total equity 77,324,565 70,264,644
EnfAEes Total equity and liabilities 474,505,438 488,348,654

BESMN2021F3F 198 BEW AT S o

BEFE BEFERFIHTEE
R FEFRFITR

P B AR & B S A A AR

ZHANG Gengsheng Chairman and Non-Executive Director
ZHANG Jun Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

BB e

statements.
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Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 19, 2021.

The accompanying notes are the integral part of these consolidated financial



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

B ZE2020F12A31BEFE | For the year ended December 31, 2020

(BB RIFERRSN - LABEEFITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

GEEREER

2 RE
ik Rx  BRIE EBRE EfRE EZERE  AMEBE  SHBE  REEA a5
Other Investment
Share equity ~ General revaluation  Regulatory Other Merger  Retained

Note capital  instruments reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
202061 1B By& S Balance as at January 1,2020 28,827,843 11,712,840 750,956 396,603 649,984 15913 62,262 27,848,243 70,264,644
WOFERES Changes n equity for 2020
EERH Profitfor the year - - - - - - - 3749361 3,749,361
Eh2ARE(RHE) Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - - 27,018 - - - - 27,018
FERENEEE Total comprehensive income for the year - - -0 - - - 3749361 3776379
BIEMERTA Issuance of other equity nstrumens 46 - 3876493 5 - - - - - 3876493
TREMEZTANZE  Coupon paid for other equity instruments - - - - - - - (592951)  (592951)
EEEE Requlatory reserve = = = = 6,264 = - (6,264) =
20206128318 8%8  Balance as at December 31,2020 28,827,843 15,589,333 750,956 423,621 656,248 15913 62,262 30,998,389 77,324,565
0191 A 1B EVES Balance as at January 1, 2019 28827843 7811732 75095 (173930) 576966 15913 62260 24606002 62478004
WIOFERE Changes in equity for 2019
ERaA Profitfor the year - - - - - - - 368150 3681590
B mias(RRE) Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - - 570533 - - - - 5058
FErENRLE Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 5053 - - S350 425213
BTAMERTE Issuance of other equity instruments 4 - 3901108 - - - - - - 3901108
THEMEZTANEZS  Coupon paid for other equity instruments - - - - - - - (6659 (366591)
EEGHE Regulatory reserve - - - - 73018 - - (73018) -
019612431 BEY&E B4 Balance as at December 31,2019 28827843 11712840 750956 396,603 649984 15913 62200 27848243 70264644

M A LR & MR AR D ©

The accompanying notes are the integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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GEEETMER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HZE2020F12A31BIEFZ | For the year ended December 31,2020
(B4 RIFERASN - LABEE T ITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

b

Note 2020 2019
AEEMRLENRE T Net cash outflow from operations 52(a) (2,677,464) (53,945,133)
BEANEBRIEH Hong Kong Profit Tax paid (1,665,508) (406)
BB Withholding tax paid (2,500) (2,900)
FSECS—Pro ik okin) Net cash outflow from operating activities
2 (4,345,472) (53,948,439)
BARLOABAEFELR Purchase of financial assets measured at fair value

HE Tt AH R EUKERA through other comprehensive income

TREE (67,859,371) (64,625,830)
BARBSRR AT ERN Purchase of other assets measured at amortised cost

Hib&E (14,196,183) (27,407,968)
O R HER R A EEFE  Proceeds received from redemption and disposal

BHEZS A2 mE of financial assets measured at fair value through

Hiﬁ?&ﬁ@@%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ other comprehensive income 78,690,215 78,441,666
fEmbie YN == Proceeds received from redemption and disposal of

H A& E TSR other assets measured at amortised cost 13,446,544 23,870,348
HEB L AR TEHRE Proceeds received from disposal of an associate,

(R HEKA) net of transaction costs = 96,354
HEBTEEEMRSHIA Proceeds received from disposal of fixed assets 4,616 3,169
YN EJNEL Purchase of property and equipment 36 (218,407) (219,644)
BlAEETERE Dividend received from a joint venture 33 70,000 100,000
2 EMIEETREME  Dividends received from listed and unlisted

investments 5,512 6,444
RREEHmRAN Net cash inflow from investing activities

ReFHE 9,942,926 10,264,539
EITHMERTA Issuance of other equity instruments 3,876,650 3,901,350
SN BETHMER TAN Cost paid for issuance for other equity instruments

A (157) (242)
BRI&EREE Redemption of subordinated debt - (5,882,775)
T BEBBEHTE Interest paid on subordinated debt = (250,115)
TR EMESTANES Coupon paid for other equity instruments (592,951) (366,591)
HENZH RIS Principal portion of lease payments 38 (256,690) (237,036)
EmEEsmAHN Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities
ReF® 3,026,852 (2,835,409)
REMNBRLSZEE/EYWRM,  Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(R4) 8,624,306 (46,519,309)
M1A1BNRER Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1

BEEEY 51,473,628 98,367,912
GINEE SR EE g 222 Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 702,874 (374,975)
R12A31BMBESH Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31

REZEY 52(b) 60,800,808 51,473,628
EEEEHEEN Cash flows from operating activities include:

HEREEHE !

BB Interest received 10,677,864 14,002,215
MESZH Interest paid (6,130,796) (7,570,690)
MEXHE —THERNFKE Interest paid — interest portion of lease payments

MEE D 38 (57,261) (63,806)
st B AR AR S B IS R A o The accompanying notes are the integral part of these consolidated financial

staternents.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited (“the Bank”) is a licensed
bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office
and principal place of business at 28/F, CCB Tower, 3 Connaught Road
Central, Central, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to
as “the Group”) are the provision of a range of banking and related financial
services through the Bank's branches and subsidiaries.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2020 comprise the Group and the Group's interest in a joint venture. The
consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors
on March 19, 2021.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collectively
include all individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap.622).

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Group
and the Bank. Note 5 provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group and the Bank for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these consolidated financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group presents its consolidated statement of financial position in
order of liquidity based on the Group's intention and perceived ability to
recover/settle the majority of assets/liabilities of the corresponding financial
statement line item. The Group uses the calendar year as the accounting
year, which is from January 1 to December 31.

(@) Going concern

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as
the directors are satisfied that the Group and parent company have
the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In
making this assessment, the directors have considered a wide range of
information relating to present and future conditions, including future
projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.
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3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (conminuep)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except that: (i) financial instrument measured at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVPL") are measured at fair value; (i) financial
assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
("FVOCI") are measured at fair value; (iii) derivative financial instruments
are measured at fair value; (iv) the carrying values of recognised
assets and liabilities that are hedged items in fair value hedges, and
otherwise carried at amortised cost, are adjusted to record changes
in fair value attributable to the risks that are being hedged; (v) certain
non-financial assets are measured at its cost. The measurement basis
of major assets and liabilities are further explained in Note 4.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars, unless
otherwise stated, rounded to the nearest thousand, which is the
functional currency of the Group.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and associated assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

Judgments that have a significant effect on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustments in the
subsequent period are discussed in Note 6.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in
the consolidated statement of financial position except when HKFRS
netting criteria are met.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

3 REBLE® &) 3 BASIS OF PREPARATION (conmivuep)

(f AEEHRE (f)
AEBENEAFT R XRTRBIEE
MEHGREERAE - BIEREES
REkEEREZGEEREAER
ENERBEAITREMBMBRRL
BELE  MERELTBELEIFR
TEBZRTESFBRAR([EITHE
1) BT (REBA)BRAR(TZ
TRIBAD FETRMEEBR AR
(Mz7EsED -

TEREFAERAFEEERENN

Local regulatory reporting

In preparing the capital adequacy ratios of the Group, they are
prepared according to the basis of consolidation for regulatory
purposes. The main difference between the consolidation basis for
accounting and regulatory purposes is that the former includes the
Bank and all its subsidiaries and a joint venture whereas the latter
excludes CCB Securities Limited (“CCBS"), CCB Nominees Limited
("CCBN") and CCB (Asia) Trustee Company Limited (“CCBT") which
conduct non-banking related business.

Details of the subsidiaries which are not included in consolidation for

BARGEBWMT : regulatory purposes are as follows:
BEAE BEas
Total assets Total equity
2020 2019%F 20205 20195
12A831H 128318 128318 12H318
Name of December31, | December31, | December31, | December 31,
DEEB  company FEEH Principal activities 2020 2019 2020 2019
BIES (GBS BRLCLER Securities brokerage business 1,352,694 1075418 629,785 620,706
BIREBA  COBN FERAREAMRSE  Custodian and nominees services 39,952 39577 39,804 39474
BiTiEsE CaT SHEREEAERE  Trustee and custodian business 83,610 115710 75,780 54947
Y Y
4 FTESTTHEME 4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
(a) #HmEBKHE (@) Consolidated financial statements

(i) HEBLE

BB A T2 A EE
FEER(RE-ELER) -
EAEERE LRI E TN
H - RBBELEBIREES
KRR E B T AR e ok = 5 AT
B4 - I BB E AR
BERNENYEEORSE
B o AN £ B BD AR A 1 i IR
BEE  AEERREH KR
BEEMNZE I IEERES
MASH  REREBIRER
B BB IEA 0t

(i)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group has the power over the activities of the entity,
and is exposed to, or has the rights to the variable returns from
its involvement with the entity, and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

REIERIRTT (M) BRI AR AT - 20205 3
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T THIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

4 FESAHEFEHME & 4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(a) #HREUBHRERE) (@) Consolidated financial statements (continued)
(i) HEBREE) (i)  Subsidiaries (continued)
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A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so
that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements.
The Group is considered to consolidate another entity if, in
addition to ongoing involvement with the entity, it had a key
role in establishing the entity or in bringing together relevant
counterparties so the transaction that is the purpose of the
entity could occur. The Group is generally not considered to
consolidate another entity if the only involvement with the
entity is merely administrative.

The financial results and performance of subsidiaries are
included in the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control ceases.
When preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
Group makes necessary adjustments on the accounting period
and accounting policies of subsidiaries to comply with those of
the Group.

Intragroup balances and transactions, and any profits or losses
arising from intragroup transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

When the Group ceases to have control any retained interest
in the entity is remeasured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as a joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(@) Consolidated financial statements (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Subsidiaries (continued)
In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Associates and joint arrangements

An associate is an enterprise in which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is
not control or joint control over those policy decisions.

A joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or
more parties have joint control. The classification of a joint
arrangement as a joint operation or a joint venture depends
upon the rights and obligations of the parties to the
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of control over an economic activity, and exists only when
the strategic financial and operating decisions relating to the
activity require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing
the control. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures.

Interests in associates or joint ventures are accounted for using
the equity method in the consolidated financial statements.
Under the equity method, the interest in an associate or a joint
venture is initially recognised at cost. The carrying amount of
the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group's
share of net assets of the associate or joint venture since the
acquisition date. Goodwill relating to the associate or joint
venture is included in the carrying amount of the investment
and is not tested for impairment separately.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)
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(a) HZEMBEHRRE) (a) Consolidated financial statements (continued)
(i) BELAGHNEELEZH (ii)  Associates and joint arrangements (continued)
(%)

The consolidated statement of profit or loss reflects the Group’s
share of the results of operations of the associate or joint
venture. Any change in OCl of those investees is presented
as part of the Group’s OCl. In addition, when there has been
a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate or
joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes,
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised
gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and the associate or joint venture are eliminated to the extent
of the interest in the associate or joint venture.

The aggregate of the Group's share of profit or loss of an
associate and a joint venture is shown on the face of the
consolidated statement of profit or loss outside operating
profit and represents profit or loss after tax and non-controlling
interests in the subsidiaries of the associate or joint venture.

The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are
prepared for the same reporting period as the Group. When
necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting
policies in line with those of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines
whether it is necessary to recognise an impairment loss on its
investment in its associate or joint venture. At each reporting
date, the Group determines whether there is objective evidence
that the investment in the associate or joint venture is impaired.
If there is such evidence, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount
of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value, and then
recognises the loss in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(@) Consolidated financial statements (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Associates and joint arrangements (continued)

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint
control over the joint venture, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from disposal is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

Unconsolidated structured entities

Structured entities include entities that are designed so that
voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding
who controls the entity, such as when the relevant activities
are directed by means of a contractual relationship. As the
Group directs the investing activities of the funds through its
investment management and other agreements with them, it
considers them to be structured entities.

A structured entity is being consolidated if the Group controls
that entity. The Group is considered to have controls over the
structured entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the structured entity and has
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

(b)

()
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Translation of foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated
into the functional currency at the spot exchange rates at the dates of
the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the spot exchange rates at that date. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised in “Net trading income”. Non-
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured
at historical cost are translated into functional currency using the
spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Non-monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value
are translated using the spot exchange rates at the dates the fair
values are determined; exchange differences are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as trading income, except for
the differences arising from the translation of financial instruments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, which
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition
All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position, when and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition
depends on their contractual terms and the business model for
managing the instruments. Financial instruments are initially
measured at their fair value, except in the case of financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at FVPL, transaction costs are
added to, or subtracted from, this amount. Trade receivables
are measured at the transaction price.

(ii)  Measurement
At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial instrument
at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial instrument not
at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial instrument. Transaction
costs for financial instruments carried at FVPL are expensed
immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Measurement (continued)

The Group classifies all of its financial assets based on the
business model for managing the assets and the asset’s
contractual terms, measured at either:

- Amortised cost

- FVOCI

FVPL

The Group classifies and measures its derivative and trading
portfolio at FVPL. The Group may designate financial
instruments at FVPL, if so doing eliminates or significantly
reduces measurement or recognition inconsistencies.

Financial liabilities, other than loan commitments and financial
guarantees, are measured at amortised cost or at FVPL when
they are held for trading and derivative instruments or the fair
value designation is applied.

Financial instruments measured at amortised cost

The Group measures most loans and advances to banks and
customers and some debt securities, which are measured at
amortised cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with
the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest ("SPPI") on the principal amount
outstanding.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)
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The Group determines its business model at the level that best
reflects how it manages groups of financial assets to achieve its
business objective:

- The risks that affect the performance of the business
model and, in particular, the way those risks are
managed; and

- How managers of the business are compensated,
whether the compensation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows
collected.

The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also
important aspects of the Group’s assessment. The business
model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios
without taking “worst case” or “stress case” scenarios into
account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a
way that is different from the Group's original expectations,
the Group does not change the classification of the remaining
financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates
such information when assessing newly originated or newly
purchased financial assets going forward.

The SPPI test

As a second step of its classification process the Group assesses
the contractual terms of the financial asset to identify whether
they meet the SPPI test.

‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value
of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over
the life of the financial asset.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Financial instruments measured at amortised cost
(continued)
The SPPI test (continued)

The most significant elements of interest within a lending
arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value
of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the
Group applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as
the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and
the period for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de
minimis exposure to risks or volatility in the contractual cash
flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do
not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such
cases, the financial asset is required to be measured at FVPL.

Derivatives
A derivative is a financial instrument or other contract with all
three of the following characteristics:

- Its value changes in response to the change in a
specified interest rate, equity price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit
rating or credit index, or other variable, provided that, in
the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to a
party to the contract;

- It requires no initial net investment or an initial net
investment that is smaller than would be required for
other types of contracts expected to have a similar
response to changes in market factors; and

- [tis settled at a future date.
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(0 EWMIAE) (c)  Financial instruments (continued)
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The Group enters into derivative transactions with various
counterparties. These include interest rate swaps, currency
swaps, equity swaps, foreign exchange contracts and options
on foreign currencies. Derivatives are recorded at fair value and
carried as assets when their fair value is positive and as liabilities
when their fair value is negative. The notional amount and fair
value of such derivatives are disclosed separately in Note 29.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives are included in “Net
trading income”. Hedge accounting disclosures are provided in
Note 30.

Credit valuation adjustments ("CVAs") and debit valuation
adjustments ("DVAs") are applied to the Group's OTC derivatives.
These adjustments reflect market factors movement,
expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Group's
own credit spread respectively. They are mainly determined
for each counterparty and are dependent on expected future
values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates. For
the year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31,2019, the
changes in the fair value of own credit risk of financial liabilities
designated at FVTPL was considered to be immaterial.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(v)

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An
embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that
otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price,
commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or
rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided
that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to a
party to the contract. A derivative that is attached to a financial
instrument, but is contractually transferable independently
of that instrument, or has a different counterparty from that
instrument, is not an embedded derivative, but a separate
financial instrument.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset,
then the Group assesses the entire contract for classification
and measurement purposes. Otherwise, the embedded
derivatives are treated as separate derivatives when:

- Their economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contract;

- A separate instrument with the same terms would meet

the definition of a derivative; and

- The hybrid contract is not measured at FVPL.
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(v) BARLTETAE) (v) Embedded derivatives (continued)
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The Group presents the structured deposits, which contain
both deposit and derivative components, as “Financial liabilities
designated at FVPL" in the consolidated statement of financial
position since they are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis. Reassessment only occurs
if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be
required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss category.

Financial instruments held for trading

The Group classifies financial assets or financial liabilities as held
for trading when they have been purchased or issued primarily
for short-term profit-making through trading activities or form
part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed
together, for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of
short-term profit taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities
are recorded and measured in the consolidated statement of
financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value, interest
and dividend income or expense is recognised in “Net Trading
Income” according to the terms of the contract, or when the
right to payment has been established.

This classification is included debt securities and trading loans
with customers that have been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
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(0 EWMIAE) ()  Financial instruments (continued)
wii) BAAREEGTEABESET (vii) Financial instruments measured at fair value through
ABm LT A profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are
those that are not held for trading and have been either
designated by management upon initial recognition or are
mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under
HKFRS 9. Management only designates an instrument at FVPL
upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria is
met. Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-
instrument basis:

- The use of the designation removes or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch; or

- When a group of financial assets and liabilities or a group
of financial liabilities is managed and its performance is
evaluated on the fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy;
or

- The liabilities contain one or more embedded derivatives,
unless they do not significantly modify the cash flows
that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is
clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument
is first considered that separation of the embedded
derivative(s) is prohibited.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(vii)

(viii)

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report

Financial instruments measured at fair value through
profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVPL are recorded in
the consolidated statement of financial position at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in profit or loss with the
exception of movements in fair value of liabilities designated
at FVPL due to changes in the Group's own credit risk. Such
changes in fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve
through OCI and do not get recycled to profit or loss. Interest
earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVPL
is recorded using the contractual interest rate. Dividend income
from equity instruments measured at FVPL is recorded in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as “Other operating
income” when the right to the payment has been established.

Debt instruments measured at FVOCI

The Group classifies debt instruments at FVOCI when both of
the following conditions are met:

- The instrument is held within a business model, the
objective of which is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset meet the
SPPI test.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(viii) Debt instruments measured at FVOCI (continued)

(ix)

FVOCI debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair
value with gains and losses arising due to changes in fair value
recognised in OCl. Interest income and foreign exchange gains
and losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss in the same manner as for other assets measured
at amortised cost. The ECL calculation for debt instruments
at FVOCI is explained in Note 4(c)(xv). On derecognition,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in OCl are
reclassified from OCl to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

Equity instruments designated at FVOCI

Upon initial recognition, the Group occasionally elects to
classify irrevocably some of its equity investments as equity
instruments at FVOCI when they meet the definition of equity
under HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are
not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled
to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as “Other operating income” when
the right of the payment has been established, except when
the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part
of the cost of the instrument, in which case, such gains are
recorded in OCl. Equity instruments designated at FVOCI are
not subject to an impairment assessment.
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() £BMIAE) (c) Financial instruments (continued)
(x) 15/HE  BIBIERAAIER (x) Letters of credit, financial guarantees and undrawn
B EE loan commitments

The Group issues letters of credit, financial guarantees and
other credit commitments. Undrawn loan commitments and
letters of credits are commitments under which, over the
duration of the commitment, the Group is required to provide
a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer. Similar to
financial guarantee contracts, these contracts are in the scope
of the ECL requirements.

The nominal contractual value of financial guarantees, letters of
credit and other credit commitments, where the loan agreed
to be provided is on market terms, are not recorded on in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The nominal
values of these instruments together with the corresponding
ECL are disclosed in Note 50. Financial guarantees are initially
recognised in the financial statements (within Provisions) at
fair value, being the premium received. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group’s liability under each guarantee is
measured at the higher of the amount initially recognised
less cumulative amortisation recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, and an ECL allowance as set out in
Note 50.

The premium received is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as “Net fees and commission income”
on a straight line basis over the life of the guarantee.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets held under resale agreements and
financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

Financial assets held under resale agreements are transactions
where the Group acquires financial assets which will be
resold at a predetermined price at a future date under resale
agreements. Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
are transactions where the Group sells financial assets which
will be repurchased at a predetermined price at a future date
under repurchase agreements.

The cash advanced or received is recognised as amounts
held under resale or sold under repurchase agreements in
the consolidated statement of financial position. Assets held
under resale agreements are not recognised. Assets sold under
repurchase agreements continue to be recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The difference between the purchase and resale consideration,
and that between the sale and repurchase consideration, is
amortised over the period of the respective transaction using
the effective interest method and is included in interest income
and interest expenses respectively.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Group does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent
to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional
circumstances in which the Group acquires, disposes of,
or terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never
reclassified.

Other equity instruments

Securities, including Additional Tier 1 Capital instruments,
which carry a discretionary coupon and have no fixed maturity
or redemption date are classified as “Other equity instruments”.
Interest payments on these securities are recognised as
distributions from equity in the period in which they are
declared.
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The Group derecognises a financial asset if the part being
considered for derecognition meets one of the following
conditions: (i) the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire; (ii) the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows of the financial asset have been
transferred and the Group transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset; or (iii) the
Group retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of
the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
the cash flows to the eventual recipient in an agreement that
meets all the conditions of transfer of cash flows and transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

- The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset; or

- The Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

The Group considers control to be transferred if and only if, the
transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety
to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability
unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the
transfer.
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(xiv) Derecognition (continued)
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When the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards and has retained control
of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement, in which case,
the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset derecognised and the consideration received and
the cumulative changes in fair value previously recognised
in investment revaluation reserve are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. Any cumulative
changes in fair value previously recognised in equity investment
securities designated as FVOCI is not recognised in profit or loss
on derecognition but recognised in OCI.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, but retains
control, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset to
the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. If
the Group has not retained control, it derecognises the financial
asset and recognises separately as assets or liabilities any rights
and obligations created or retained in the transfer.
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(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(xiv) Derecognition (continued)

(xv)
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The financial liability is derecognised only when: (i) the
underlying present obligation specified in the contracts is
discharged, cancelled or expired; or (i) an agreement between
the Group and an existing lender to replace the original
financial liability with a new financial liability with substantially
different terms, or a substantial modification of the terms of an
existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment
of the original financial liability and recognition of a new
financial liability.

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Any cumulative
changes in fair value of financial liabilities designated under the
fair value option that are attributable to a reporting entity’s own
credit risk are recognised in OCl and these amounts are not
transferred to profit or loss upon derecognition.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises expected credit losses (“ECL") for loans
and advances to banks and customers, non-trading reverse
repurchase agreements, other financial assets held at amortised
cost, debt instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, and certain loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts.
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The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to
arise over the life of the asset (“lifetime ECL"), unless there has
been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in
which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months’ expected
credit losses (“12-month ECL").

The 12-month ECL is the portion of lifetime ECL that represent
the ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.

Both lifetime ECL and 12-month ECL are calculated on either an
individual basis or a collective basis, depending on the nature
of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments. The Group
has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end
of each reporting period, of whether a financial instrument’s
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by
considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the
remaining life of the financial instrument.

Based on the above process, the Group's ECL are grouped into
Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3 and Purchased or originated credit
impaired ("POCI"), as described below:

Stage 1: When financial assets are first recognised,
the Group recognises an allowance based on
12-month ECL. Stage 1 loans also include facilities
where the credit risk has improved and the
financial assets have been reclassified from Stage 2.
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increase in credit risk since origination, the Group
records an allowance for the lifetime ECL. Stage
2 financial assets also include facilities, where the
credit risk has improved and the financial assets
have been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Financial assets considered credit-impaired. The
Group records an allowance for the lifetime ECL.

POCI: POCI assets are financial assets that are credit
impaired on initial recognition. POCI assets are
recorded at fair value at original recognition and
interest income is subsequently recognised based
on a credit-adjusted EIR. The ECL allowance is only
recognised or released to the extent that there is a
subsequent change in the expected credit losses.

For financial assets for which the Group has no reasonable
expectations of recovering either the entire outstanding
amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset is reduced. This is considered a (partial)
derecognition of the financial asset.
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Interest income is recognised by applying the EIR to the
amortised cost amount, i.e. gross carrying amount less
ECL allowance.

For loss provision measured at the amount equivalent
to the lifetime expected credit losses of the financial
instrument previously, if, at the end of the current
reporting period, the financial instrument is no longer
having significant increase in credit risk since the initial
recognition, the Group measures its loss provision based
on the amount of its expected credit losses for the next
12 months, and the reversal of the loss provision arising
from it is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss for the current reporting period.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss on financial assets decreased and the decrease
in expected credit losses, the previously recognised
impairment loss was reversed. The amount of the reversal
was recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss. The reversal shall not result in a carrying amount

ENEREEEE BB of the financial asset that exceeded the amortised cost
BRETEHRABELEER at the date of the reversal had the impairment not been
NTZEREELED recognised.
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categories (other than POCI) depending on their relative
increase in credit risk since initial recognition. Financial
instruments are transferred out of stage 2 if their credit
risk is no longer considered to be significantly increased
since initial recognition based on the assessments
described above. Except for renegotiated loans, financial
instruments are transferred out of stage 3 when they
no longer exhibit any evidence of credit-impairment
as described above. Rescheduled loans that are not
POCI will continue to be in stage 3 until certain specific
conditions are met by the end of the observation
period of normally 6 months, with the approval from
management.

Significant increase in credit risk

An assessment of whether credit risk has increased
significantly is performed at each reporting period by
considering the change in the risk of default occurring
over the remaining life of the financial instrument. The
assessment explicitly or implicitly have experienced a
significant increase in credit risk, taking into account
reasonable and supportable information, including
information about past events, current conditions and
future economic conditions. The assessment is unbiased,
probability-weighted, and to the extent relevant, uses
forward-looking information consistent with that used in
the measurement of ECL. The detail is described in Note

8(a)x)(1).
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Unimpaired and without significant increase in credit risk

ECL resulting from default events that are possible within
the next 12 months (“12-month ECL") are recognised for
financial instruments that remain in Stage 1.

Measurement of ECL

The assessment of credit risk, and the estimation of ECL,
are unbiased and probability-weighted, and incorporate
all available information which is relevant to the
assessment including information about past events,

BER - F EP BIEE current conditions and reasonable and supportable

MEES - BRI R forecasts of future events and economic conditions at

RBEBHRBEET the reporting date. In addition, the estimation of ECL
REBERINEERE should take into account the time value of money.
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exposure at default ("EAD”).
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Measurement of ECL (continued)

The 12-month ECL is calculated by multiplying the
12-month PD, LGD and EAD. Lifetime ECL is calculated
using the lifetime PD instead. The 12-month and lifetime
PDs represent the probability of default occurring over
the next 12 months and the remaining maturity of
the instrument respectively. The EAD represents the
expected balance at default, taking into account the
repayment of principal and interest from the balance
sheet date to the default event together with any
expected drawdowns of committed facilities. The LGD
represents expected losses on the EAD given the event
of default, taking into account, among other attributes,
the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is
expected to be realised and the time value of money.

The ECL for stage 3 financial assets is determined on an
individual basis. At the end of each reporting period, the
Group recognises the amount of the change in lifetime
expected credit losses as an impairment loss in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Group’s method of measuring expected credit losses
of financial instruments reflects the following elements: (i)
unbiased weighted average probability determined by
the results of evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
(i) time value of money; (iii) reasonable and evidence-
based information about past events, current conditions,
and future economic forecasts that are available at no
additional cost or effort at the end of the reporting
period.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(xv) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Debt instrument measured at FVOC|

The ECL for debt instruments measured at FVOCI do not
reduce the carrying amount of these financial assets in
the consolidated statement of financial position, which
remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the
allowance that would arise if the assets were measured
at amortised cost is recognised in OCl as an accumulated
impairment amount, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss. The accumulated loss recognised in OCl is
recycled to the profit and loss upon derecognition of the
assets.

Loan commitments and letters of credit

When estimating lifetime ECL for undrawn loan
commitments, the Group estimates the expected portion
of the loan commitment that will be drawn down over
its expected life. The ECL is then based on the present
value of the expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan
is drawn down, based on a probability-weighting of the
scenarios. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted at
an approximation to the expected EIR on the loan.

For credit cards and revolving facilities that include both
a loan and an undrawn commitment, ECL is calculated
and presented together with the loan. For loan
commitments and letters of credit, the ECL is recognised
within “Other liabilities".
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

Financial instruments (continued)

(xv) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial guarantee contract

The Group's liability under each guarantee is measured
at the higher of the amount initially recognised less
cumulative amortisation recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, and the ECL provision. For
this purpose, the Group estimates ECL based on the
present value of the expected payments to reimburse
the holder for a credit loss that it incurs. The shortfalls
are discounted by the risk-adjusted interest rate relevant
to the exposure. The calculation is made using a
probability-weighting of the scenarios. The ECL related
to financial guarantee contracts are recognised within
“Other liabilities”.

Rescheduled loans

Loans are identified as rescheduled and classified as
credit-impaired when the contractual payment terms
are modified due to significant credit distress of the
borrower. Rescheduled loans remain classified as credit-
impaired until certain specific conditions are met by the
end of the observation period of normally 6 months,
with the approval from management.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(xv) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Rescheduled loans (continued)

A loan that is rescheduled is derecognised if the existing
agreement is cancelled and a new agreement is made on
substantially different terms or if the terms of an existing
agreement are modified such that the rescheduled
loan is a substantially different financial instrument. Any
new loans that arise following derecognition events in
these circumstances are considered to be POCI and will
continue to be disclosed as rescheduled loans.

Write-off

When the Group determined that a loan had no
reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group had
completed all the necessary legal or other proceedings,
the loan was written off against its allowance for
impairment losses. If in a subsequent period the loan
written off was recovered, the amount recovered will be
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss through impairment losses.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(xv) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED + 2020 Annual Report

Period over which ECL is measured

Expected credit losses is measured from the initial
recognition of the financial asset. The maximum period
considered when measuring ECL (be it 12-month or
lifetime ECL) is the maximum contractual period over
which the Group is exposed to credit risk. Where the
financial instrument includes both a drawn and undrawn
commitment and the contractual ability to demand
repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment does
not serve to limit the Group’s exposure to credit risk to
the contractual notice period, the contractual period
does not determine the maximum period considered.
Instead, ECL is measured over the period the Group
remains exposed to credit risk that is not mitigated by
credit risk management actions. If the Group cannot
separately identify the ECL on the undrawn commitment
component from those on the drawn commitment,
the ECL on the undrawn commitment are recognised
together with the loss allowance for the loan. To
the extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross
carrying amount of the loan, the ECL are recognised as a
provision.

Forward-looking information

The Group incorporates forward-looking information in
the measurement of ECL. The mechanism of the model
incorporation is discussed in Note 8(a)(x)(4).
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As a part of its risk management, the Group has identified a
series of risk categories with corresponding hedging strategies
using derivative instruments.

Transactions that are entered into in accordance with the
Group's hedging objectives but do not qualify for hedge
accounting, are referred to in these financial statements as
economic hedge relationships.

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally
designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the
Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management
objective and its strategy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging
instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being
hedged and how the Group will assess whether the hedging
relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements
(including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and
how the hedge ratio is determined).

A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if it
meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

- There is “an economic relationship” between the hedged
item and the hedging instrument.

- The effect of credit risk does not “dominate the value
changes” that result from that economic relationship.

- The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same
as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item
that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the
hedging instrument that the Group actually uses to
hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Disclosures of the Group’s hedge accounting are set out in
Note 30.
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In accordance with its wider risk management, it is the Group's
strategy to apply fair value hedge accounting to keep interest
rate sensitivities within its established limits. Applying fair value
hedge accounting enables the Group to reduce fair value
fluctuations of fixed rate financial assets as if they were floating
rate instruments linked to the attributable benchmark rates.
From a hedge accounting point of view, the Group designates
the hedged risk as the exposure to changes in the fair value
of a recognised financial asset or liability that is attributable to
a particular risk and could affect profit or loss. The Group only
hedges changes due to interest rates, which are typically the
most significant component of the overall fair value change.

In accordance with its hedging strategy, the Group matches
the principal of the hedging instruments to the principal of
the hedged items. The Group uses pay fixed/receive floating
interest rate swaps to hedge its fixed rate debt instruments.

For designated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative
change in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss as “Net trading
income”. In addition, the cumulative change in the fair value of
the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss as “Net trading
income”, and also recorded as part of the carrying value of
the hedged item in the consolidated statement of financial
position.
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(xvi) Hedge accounting (continued)
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Fair value hedge (continued)

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised
cost, the adjustment to carrying value is amortised through
the consolidated statement of profit or loss over the remaining
term of the hedge using the effective interest rate method.
Effective interest rate amortisation may begin as soon as an
adjustment exists and shall begin no later than when the
hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair
value attributable to the risk being hedged. If the hedged
item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised
immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Cash flow hedge

Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to variability in
cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with
a recognised asset or liability (such as all or some future interest
payments on variable rate debt) or a highly probable forecast
transaction that could ultimately affect profit or loss.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of hedging
instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity in the “cash flow hedge reserve”. The
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the “Net
trading income” of the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit or loss
in the same periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.
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4 FESAHEFEHME & 4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

() £BMIAE) (c) Financial instruments (continued)
(xvi) ERfE (&) (xvi) Hedge accounting (continued)

B nEER(E) Cash flow hedge (continued)

EEHTASHE  wHE When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or the hedge
S TBWRETAEN  EE designation is revoked or when a hedge no longer meets the
HERTEFAESRSHZ criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss on
R BRE st AERTHERS the hedging instrument existing in equity at the time remains
TENZTHERIBRE ~E in equity and is reclassified to profit or loss when the forecast
o BEEBHR S EREER transaction ultimately occurs. When a forecast transaction is no
TWEFHDEEEEBZE - longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss existing
REPZ FFEF TG L - in equity is immediately transferred to profit or loss.

REFARZFHORFNEK
BRRAEEL - SHAEHE

3o

(xvii) AR EBEFE (xvii) Fair value measurement
HEETBRTSHNSHIA If there is an active market for financial instruments, the fair
RERMSFHEHEMNEE value of financial instruments is based on the prices within the
HxERREMNEATARE bid-ask spread that is most representative of fair value in the
ERNESEEEAAEE B circumstances, and without any deduction for transaction costs
THBREREBEZ S R LA that may occur on sales or disposals. A quoted price is from an
AREBEENRSER - BREM active market where price information is readily and regularly
SRR ESEINTHER available from an exchange, dealer, industry group or pricing
5P Rl TEmEe - F service agency and that price information represents actual and
BREEHESESYN  BRE regularly occurring orderly transactions.

THEARFXSPERNEHE
EHTIHRZHNER

HAGFEERMSENeR T If a quoted market price is not available, the fair value of the
B - RAMfERNEEEAR financial instruments is estimated using valuation techniques.
BE - IERANGERITEE Valuation techniques applied include the price used by market
MGE2EEETEFRSEA participants in an orderly transaction, reference to the fair value
RER - 2BEHE FHERMNE of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted
theEm T ENENAREE - cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The Group selects
ReEREFHREMPETER valuation techniques that are commonly accepted by market
A o REBEIREHBAIPLT participants for pricing the instruments and these techniques
HE2HEELRARAR SR have been demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices
THFEE BENUETSERS obtained in actual market transactions. Periodically, the Group
BRBEAGASEENGHER reviews the valuation techniques and tests them for validity.
flT o ANEE FHFT G E K Detail of fair value measurement is described in Note 9.

W MARARE - DR E
5T B SRR REO -
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

()

(d)

Financial instruments (continued)
(xviii) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position when the Group has a legally enforceable right
to offset the recognised amounts and the transactions are
intended to be settled on a net basis, or by realising the asset
and settling the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counterparty.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets held by the Group for the conduct of business

and are expected to be used for more than one year. Construction in

progress is the property and equipment under construction, which is

transferred to fixed assets when ready for its intended use.

(i)

Cost

Fixed assets are initially recognised at cost. The cost of a
purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase price, related
taxes, and any directly attributable expenditure for bringing
the asset to working condition for its intended use. The cost
of a self-constructed fixed asset comprises those expenditures
necessarily incurred for bringing the asset to working condition
for its intended use.

Where the individual components of an item of fixed asset
have different useful lives or provide benefits to the Group
in different patterns thus necessitating use of different
depreciation rates or methods, they are recognised as separate
fixed assets.
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Fixed assets (continued)

Cost (continued)

Subsequent costs, including the cost of replacing part of an
item of fixed assets, are recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if the recognition criteria are satisfied, and the carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Expenditures
relating to ordinary maintenance of fixed assets are recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write-off to profit or loss the cost
of items of fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, if
any, using the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives. Impaired fixed assets are depreciated net of accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided on construction
in progress.

The estimated useful lives of respective fixed assets are as

R follows:

EEER Types of assets

R EAFER Estimated useful lives

— PIEREAEEENHE T - Leasehold land classified as Right-of-use asset
FIATHE? the unexpired term of lease

- BREYEREEREFEEZELN
FHELH F)
E+FHRHBEERAME 2MEREE)

- HEYREE
TEHRBAER(AME Z2HBREE)

- GARRE

=EREF

-  BEREAREENRE
HEH NF—FE+F
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- Buildings (over interests in leasehold land classified
as Right-of-use asset)
shorter of 50 years or according to the remaining lease
terms

- Leasehold improvements
shorter of 7 years or according to the remaining lease
terms

— Furniture and equipment
3-6 years

- Equipment classified as Right-of-use asset
period of lease term, ranging from 1 year to 10 years
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(d)

(e)

Fixed assets (continued)

(ii)  Depreciation (continued)
The Group reviews the estimated useful life and the
depreciation method applied at least once a financial year.

(iii) Disposal

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a
fixed asset are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the fixed asset
and are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Right-of-use assets and Lease Liabilities

Under HKFRS 16, a contract is, or contains a lease if the contract
conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to obtain substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use
of the identified asset.

As alessee

The Group previously classified leases as operating or finance leases
based on its assessment of whether the lease transferred significantly
all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying
asset to the Group. Under HKFRS 16, the Group recognises “Right-of-
use assets” and “Lease liabilities” for most leases i.e. these leases are
on-balance sheet.

The Group decided to apply recognition exemptions to short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises right-of-
use assets at the commencement date of the lease (ie, the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease incentives received. The
depreciation policy of the Group's Right-of-use assets is described in
Note 4(d)(ii). The Right-of-use assets are presented within Note 37 and
are subject to impairment in line with the Group's policy as described
in Note 4(h).

REIERIRTT (M) BRI AR AT - 20205 3



98

e R RRME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRAFRIRERASN -

4 FESTHRBE )

(e)

EREEENEEREE)

ERABA(E)

REERIGR - ARERRREEH
AMEENFEREFENEE
&l - BENRBBEENRORERE
Wy E A ERE) - BURR S8
MR EEENK - ARTAIRE
REERIMNDHE HEMNRES
EAKESEEESTENBERN
TTEME - ARIMRITEBERMA L
HEMAAEIR o JEBURR ISR
MEHAEEENREBENTOE
HFiRFHRENHRAERSER -

ERHEA

REBFRLI BB REEMA
B LETRERNRRMBHMOEES
BREEHEE - EXnES AN
EHNLEREAR  fTAREER
= BEML PR EHEMELN

e ERAREEENREEE -
WHAMREHALER S B ARR A E
ERER - REHSEERARERR
WA e

BEAEEELSTREBEAR  BHE2
RIMEELNEAREESRAR
BiHESKEHE - MRAEEEE
HERREEREBERARRERNE
HHE  AASESEEIBAKE
HE -

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(e)
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Right-of-use assets and Lease Liabilities (continued)

As a lessee (continued)

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises “Lease
liabilities” measured at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(less any lease incentives receivable), variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be
exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for terminating
the lease, if the lease term reflects exercising the option to terminate.
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition
that triggers the payment occurs.

As alessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as
operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-
line basis over the lease terms and is included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis
as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
period in which they are earned.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, a sublease is classified as a
finance lease or operating lease with reference to the right-of-use asset
arising from the head lease. If the head lease is a short-term lease to
which the Group applies the on-balance sheet recognition exemption,
the Group classifies the sublease as an operating lease.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)

(f)

(9)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost. Intangible assets that
have an indefinite estimated useful life are tested for impairment
annually. Intangible assets that have a finite estimated useful life are
carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Impairment losses on intangible assets are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4(h).

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
possession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings or
voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Repossessed assets
are recognised and reported in “Other assets” in the consolidated
statement of financial position when the Group intends to achieve an
orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer
seeking repayment from the borrower.

When the Group seizes assets to compensate for the losses of loans
and advances and interest receivable, the repossessed assets are
initially recognised at fair value, plus any taxes paid for the seizure of
the assets, litigation fees and other expenses incurred for collecting
the repossessed assets. Repossessed assets are recognised at the
carrying value, net of allowance for impairment losses.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)
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Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether
there is any indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash
generating unit's (“CGU") fair value less costs of disposal (“FVLCOD")
and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model
is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fair value indicators. In addition, the Group also makes management
judgements in estimating the fair value which involve significant
unobservable inputs and were subject to substantial uncertainty. If the
actual fair value of such asset is lower than management's estimate,
additional impairment charge would be required.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
That reduction is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, except for properties
previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such
properties, the impairment is recognised in OCl up to the amount of
any previous revaluation.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES conminuen)

(h)

(i)

Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets
(continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss of the
non-financial assets/CGUs decreases and the decrease can be
linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss. A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior periods.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and
compensations incurred by the Group in exchange for services
rendered by employees or the termination of the employment
relationship. Employee benefits are recognised as a liability in the
period in which the associated services are rendered by its employees,
with a corresponding increase in cost of relevant assets or the
expenses in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect of discount would
be material, these amounts are stated at their present values in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes
under either recognised Occupational Retirement Scheme ("“ORSO”)
or Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (“MPF") that are available to
employees. A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which
the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the funds do not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in current or prior periods.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuen)
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Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position if, as the result of a past event, the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation that can be reliably estimated and
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation. A provision is initially measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the related present
obligation. Factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks,
uncertainties and time value of money are taken into account as a
whole in reaching the best estimate. Where the effect of the time
value of money is material, the best estimate is determined by
discounting the related future cash outflows.

A potential obligation arising from a past transaction or event whose
existence can only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of future uncertain events; or a present obligation that arises from
past transactions or events where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits is required to settle the obligation or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably, is disclosed
as a contingent liability unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefit is remote.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
A financial instrument issued is an equity instrument if, and only if,
both conditions (i) and (i) below are met: (i) The financial instrument
includes no contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial
asset to another entity, or to exchange financial assets or financial
liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to the Group; and (ii) If the financial instrument will or
may be settled in the Group’s own equity instruments, it is a non-
derivative instrument that includes no contractual obligations for the
Group to deliver a variable number of its own equity instruments; or
a derivative that will be settled only by the Group exchanging a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of its own
equity instruments.

Equity instruments issued by the Group are recorded at the fair value
of proceeds received, net of direct issuance expenses.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

U]

Financial guarantees and loan commitments

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group as the
guarantor (the “issuer”) to make specified payments to reimburse
the beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder
incurs when a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received)
is initially recognised as deferred income in “Other liabilities” and
subsequently measured at the higher of the amount determined
in accordance with the expected credit loss model under HKFRS
9 Financial Instruments or the amount initially recognised less,
where appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in
accordance with the principles of HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers. The deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees
issued. Provisions are recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position if and when it becomes probable that the holder of
the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and the
amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed the carrying
amount of the deferred income.

Loan commitments provided by the Group are measured as the
amount of the loss allowance as described in Note 8(a)(xi). The Group
has not provided any commitment to provide loans at a below-market
interest rate, or that can be settled net in cash or by delivering or
issuing another financial instrument.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the loss
allowance is recognised as a provision. However, for contracts that
include both a loan and an undrawn commitment and the Group
cannot separately identify the expected credit losses on the undrawn
commitment component from those on the loan component, the
expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment are recognised
together with the loss allowance for the loan. To the extent that the
combined expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying amount of
the loan, the expected credit losses are recognised as a provision.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(m)
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Income recognition

The Group recognises revenue when control of a good or service

transfers to a customer. A customer obtains control when it has the

ability to direct the use of and obtain the benefits from the good

or service. The Group recognises revenue to depict the transfer of

promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects

the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in

exchange for those goods or services. The Group applies the following

steps in its revenue recognition:

Step 1:
Step 2:
Step 3:
Step 4:

Step 5:

(i)

Identify the contract(s) with a customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the contract;
Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations
in the contract; and

Recognise revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a
performance obligation.

Interest income

Interest income and expense for interest bearing financial
instruments are recognised in profit or loss using the effective
interest method. Interest income includes the amortisation of
any discount or premium or other differences between the
initial carrying amount of an interest-bearing instrument and its
amount at maturity calculated on an effective interest basis. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument to gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or the amortised cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial
instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired
assets, the Group estimates future cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not ECL.
For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated using
estimated future cash flows including ECL. The calculation of
the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees
and points paid or received that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
a financial asset or financial liability.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(m) Income recognition (continued)

(i)

Interest income (continued)

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for
any ECL allowance.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for ECL allowance.

The effective interest rate of a financial asset or financial liability
is calculated on initial recognition of a financial asset or a
financial liability. In calculating interest income and expense,
the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or
to the amortised cost of the liability. The effective interest rate
is revised as a result of periodic re-estimation of cash flows of
floating rate instruments to reflect movements in market rates
of interest. The effective interest rate is also revised for fair value
hedge adjustments at the date amortisation of the hedge
adjustment begins.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then
the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial
recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the
credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the asset. The calculation of interest income does not revert to
a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
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Income recognition (continued)

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income is earned from a diverse range
of services provided by the Group to its customers and is
recognised as the related services are performed.

The performance obligations, as well as the timing of their
satisfaction, are identified, and determined, at the inception
of the contract. When the Group provides a service to its
customers, consideration is invoiced and generally due
immediately upon satisfaction of a service provided at a point in
time or at the end of the contract period for a service provided
over time.

The Group has generally concluded that it is the principal in its
revenue arrangements because it typically controls the services
before transferring them to the customers.

- Fee and commission income from providing services where
performance obligations are satisfied over time

Performance obligations satisfied over time include
asset management, custody and other services, where
the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Group's performance as
the Group performs. These include fee and commission
income from services where performance obligations
are satisfied over time including asset management fee,
credit facilities fees, loan syndication fees and custody
fees.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(m)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Income recognition (continued)

Fees and commission income (continued)
- Fee and commission income from providing services where
performance obligations are satisfied at a point in time

Services provided where the Group's performance
obligations are satisfied at a point in time are recognised
once control of the services is transferred to the customer.
This is typically on completion of the underlying
transaction or service or, for fees or components of fees
that are linked to a certain performance, after fulfilling
the corresponding performance criteria. These include
fees and commissions arising from investment services,
securities and insurance brokerage services, credit card
service, remittance, settlement, loan syndication fees and
account management fees.

Finance income from finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted equity investments is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
on the date when the Group's right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from a listed equity investment
is recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Dividends on equity instruments designated at FVOCI

that clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment are presented in OCl.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(n)
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Income tax

Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the
end of each reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise
from deductible and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax also
arises from unused tax losses and unused tax credits. A deferred tax
asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised.

Current income tax and movements in deferred tax balances are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in OCl or
directly in equity, respectively.

At the end of each reporting period, deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled
according to the requirements of tax laws. The Group also considers
the possibility of realisation and the settlement of deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities in the calculation.

Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred
tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
entity. Otherwise, the balances of deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities, and movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset.
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES conminuen)

(o)

(p)

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Related parties

If the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly
control or exercise significant influence over another party, or vice
versa, or where the Group and one or more parties are subject
to common control or joint control from another party, they are
considered to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals or
enterprises.

The Group's related parties include but are not limited to the
following:

(i) The Bank's immediate and ultimate parent companies;
(i) The Bank's subsidiaries;

(i) Other entities which are controlled by the Bank's immediate
and ultimate parent companies;

(iv)  Aninvestor who has joint control over the Group;

(v)  Aninvestor who can exercise significant influence over the
Group;

(vi)  Associates of the Group;
(vii)  Entities under joint arrangement with the Group;

(viii)  Principal individual investors of the Group, and close family
members of such individuals (principal individual investors
are the individual investors who have the power, directly or
indirectly, to control, jointly control or exercise significant

influence over another party);
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (conminuep)

(p)

(q)
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Related parties (continued)

The Group's related parties include but are not limited to the
following: (continued)

(ix)  Key management personnel of the Group and close family
members of such individuals (key management personnel
represent those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity,
directly or indirectly, including any director of that entity);

(x)  Key management personnel of the Group's parents and close
family members of such individuals;

(xi)  Other entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by
the Group's principal individual investors, key management
personnel, or close family members of such individuals;

(xii) A post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees
of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party of the
Group; and

(xiii)  Other entities, or any member of a Group of which it is a part,

provides key management personnel services to the Group or

the Group'’s immediate and ultimate parent companies.

Operating segments

The identification of operating segments of the Group is on the
basis of internal reports that are regularly reviewed by the Executive
Committee of the Board of Directors in order to allocate resources to
the segment and assess its performance. On the basis of the operating
segments, the Group identifies the reportable segments, using a
combination of factors including products and services, geographical
areas, regulatory environments etc., which the management has
chosen for organisation. The operating segments that meet the
specified criteria have been aggregated, and the operating segments
that meet quantitative thresholds have been reported separately.

The amount reported for each operating segment item is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision makers for the purposes of
allocating resources to the segment and assessing its performance.
Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.
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5 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Amendment to HKFRS 16 COVID-19 related Rent
Concessions (early adopted)

Amendment to HKFRS 16 provides a practical expedient for lessees to
elect not to apply lease modification accounting for rent concessions
arising as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic. The
practical expedient applies only to rent concessions occurring as a
direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and only if (i) the
change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease
that is substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration for the
lease immediately preceding the change; (ii) any reduction in lease
payments affects only payments originally due on or before June
30, 2021; and (jii) there is no substantive change to other terms and
conditions of the lease. The amendment is effective retrospectively
for annual periods beginning on or after June 1, 2020 with earlier
application permitted.

For the year ended December 31, 2020, certain monthly lease
payments for the leases premises have been reduced or waived
by the lessors as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and there are
no other changes to the terms of the leases. The Group has early
adopted the amendment on January 1, 2020 and elected not to apply
lease modification accounting for all rent concessions granted by
the lessors as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic for the year ended
December 31, 2020. A reduction in the lease payments arising from
the rent concessions of $47 has been accounted for as a variable lease
payment by derecognising part of the lease liabilities and crediting to
profit or loss for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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5 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(b)

(9]
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HKFRS 3 “Definition of Business”

Amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify and provide additional guidance
on the definition of a business. The amendments clarify that for an
integrated set of activities and assets to be considered as a business,
it must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process
that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs.
A business can exist without including all of the inputs and processes
needed to create outputs. The amendments remove the assessment
of whether market participants are capable of acquiring the business
and continue to produce outputs. The amendments have also
narrowed the definition of outputs to focus on goods or services
provided to customers, investment income or other income from
ordinary activities. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance
to assess whether an acquired process is substantive and introduce an
optional fair value concentration test to permit a simplified assessment
of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a business.
There is no significant impact to the Group.

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Phase 1 Amendments to
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7

Interest rate benchmark reform is a global initiative to replace or
reform interbank offered rates (IBORs) that are used to determine
interest cash flows on financial instruments such as advance to
customers, debt securities and derivatives. The objective of the reform
is to replace IBORs with alternative nearly risk-free rates (RFRs) that are
based on actual market transactions. Consequently, financial contracts
referencing these benchmarks may need to be amended to reference
the alternative RFR in the applicable currency.
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5 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

()

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Phase 1 Amendments to
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 (continued)

The amendments modify certain specific hedge accounting
requirements to provide temporary relief allowing the continuous
use of hedge accounting under the uncertainties caused by interest
rate benchmark reform (“IBOR reform”) on the cash flows of the hedge
relationships. Pursuant to the amendments, the relief would deem
to be ended at the earlier of (i) when there is no longer uncertainty
arising from IBOR reform over the cash flows of the hedging
relationships, and (ii) when the hedging relationship to which the
relief applied is discontinued, or in case of cash flow hedges, when
the entire amount accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve with
respect to the discontinued hedging relationship has been reclassified
to profit or loss. The amendments have been applied retrospectively.

As a result of interest rate benchmark reform, there may be
uncertainties about the timing and or amount of benchmark-based
cash flows of the hedged item or the hedging instrument during the
period before the replacement of an existing interest rate benchmark
with an alternative nearly risk-free interest rate. This may lead to
uncertainty whether a forecast transaction is highly probable and
whether prospectively the hedging relationship is expected to be
highly effective.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(c) Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Phase 1 Amendments to
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7(continued)

The table below indicates the nominal amount and weighted average
remaining days to maturity of derivatives in hedging relationships that
will be affected by IBOR reform, analysed by interest rate basis.

DHT ©
2020
hnEEF 19
EREH HERZIH B
Weighted
average
Nominal  remaining days
amount to maturity
RIRITIRIRIFE T FE B E Impacted by IBOR reform
| 2= b1 HA Interest rate swaps
BT IRTTRIR A E R X (6@ H) EURIBOR (6 month) 476,348 476
ELmBUIRTTRRIESEFIE (61 A ) USDLIBOR (6 month) 10,425,938 673
10,902,286
TERTALFEFEXENTE Notimpacted by [BOR reform -
10,902,286

(d) (BREFAEAF1RNR(EEE
FPERDFESR EAMNER K
1&5T
(BREETEADE BB E
ADFSRAERTH EAMERME T #H
EE o FEHRREL - WRER - #HR
PR KAEMZER - JAREBER
HerE —RENPBERRNEERE
REEENELEMBHRERNEBFEL
FURE - BIZESEAEAMN - &%
FIEEBEAMHEURINME SR E =
RE o R LA EHM R E R
HERRLEYEEBEREEHNR
E o ZEREAEERN - ZFETY
AEEVEEATE -

(d) Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 “Definition of
Material”

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 provide a new definition of
material. The new definition states that information is material if
omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected
to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.
The amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or
magnitude of information. A misstatement of information is material
if it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions made by the
primary users. There is no significant impact to the Group.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next reporting period. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible
to changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities, are set out below. The effects of changes to
either the key assumptions or other estimation uncertainties are presented
below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible that actual results may
require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.

(@) Measurement of ECL allowances for financial assets

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowances for financial
assets measured at amortised cost and FVOCI is an area that requires
the use of complex models and significant assumptions, as the credit
risk exposure varies with changes in future economic and market
conditions, credit behavior (e.g., the likelihood of customers defaulting
and the resulting losses), expected cash flows and the passage of time.
The assessment of credit risk of a portfolio of assets entails further
estimations as to the likelihood of defaults occurring, of the associated
loss ratios and of default correlations between counterparties.

The Group measures credit risk using PD, EAD and LGD. This is similar
to the approach used for the purposes of measuring expected credit
losses under HKFRS 9. Explanation of the inputs, assumptions and
estimation techniques used in measuring ECL is further detailed in
Note 8(a), which also sets out key sensitivities of the ECL to changes in
these elements.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (conminuep)

(a)
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Measurement of ECL allowances for financial assets
(continued)

A number of significant judgements are also required in applying the
accounting requirements for measuring ECL, such as:

- Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

- Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the
measurement of ECL;

- Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-
looking scenarios for each type of product/market and the
associated ECL; and

- Establishing groups of similar financial assets for the purposes
of measuring ECL.

The level of judgements and estimation uncertainty of ECL has
increased since the outbreak of COVID-19 starting early 2020. More
judgements have been applied in the following aspects:

- Identification of customers with increasing credit risk due to
the worsened economic environment triggering update in the
assessment criteria for significant increase in credit risk; and

- Design, selection and determination of the weighting of the
economic scenarios given the rapidly changing economic
conditions.

Detailed information about the judgements and estimates made by
the Group in the above areas and the impacts from COVID-19 to ECL
measurement is set out in Note 8(a)(x).
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (conminuen)

(b)

()

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses and unused tax credits are
recognised and the determination of the amount to be recognised
requires significant management judgement. Deferred tax asset on
unused tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits. For deferred tax assets on unused tax credits,
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimation of available
tax credits and the possibility to recover such deferred tax assets
recognised.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction in the principal market at the measurement date under
current market conditions regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When
the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
statement of financial position cannot be derived from active markets,
they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that
include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements
and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs
related to items such as credit risk of both the Group and counterparty,
funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (conminuep)

(d)
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Unconsolidated structured entities

The most significant judgement made in preparing the Group's
unconsolidated financial statements is the determination that the
Group exercises its power as agent, rather than principal, in respect
of funds that it manages and therefore does not have control over
them. A parent controls another entity when it has power over the
investee, exposure to variable returns from it, and is able to use its
power to affect the level of returns. The Group typically has power
over the funds that it manages through its investment management
and other agreements with them. Additionally, the Group invests in
units of the funds and therefore must determine whether it is acting
primarily as a principal (that is, on its own behalf) or as an agent (that is,
on behalf of the other investors) in exercising its power over the funds.
Because agents exercise power on behalf of principals from whom
the power has been delegated, they do not have power themselves
and therefore do not have control. In assessing whether it is agent
or principal, the Group considers a number of factors, including the
scope of its decision-making over the funds' relevant activities, rights
held by investors and others, remuneration that it earns from the
funds, and the Group's exposure to variable returns from all sources
(including fees and units held) for each fund.
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POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED THAT ARE RELEVANT TO THE
GROUP BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
that have been issued that are relevant to the Group but are not yet effective,
in preparing these consolidated financial statements.

Phase 2 amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and
HKFRS 16

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform, which effective for annual period beginning
on or after January 1, 2021.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011)

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture, which effective date is to be determined.

Amendments to HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use, which
effective for annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2022.

Amendments to HKFRS 3
Reference to the Conceptual Framework, which effective for annual period
beginning on or after January 1,2022.

Amendments to HKAS 37
Onerous Contracts Cost of Fulfilling a Contract, which effective for annual
period beginning on or after January 1, 2022.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020

Amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 9, HKAS 41 and Illustrative Examples
accompanying HKFRS 16, which effective for annual period beginning on or
after January 1, 2022.

Amendments to HKAS 1
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current, which effective for
annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2023.
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POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED THAT ARE RELEVANT TO THE
GROUP BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE (continuep)

None of these is expected to have a significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group, except the following set out below:

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Phase 2 amendments to
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Phase 2 Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39,
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16 (“the Phase 2 Amendments”) was issued in
August 2020. The Phase 2 Amendments provide the following changes in
respect of financial instruments that are directly required by the Reform:

- A practical expedient when accounting for changes in the basis
for determining the contractual cash flows of financial assets and
liabilities, to require the effective interest rate to be adjusted;

- Reliefs from discontinuing hedge relationships;

- Temporary relief from having to meet the separately identifiable
requirement when an RFR instrument is designated as a hedge of a
risk component; and

- Additional HKFRS 7 disclosures.

The Phase 2 Amendments also affected HKFRS 16 Leases and HKFRS 4
Insurance Liabilities. The amendments to HKFRS 4 are designed to allow
insurers who are still applying HKAS 39 to obtain the same reliefs as those
provided by the amendments made to HKFRS 9. The Phase 2 Amendments
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021.
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POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED THAT ARE RELEVANT TO THE
GROUP BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE (continuep)

None of these is expected to have a significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group, except the following set out below:
(continued)

HKFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and HKAS 28
“Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures”

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an inconsistency
between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate
or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss
when the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate
or joint venture constitutes a business. For a transaction involving assets that
do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor's interest in that associate or joint venture. The amendments are to
be applied prospectively. The effective date of these amendments is to be
determined.

Amendments to HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment:
Proceeds before Intended Use”

Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit entities from deducting from the cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items
produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the
cost of producing those items, in profit or loss.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 “Reference to the Conceptual
Framework”

Amendments to HKFRS 3 are intended to replace a reference to the
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
issued in 1989 with a reference to the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting issued in March 2018, without significantly changing its
requirements. The amendments add an exception to the recognition
principle of HKFRS 3 to avoid the issue of potential “day 2" gains or losses
arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities, and clarify that contingent
assets do not qualify for recognition at the acquisition date.
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POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED THAT ARE RELEVANT TO THE
GROUP BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE (continuep)

None of these is expected to have a significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group, except the following set out below:
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 37 “Onerous Contracts - Costs of
Fulfilling a Contract”

Amendments to HKAS 37 specify that the “cost of fulfilling” a contract
comprises the “costs that relate directly to the contract”. The costs that relate
directly to a contract include both incremental costs and an allocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle was issued in May 2020.
Those amendments affect HKFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards”, HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”, HKAS 41
"Agriculture” and HKFRS 16 “Leases”.

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current”

The IASB issued amendments to HKAS 1 to specify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments clarify:

- What is meant by a right to defer settlement;

- That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period;

- That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will
exercise its deferral right; and

- That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself
an equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact its
classification.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group derives the majority of its revenue from managing risk from
customer transactions. Effectively assessing and managing all types of risk
is central to the success of the Group. Apart from a prudent risk culture, the
Group has established risk governance, structure, risk management processes
including policies and procedures for the identification, measurement,
control and monitoring of credit, liquidity, operational, market and capital
risks, by means of which risk and return are evaluated with the goal of
producing sustainable revenue and reducing income volatilities.

The Board of Directors of the Bank, with the assistance of the Risk Committee,
provides effective oversight over the affairs of the Group, the governance
framework and practices through delegation of authority to the functional
committees and the senior management. The Risk Committee regularly
reviews the Group's Risk Appetite Statement and recommend for the Board's
approval. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for overseeing all lines
of businesses within the Group, supported by the Executive Committee
of the Board of Directors comprising the senior management members.
In addition, led by the senior management members, the functional
committees including the Risk Management Committee, the Asset and
Liability Committee ("ALCO"), the Information Technology Committee, Credit
Committee, and Internal Control, Compliance and Operations Committee
approve policies and procedures formulated by various working committees
and functional management to identify, analyse, manage and control credit
risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk and capital risks through the
use of reliable and up-to-date management and information systems.
Policies and procedures are updated on an ongoing basis to reflect changes
in markets, products and industry best practices. The internal auditors also
perform risk-based audits to ensure the soundness of governance and
compliance with the relevant policies and procedures.

The Group has established policies and procedures to govern the launch of
new products and services. A functional committee, Product Innovation and
Approval Committee, is delegated by the Executive Committee of the Board
of Directors to review and approve new product and service. Comprising of
management members from key functional areas, the functional committee
convenes meetings to assess and discuss product proposals of the Group.
This aims to ensure that risks are properly identified and effective control
measures are in place to mitigate any risks involved prior to the roll-out of
any new products or services.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising from a borrower’s or counterparty's
inability to meet its obligations. Credit risk exists in the Group's loans,
leases, credit cards, trade finance and treasury transactions. There is
also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as
loan commitments, trade-related contingencies and transaction-
related contingencies. The Group has appointed the intermediate
holding company, China Construction Bank Corporation (“CCBC"),
as its credit adviser. Risk Management Division is responsible for
providing centralised management and control of different types of
risks including credit risk, whereas Credit Division is responsible for
handling credit approval matters. Both divisions are independent
of the business units, and supervised by the Deputy Chief Executive
overseeing Risk Management. In addition, functional committees,
namely Risk Management Committee and Credit Committee are
set up under the Executive Committee and the Risk Committee to
provide guidance in the respective risk areas. The Risk Management
Committee is a central forum for overseeing the Group's overall asset
quality as well as resolving all the important risk or governance issues
on credit risk, operational risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest rate
risk, strategic risk and reputation risk. It is chaired by the Deputy Chief
Executive overseeing Risk Management or the Chief Risk Officer or
the Head of Risk Management Division, and the other members are
the Head of Legal and Compliance Division, the Head of Finance
Division, the Deputy Head of Risk Management Division supervising
Operational Risk and the Head of Market Risk. The Credit Committee is
responsible for loan quality maintenance, authority delegation, credit
related policy-making and maintenance, credit approval and credit
risk management issues. It is chaired by the Deputy Chief Executive
overseeing Risk Management or the Chief Risk Officer or the Head of
Risk Management Division, and the other members are Head of Credit
Division, Deputy Head of Risk Management Division and designated
individual credit approver(s).
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

In face of the global and local economic downturn and the prolonged
coronavirus epidemic during the year of 2020, the anticipated
deterioration in asset quality has started to gradually filter through
our loan book in 2nd half of 2020 from our historical minimal level
to a level closer to the industry peer average. Nevertheless, when
an effective vaccine becomes more widely available in the coming
months, the epidemic is expected to be contained as soon as 2nd
quarter of 2021 with anticipated pick up in business and economic
activities.

Meanwhile, the Group's stringent credit acceptance criteria and
prudent credit monitoring & control measures shall be upheld in
a disciplined manner to better protect the Group’s exposure. This
shall also be supported by regular and ad hoc portfolio review with
a forward looking approach to early detect any weaknesses in the
portfolio or warning signals to strengthen the overall credit risk
management.

Overall, credit risks of the Group are managed through the following
processes:

- Ensuring the Group's risk profile is in line with the risk appetite
and strategies set by the Group;

- Establishing credit policies and procedures of the Group and
issuing lending and monitoring guidelines to credit officers and
business units. Credit policies and procedures are constantly
revisited and updated whenever warranted to accommodate
portfolio development, market changes and regulatory
requirements;

- Making appropriate lending authority delegation via the
Credit Committee according to the risk, size and nature of the
transactions;
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)
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Credit risk (continued)

Maintaining the internal risk rating system for measurement of
credit risk exposures. The Group adopts a two dimensional risk
rating methodology for the corporate portfolio, for which risk
ratings are assigned to the obligor and facility separately. This
system provides granularity in the rating scale and hence more
refined risk differentiation for better risk and reward analysis and
enhanced risk quantification. For a certain part of the consumer
portfolio, in-house scoring models are also adopted to measure
the credit risk involved;

Monitoring and controlling large exposures, connected lending,
product and industry concentration based on established
policies and internal risk limits to ensure prudent credit
decisions are made and that the Group complies with statutory
requirements and supervisory guidelines;

Monitoring criticised loans and managing recoveries of
problem assets. Collection and problem asset management
are separately handled by specialised teams with the relevant
experience and expert knowledge;

Assessing ECL allowances regularly to ensure the adequacy of
impairment allowances;

Managing and monitoring the Group's loan quality;

Supervising the stress-testing programme to provide a forward-
looking assessment of the Group’s risk exposures under
stressed conditions, and enable the Group to project tail risks
on a bank-wide basis, to quantify such potential losses and
the impact on the Group in terms of profitability, liquidity and
capital adequacy; and

Co-ordinating and driving credit related initiatives throughout
the Group to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Credit risk for advances

In addition to underwriting standards, the Group manages
credit risks through an effective and prudent credit approval
process. In making credit recommendations and decisions,
only officers with appropriate banking experience and product
knowledge are delegated with credit approval authorities.
There is a regular portfolio review process to ensure quality of
the credit decisions made, to identify negative trends which
need attention or actions, and to ensure adherence to existing
policies and procedures.

In the approval process, the credit officers assess the purpose
and structure of the loan, the ability of a particular borrower or
counterparty to service the proposed facilities, as well as the
nature of the underlying collateral where applicable. Credit
approval guidelines are issued from time to time to enhance
the credit acceptance process as appropriate.

The Group categorises its loans and leases into either consumer
or corporate and commercial credits and monitors their risks
separately as discussed below:

- Consumer credits are grouped by products and their
risk attributes for purposes of evaluating credit risk, and
on-going monitoring of asset quality. Standard credit
underwriting criteria are established and exceptional
approvals for deviations from such criteria are required
and monitored; and
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conmivuep)

(a)
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Credit risk (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Credit risk for advances (continued)

- Corporate and commercial credits are evaluated for
customers’ default risk, taking into consideration the
related credit enhancements. To support the credit
assessment, internal risk ratings will be assigned to
customers. These risk ratings are monitored regularly
and updated upon any changes in the borrower’s or
counterparty's financial position, repayment ability and
the related credit enhancements.

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's investment in debt securities
and treasury hedging transactions is managed by the use
of both internal and external credit ratings and credit limits
set on individual counterparties. Internal and external credit
ratings, and news on each counterparty are closely tracked and
monitored.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are therefore subject to the same credit approval,
portfolio maintenance and collateral requirements as for
customers applying for loans.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group obtains collateral in respect of loans advanced to
mitigate the credit risk of the transactions and has established
policies and guidelines on the eligibility and valuation of
collateral and other credit enhancements. However, the
approval of credits will be based on the assessment of debt
servicing ability rather than solely dependent on collateral
or other credit enhancements. The main collateral types and
credit enhancements include charges over properties, standby
letters of credit issued by banks, securities, deposits, account
receivables and guarantees.



8

e ISR M EE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRAFRIRERASN -

cEEARERE o

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a FERERE) (@) Creditrisk (continued)
(v) BEEEF (v)  Risk concentration
REBEHETRANBER - EA The Group sets various risk limits to control exposure
RGEF 7% EEANILE to countries, individual counterparties, industries, intra-
A ERMGREE 2 AR L group exposures and loan portfolios to avoid excessive risk
PR DAB R ERRRE R o concentration.
(i) EEEZHEF (vi) Credit review and audit
AREEZ AR BAEEE The internal auditors conduct periodic reviews and
HAESEMRARERREFET independent audits of the Group's credit portfolio and credit
EFHRBUES - BHEER risk management process. The purpose is to ensure due
REBEFERE®EEBEEN compliance with established credit policies and procedures,
B mEENEEEERR and to evaluate the effectiveness of the credit management
MESIEHE S IR ENTT © B3R process and control mechanism. The results of these reviews
ZEREMBITZESRS - and audits are regularly reported to the Audit Committee at the
LAEH B MEEER - Board of Directors level for effective oversight and monitoring.
(vii) RAEERE (vii) Maximum exposures
2020 2019
REMBERRERRA Credit risk exposures relating to assets
BREEENEERRNT : in consolidated statement of financial
position by class are as follows:
WeMERITR Cash and balances with banks and
RRIRITHETE central banks 54,039,149 39,258,940
T ARIT IR Placements with banks 30,213,346 38,328,199
EERETHER Financial assets held under
THEE resale agreements = 783,381
RITER Advances to banks - 1919518
BEFERNESHER Advances to customers and trade bills 281,464,455 290,249,557
BRAREENEEEEY Financial assets measured at fair value
SPARENDREE through profit or loss 9,108,802 10,852,514
BRAREEASEEEZY Financial assets measured at fair value
STARMEEKED through other comprehensive
CRMEE-BEHRE income — debt investments 65,235,794 75,891,748
RERKAGTER Other assets measured at
Hith B E amortised cost 14,317,688 18,136,241
TESBTE Derivative financial instruments 1,916,804 1,907,768
Hi&E Other assets 11,066,968 3,585,693
REMBRRKRNEEN Credit risk exposures relating to items
EERBIMT : not included in consolidated statement
of financial position are as follows:
BFISER Financial guarantees 7,082,381 5764463
BEXABIEMEE Loan commitments and other
S credit related commitments 98,727,931 86,587,680
573,173,318 573,265,702
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conmivuep)

(a)
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Credit risk (continued)
(vii) Maximum exposures (continued)

The above table shows the maximum credit risk exposure to
the Group as at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019,
without taking account of any collateral held, master netting
agreements or other credit enhancements attached. For on-
balance sheet assets, the exposures set out above are based
on net carrying amounts. For letters of guarantee issued, the
maximum exposure to credit risk is the maximum amount that
the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are called
upon. For loan commitments and other credit related liabilities
that are irrevocable over the life of the respective facilities or
revocable in the event of a significant adverse change, the
maximum exposure to credit risk is disclosed as the full amount
of the committed facilities sought on these balances.

The table below describes the nature of collateral held and
their financial effect by class of financial asset:

Cash and balances with banks and central banks and
placements with banks

These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due
to the nature of the counterparties. Collateral is generally not
sought on these balances.

Financial assets held under resale agreements

These exposures are secured. Types of collaterals include
securities issued by government and policy banks. These issuers
are generally considered to be low risk.

Advances to banks

These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due
to the nature of the counterparties. Collateral is generally not
sought on these balances.

Advances to customers and trade bills

These exposures are secured, partially secured or unsecured
depending on the type of customers and the products offered
to them. Types of collaterals include residential properties, other
properties, standby letters of credit acceptable to the Group
and bank deposits, etc. Other credit enhancements mainly
represent recognised guarantee. Analysis of gross advances
to customers covered by collateral is listed in Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information Note 2.



8

e B R R AR Y R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRAFRIRERASN -

cEEARERE o

(a)

FERRE)
(vii) RABBERE(E)

TERRESBREENER - 2
AR BARERFEERARZ
WEREMBEE - (')

BRAABEFAEBEERESEFA
Htt2HKRBENEREE
EERSFOAABEERBRE
EERR - E—REATTE
BERBRETEIRFH TR
HE M

BRESRATENEMEE
BELFFOBBRAAE RRE
FEERR - E—RBEATIE
BERBRETEIRFEFIR
HIE M

PTESRMTA
EARBERZIZHFRENF
HEENEER - TRERED
EHE FHEAEIHBIAR
BERARER-RXSHFNITE
BEMABEALRHE -

REAEREHE

A B ERAENERBD R
ME B HRAMEESO o BH &
EIER @AM A SR EUE A
I AEBEEFEEEEA
ZEEEEELE  RERE
B85 - Eit - ELAE
HAEBTEeELEEANEER
[ERE o T A A S BUS
REERBREEEAE - EH
REFEEREME AR R EE
BEREEMEBE  BRERFPME
AIREEHRTFEEFHEMBAR
ENABIEE  FoEFgeE
I -

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conmivuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(vii) Maximum exposures (continued)

The table below describes the nature of collateral held and
their financial effect by class of financial asset: (continued)

Financial assets measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

The fair values of these securities have reflected the credit
risk. No collateral is sought directly from the issuer or the
counterparty.

Other assets measured at amortised cost

The amortised costs of these securities have reflected the
credit risk. No collateral is sought directly from the issuer or the
counterparty.

Derivative financial instruments

Master netting agreements are typically used to enable
the effects of derivative assets and liabilities with the
same counterparty to be offset if both the Group and the
counterparty elect to settle on a net basis or in the event of
default of either party.

Contingent liabilities and commitments

The components and nature of contingent liabilities and
commitments is disclosed in Note 50. Regarding the
commitments that are unconditionally cancellable without prior
notice, the Group would assess the necessity to withdraw the
credit line in case the credit quality of a borrower deteriorates.
Accordingly, these commitments do not expose the Group to
significant credit risk. The exposure on commitments that are
not unconditionally cancellable including letter of credit, letter
of guarantee issued and other loan commitments and credit
related liabilities are secured, partially secured or unsecured
depending on the type of customers and the products offered
to them.
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8 LRERERE 4w 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
(a) E8RKE) (@) Creditrisk (continued)
(viii) 5% B E T F+H HI1 #7 in (viii) Collateral and other credit enhancements held against

REMIEEE® financial assets
EEENREZEZE Advances to customers and trade bills
20209128318 » gtE A As at December 31, 2020, the estimated fair value of the
FERERERELANERD collateral and other credit enhancements held against lifetime
BEEPERNLE SZHEMmMEF ECL credit-impaired advances to customers and trade bills is
AR S $2,069,885 (2019: $324,363).

B fh 5T A 7 (B E 452,069,885 7T
(20194 : 324,3637T) °

BERmEIEREFEDE - T Collateral mainly includes residential properties, commercial
EmMERES - and industrial properties and debt securities.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(@) Creditrisk (continued)

(viii) Collateral and other credit enhancements held against

(ix)

financial assets (continued)
Derivative financial instruments

The International Swaps and Derivatives Association (“ISDA”)
Master Agreement is our preferred agreement for documenting
derivatives activity. It provides the contractual framework
within which dealing activity across a full range of over-the-
counter ("OTC") products is conducted, and contractually binds
both parties to apply close-out netting across all outstanding
transactions covered by an agreement if either party defaults
or another pre-agreed termination event occurs. It is common,
and the Group's preferred practice, for the parties to execute
a Credit Support Annex (“CSA”) in conjunction with the
ISDA Master Agreement. Under a CSA, collateral is passed
between the parties to mitigate the counterparty risk inherent
in outstanding positions. The majority of our CSAs are with
financial institutional clients.

Repossession of collateral

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the Group
obtained assets by taking possession of collateral with the
carrying amount as follows:

2020 2019
HEHREE Nature of collateral
FEWE Residential properties 1,635 6,150
HEMEE Other assets _ 1,148
1,635 7,298
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(a)
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Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement

HKFRS 9 outlines a “three-stage” model for impairment based
on changes in credit quality since initial recognition and
summarised as below:

A financial instrument that is not credit-impaired on initial
recognition is classified under Stage 1 and has its credit risk
continuously monitored by the Group. If a significant increase
in credit risk (“SICR") since initial recognition is identified, the
financial instrument is moved to Stage 2 but is not yet deemed
to be credit-impaired. If the financial instrument is credit-
impaired, the financial instrument is then moved to Stage 3.

Financial instruments in Stage 1 have their ECL measured at the
amount equal to the portion of lifetime expected credit losses
that result from possible default events within the next 12
months. Instruments in Stage 2 or 3 have their ECL measured
based on expected credit losses on a lifetime basis. A key
and fundamental concept in measuring ECL in accordance
with HKFRS 9 is that forward looking information should be
considered. Separately, for purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets, since those financial assets are credit-
impaired on initial recognition, their ECL is always measured on
a lifetime basis.

The financial instruments are measured internally by their
internal credit ratings ranging from 1 to 19 based on the
borrowers’ repayment ability and likelihood of individual
counterparties being default. Then, as part of internal key
management reporting, the Group maps the internal credit
ratings by their credit quality at Stage 1 (Normal), Stage 2
(Special-mentioned), Stage 3 (Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss)
respectively.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

(1)

Significant increase in credit risk (“SICR")

When determining whether the risk of default on a
financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analyses,
which is based on the Group's historical experience,
expert judgement and forward-looking information.

The Group uses four criteria for determining whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk:

- Notch downgrade;
- Special Mention;
- Qualitative indicators; and

- 10 days past due (non-retail loans) or 30 days past
due (retail loans).

For notch downgrade, the objective of the assessment
is to identify whether a significant increase in credit risk
has occurred for an exposure by comparing the credit
ratings of corresponding obligor between two dates, i.e.
the reporting date and the initial recognition date of the
exposure (“Notch Difference”).

The Notch Difference is re-estimated for each obligor
at the reporting date, whenever it exceeds the relative
notch difference threshold, SICR is identified. The average
notch downgraded of each obligor to be identified as
SICRis 5.
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(a)
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Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

(1)

Significant increase in credit risk (“SICR") (continued)
Qualitative Indicators

If the borrower is on the watch list and meets one or
more of following criteria:

- Significant increase in credit spread;

- Significant adverse change in business, financial
and/or economic conditions in which the
borrower operates;

- Actual or expected significant adverse change in
operating results of the borrower; and/or

- Early signs of liquidity problems such as delay in
servicing of trade creditors/loans.

The assessment of SICR is performed on an annual basis
at a portfolio level for all financial instruments held by
the Group. In relation to wholesale financial instruments,
where a watch list is used to monitor credit risk, this
assessment is performed at the counterparty level on
a periodic basis. The criteria used to identify SICR are
monitored and reviewed on an annual basis.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(@) Creditrisk (continued)

(x)  Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

(1)

2)

Significant increase in credit risk (“SICR") (continued)
Quantitative Indicators

A financial instrument is considered to have experienced
a significant increase in credit risk if the borrower is more
than 30 days past due on the contractual payments.
For the year ended December 31, 2020, the respective
indicator for non-retail exposures was adjusted to 10
days past due to reflect a tightening measure on credit
risk.

The Group did not use the low credit risk exemption for
any financial instruments in the years ended December
31,2020 and December 31, 2019.

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets

The Group defines a financial instrument as in default
and credit-impaired, when it meets one or more of the
following criteria:

- Borrower is more than 90 days past due on its
contractual payments;

- Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or
issuer;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;
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Credit risk (continued)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)
Definition of default and credit-impaired assets
(continued)

The Group, for economic or legal reasons and
in relation to the borrower's or issuer’s financial
difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession
that the Group would not otherwise consider;

Restructure of the borrowing terms as a result of
deterioration of the financial position;

[t becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

Significant decrease in market value of the
collateral and the repayment ability of borrowers
are in doubt;

Disappearance of an active market for financial
assets because of significant financial event of
borrowers;

Observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows from a group of financial assets since
the initial recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified with
the individual financial assets in the Group,
including adverse changes in the payment status
of borrowers in the Group, an increase in the
unemployment rate in the geographical area of
the borrowers, a decrease in property prices in
the relevant area, or adverse changes in industry
conditions that affect the borrowers in the Group;
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

)

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets
(continued)

- Significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the borrower or issuer;

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost; and/or

- Other objective evidence indicating there is an
impairment of the financial asset.

The criteria above have been applied to all financial
instruments held by the Group and are consistent with
the definition of default used for internal credit risk
management purposes. The default definition has been
applied consistently to model the PD, EAD and LGD
throughout the Group's expected loss calculations.
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(a)
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Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

3)

Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and
estimation techniques

The ECL is measured on either a 12-month or lifetime
basis depending on whether a significant increase
in credit risk has occurred since initial recognition or
whether an asset is considered to be credit-impaired.
The Group will account for expected credit losses within
the next 12 months as Stage 1 and to recognise lifetime
expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there has been
a SICR since initial recognition. Lifetime ECL will be also
recognised for credit-impaired financial instruments as
Stage 3. ECL are the discounted product of the PD, EAD
and LGD, defined as follows:

The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting
on its financial obligation.

EAD is based on the amounts the Group expected to be
owed at the time of default.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

3)

Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and
estimation techniques (continued)

LGD represents the Group's expectation of the extent
of loss on a defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type of
counterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability
of collateral or other credit support. LGD is expressed as
a percentage loss per unit of EAD.

The 12-month ECL is determined by projecting the PD,
LGD and EAD for each individual exposure or collective
segment. These three components are multiplied
together. This effectively calculates an ECL for coming
12-months, which is then discounted back to the
reporting date. The discount rate used in ECL calculation
is the original effective interest rate or an approximation
thereof. The lifetime ECL is developed by summing all
ECL throughout the expected lifetime of the financial
instruments. The expected lifetime is determined by
historical data for revolving products or actual remaining
tenor for instalment products.

For revolving products, the exposure at default is
predicted by taking current drawn balance and adding
a “credit conversion factor” or “utilisation rate”, which
allows for the expected drawdown of the remaining
limit by the time of default. These assumptions vary by
product type and are based on analysis of the Group's
historical default data.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(@) Creditrisk (continued)

(x)  Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

3)
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Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and
estimation techniques (continued)

The 12-month and lifetime LGDs are determined based
on the factors which impact the recoveries made post
default. These vary by product type.

- For secured products, this is primarily based on
collateral type and projected collateral values,
historical discounts to market/book value due to
forced sales, time to repossession and recovery
costs observed; and

- For unsecured products, LGDs are typically set at
product level due to the limited differentiation in
recoveries achieved across different borrowers.
These LGDs are influenced by collection strategies,
including contracted debt sales and price.

Forward-looking economic information is also included
in determining the 12-month ECL and lifetime ECL.
These assumptions vary by product type.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

)

Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL
models

The calculation of ECL incorporates forward-looking
information. The Group has performed historical analysis
and identified the key economic variables impacting
credit risk and expected credit losses for each portfolio.

These economic variables and their associated impact
on the PD and LGD vary by financial instrument.
Expert judgment has also been applied in this process.
Forecasts of these economic variables (the “base
economic scenario”) are provided by the external
economic data provider on a monthly basis and provide
the best estimate view of the economy over next five
years. After five years, to project the economic variables
out of the full remaining lifetime of each instrument,
a static approach has been used. The impact of these
economic variables on the PD, EAD and LGD has been
determined by performing statistical regression analysis
to understand the impact of these variables have had
historically on default rates and on the components of
LGD and EAD.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(a)

144 CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED - 2020 Annual Report

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

)

Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL
models (continued)

In addition to the base economic scenario, the Group
also adopt other possible scenarios, upside and
downside economic scenarios, along with scenario
weightings. The scenario weightings are determined by a
combination of statistical analysis and expert judgement,
taking account of the range of possible outcomes
of each chosen scenario. The assessment of SICR is
performed using the Notch Difference under each of
the base and the other scenarios, along with qualitative
and quantitative indicators. This determines whether a
financial instrument is in Stage 1, Stage 2 or Stage 3 and
hence whether 12-month ECL or lifetime ECL should be
recorded. After such assessment, the Group measures
ECL as either a probability weighted 12-month ECL (Stage
1) or a probability weighted lifetime ECL (Stages 2 and
3). These probability-weighted ECLs are determined by
running each scenario through the relevant ECL model
and multiplying the resulted ECL by the appropriate
scenario weighting.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

)

Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL
models (continued)

The Group regularly reviews the scenarios used for
calculating ECL to reflect changes in the economic
outlook and other factors that may influence the credit
environment. Due to the outbreak of COVID-19, the
impact to global economy is devastating. An alternative
bad scenario is included in addition to the base,
upside and downside scenarios to better reflect the
extreme downside economic situation as most of the
macroeconomic factors has been breaking the worst
records in history due to the COVID-19.

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the average
weight of upside, base, downside and alternative bad
scenarios are 0.03, 0.68, 0.23 and 0.06 (2019: 0.05, 0.68,
0.27 and N/A). During the year, the Group has enhanced
one of the PD models including the selection of relevant
macroeconomic factors in order to better reflect the risk
of prevailing product portfolio.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

Credit risk (continued)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

)

Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL
models (continued)

Economic variable assumptions
The most significant period-end assumptions of these

economic factors used for the ECL estimate as at
December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019 are set

FRBERAZERRK out below. The variables are the average of probability
R e ATEFED R 2 weighted values between Years 2021-2025 and between
2021 F B 2025F 2 @ & Years 2020-2024 respectively:
20204F E 2024 F 2 FE K
B IRER) (A -

2020 2019
FEEEAEEEE R R Hong Kong GDP Growth Rate +3.91% +2.85%
ERETYWEMBIRIEH Hong Kong Residential Property Price Index +1.89% +0.80%
EBRER Hong Kong Unemployment Rate 4.13% 3.97%

[UI
Wt
P
=

o

ETEMEEBEH
EEHERBELRDN

R

p

Bl 8

Sensitivity analysis

The Hong Kong Residential Property Price Index has
been identified as the significant economic variables

ERRERE  E& affecting ECL and the sensitivity of this economic factor

BEDHIT - has been demonstrated as below:
EHEREAERESENEH
Change in ECL allowances amount
2020 2019

EEEH House price index

TB&E10% Decrease by 10% 30,391 81,453

+FF10% Increase by 10% (27,932) (75,455)
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TREREE - 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
(a) EB8RKE) (@) Creditrisk (continued)
(x) FEHIEHBELTEE) (x)  Expected credit loss measurement (continued)
(4) FEHEIEAHEKER B A (4)  Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL

LB RTRE & AT (48) models (continued)
BERE DN (&) Sensitivity analysis (continued)
17 T1T - B TIT Sensitivity analysis for probability weighted average for
REREEEROBE Good, Bad, Alternative Bad and Base Scenarios:
MEFLFHEZHRED
#r

ERBEREAEREZBNE I

% change in ECL allowances

2020 2019
BRMEFIHEZ Probability Weighted Average
BRBME DM Sensitivity
B AL IE SR Shifting 5% probability from Base
HmysntEz 5 Scenario to Good Scenario
FIREER -0.58% -1.34%
HEREEERME Shifting 5% probability from Base
Hh 5%z 5 Scenario to Bad Scenario
TITRBE= +4.14% +6.30%
B EALEE SR Shifting 5% probability from Base
E A Hy5% i1 5| Scenario to Alternative Bad Scenario
Hih TTREB= +7.29% N/ATT 35 B
HEEAM TITRBE = Shifting the probability assigned
MERERETT for Alternative Bad Scenario to Bad
KBS R Scenario —4.67% N/A 3 F
EERREZIEINIERZR Sensitivity analysis of the change in the SICR assessments
R 2 R E DT (R assuming the non-retail exposures meeting the 10 days
BT RBPERNIES past due criteria transfer back from Stage 2 to Stage 1:
EEFNE _REER
FE—FEER) ¢
EHEREAEESENET
Change in ECL allowances amount
2020 2019
TS FIBAMERESE  ECL Stages Sensitivity
ZHREDN
TREBHERNIES Non-retail exposures with 10 days past
EERRE _RBR due transfer from Stage 2 to Stage 1
BREE R 3) N/AZ 3 FA
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(@) Creditrisk (continued)

(x)  Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

(5)
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Grouping of instruments for losses measured on a collective
basis

For expected credit loss provisions modelled on a
collective basis, a grouping of exposures is performed
on the basis of shared risk characteristics, such that risk
exposures within a group are considered homogeneous.
In performing this grouping, there must be sufficient
information for the Group to achieve statistical credibility.
Where sufficient information is not available internally,
the Group has considered benchmarking internal/
external supplementary data for modelling purposes.
The characteristics and any supplementary data used to
determine groupings are outlined below:

Retail — Groupings for collective measurement
Credit Rating Band/Day Past Due

Product type (e.g. residential mortgage, overdraft, credit

card loan)

Wholesale — Groupings for collective measurement
Credit Rating band
Customer Type & Product Type

The following exposures are assessed individually:

Retail
Stage 3 loans — Credit-impaired or repossession
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(a)

Credit risk (continued)

(x)

Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

(5)

(©)

Grouping of instruments for losses measured on a collective
basis (continued)

Wholesale
Stage 3 facilities — Credit-impaired or repossession

The appropriateness of grouping is monitored and
reviewed on periodic basis by the Risk Management
Division.

Impacts from COVID-19

The global economy has been worsened since the
outbreak of COVID-19 starting early January 2020. The
Group has been continuously monitoring the impact
of its developments and has been managing the credit
risks arisen as a result of the deteriorating economy due
to the global pandemic. With the expectations that the
COVID-19 pandemic is likely to persist, at least, for the st
half of 2021, the economic conditions are still subject to
high uncertainty in the future depending on the pace
of the recovery from the pandemic. The criteria for SICR
assessments and the economic scenarios have been
regularly updated with considerations of the negative
impacts on the credit risk of the customers and the
likelihood of further economic downturn. The Group
will be continuously monitoring and managing the
economic impact of the COVID-19 and the credit risk
arisen.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(@) FERKE) (@) Credit risk (continued)

(xi) FEF(EEBHBEHREER) (xi) Distribution of financial instruments to which the
FORHEERN EMT impairment requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by
B BEEEEZ(REMT credit quality (in accordance with Note 8(a)(x)) and by
8(a)(x)) R ZIEER 2 5 15 - staging:

FHSE/ 4548
Gross carrying/notional amount
BEER
% B e mE B% 8% BAER #E
Special ECL Net
120205128318 As at December 31,2020 Normal  mentioned Sub-standard ~ Doubtful Loss Total  allowances amount
BESERA: On balance sheet:
BEBRNAHED Placements with and
ERRIZER advances to bank at
HIER amortised cost
-5-E8 ~stage 30,215,249 - - - - 3021549 (1903 30213346
BRI ED Advances to customers and
REENREHEE trade bilsat amortised cost
E Stage 259239368 = = = - 259239368 (1063287) 258176081
EZRB Stage 2 18299061 3559047 - - - NS08 (7I37) 21145233
EZRR Stage 3 - - 2689232 516,343 71423 3282998 (1,171579) 2111419
REET Advances to customers 277538429 3,559,947 2,689,232 516,343 77423 284381374  (2,948,641) 281,432,733
BHZE-F-[B&  Tradebils-stage 31,73 = = - . 3173 M 3m
RBRAATER Other financial assets
EemiE: measured at
amortised cost:
Be AR Cash and balances with
RRETH banks and central
Er-2-KR banks - stage | 54,039,682 - - - - 54,039,682 (533) 54039149
L Stage | 1429093 - - - S (18 14279048
F-K& Stage 2 39127 - - - - 39127 (487) 38640
REBNRGEN Other assets measured at
HthEE amortised cost 14,330,059 - - - - 14330059  (12371) 14317688
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

(@) FERKE) (@) Credit risk (continued)

(xi) FEF(EBHBEHREER) (xi) Distribution of financial instruments to which the
FOWHEERWEMT impairment requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by
B BEEEEZ(REMT credit quality (in accordance with Note 8(a)(x)) and by
8(a)ix)) R ZE &2 7 b - staging: (continued)

(4
FEAE/ 2548
Gross carrying/notional amount
EHER
i B e G B% B8 BAERE FH
Special ECL Net
20208128318 As at December 31,2020 Normal  mentioned Sub-standard ~ Doubtful Loss Total allowances amount
BEEERA (£)  Onbalance sheet: (continued)
BRI ED Other financial assets
EWEREE: (£)  measuedat
amortised cost: (continued)
£-K& Stage | 11,065,333 = = = - 11065333 - 11065333
R Stage 3 = = = 1635 - 1635 = 1635
EtaE Other asset 11,065,333 - - 1635 - 11,066,968 - 11066968
F-RER Stage 1 63,935,647 - - - - 03935647 (37720) 63897921
EBE Stage 2 1574577 - - - - 1574577 (795) 1566,625
ERRBETE Financial assets measured
BEE#HA atfairvalue through
A2 Ak other comprehensive
MERAE income 65,510,224 = = - - 65510224 (45678) 65464546
EERERAZ Total gross carrying
REAE amount - on
balance sheet 452,730,699 3559947 2,689,232 517,978 77,423 459,575279  (3,009,127) 456,566,152
EEEREN: Off balance sheet:
BEER &R Financial quarantees, loan
EEREME commitrents and other
BB credit related
commitments 105,810,312 - - - - 105,810,312 (319,440) 105,490,872
EERERNEE Total nominal amount - off
SHEEE balance sheet 105,810,312 - - - - 105810312 (319,440) 105,490,872
R2020612A318  Totalatas
s December 31,2020 558,541,011 3,559,947 2,689,232 517,978 77,423 565,385,591  (3,328,567) 562,057,024
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8 LRERERE 4w 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
(@) FERKE) (@) Credit risk (continued)

(xi) FEF(EEBHBEHREER) (xi) Distribution of financial instruments to which the
FORHEERN EMT impairment requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by
B BEEEZ(REMNT credit quality (in accordance with Note 8(a)(x)) and by
8(a)ix)) R ZE &2 7 b - staging: (continued)

(4
BEEE/ 4508
Gross carrying/notional amount
BHER
% Bt PR g Bx B BXER FE
Special ECL Net
R019E12A318 As at December 31,2019 Normal ~ mentioned ~ Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total  allowances amount
BESRRA: On balance sheet:
BB ER Placements with and
FRBRAIER advances to banks at
HIER amortised cost
ERR segel axm - - - - 253380 6663 4047717
BB ER Advances to customers and
REENRESEE . tradebilsat amortised cost
L Stage 8474157 - - - - BN (129589 13419
KR Stage2 246418 4896920 - - - T3/ (0540) 6437918
EZIRB Stage 3 - - 692,904 7116 155969 855,989 (502,179) 353814
i %F?ﬁ?{ 777777 Advances to customers 287187975 4896920 692,904 7116 155969 292940884 (2,707183) 290,233,701
BARE-FBR  Tadebils-sege 15856 - - - - 15856 - 15,856
BERNAHEDN Other financial assets
EhemiE: measured at
amortised cost:
Be AR Cash and balances with
RRETH banks and central
- EE-ERR barks -stage 1~ 39259524 - - - - 3925951 (584 39258940
BEGETREAR Financial assets held
SHAE under resale
T %-ﬁ%ﬁﬁ B agreements - stage | 783381 - - - - 783381 - 783,381
RN EN Other assets measured at
EEE amortised cost
-F-R& -stage 1 18,161,298 - - - - 18161298 (25057) 18,136,241
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(a)

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (coninuep)

EERk(Z) (@) Credit risk (continued)

(xi) FEF(EBHBEHREER) (xi) Distribution of financial instruments to which the
FOWHEERWEMT impairment requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by
B BEEEZ(REMT credit quality (in accordance with Note 8(a)(x)) and by
8(a)(x)) R ZE &R 2 7 fF - staging: (continued)

(4
BEEE/ 4508
Gross carrying/notional amount
BB
% Bt PR i BX B BXER it
Special ECL Net
R019E12A31H As at December 31,2019 Normal  mentioned  Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total  allowances amount
BEEERA:(£)  Onbalance sheet: (continued)
BRI ED Other financial assets
EMEREE: (£)  measuedat
amortised cost: (continued)
E-BR Stage 1 3578679 - - - - 3578679 (16 3578663
$-B& Stage 2 819 - - - - 819 9) 77
F=RE Stage 3 - - 6,608 - - 6,608 (305) 6,303
EEE Other assets 3579498 - 6,608 - - 3,586,106 (413) 3585693
BRnEEE Financial assets measured
BEE#HA atfairvalue through
A2 Eka other comprehensive
MeREE incorne - stage |
ERR o688 - - - - T6M6R8 (B004) 75966797
BERERAZ Total gross carying
REAE amount - on
balance sheet 465,287,750 4896920 699512 7116 155969 471,047,267 (2818941) 468228326
EEEREN Off balance sheet:
BHER B3 Financial quarantees, loans
ERAME commitrents and other
B ﬁﬁ s credit related commitments 92,352,143 - - - - 935143 (251173 92,100970
EEBRRM Total nominal amount - off
Xt balance sheet 92,352,143 - - - - 92352143 (251173)  92,100970
#2019%12 831 BHY% Total as at December 31,2019 557,639,893 4896920 699,512 7116 155969 563399410 (3070,114)  560329,29%
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8 TRAEARERE 2
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(b)
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund
the increase in assets or meet obligations as they fall due without
incurring unacceptable losses. This may be caused by market
disruption or liquidity squeeze whereby the Group may only unwind
specific exposures at significantly discounted values.

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalise on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group’s ability
to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual
maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and investments
as opportunities arise. To achieve this purpose, the Group adopts a
prudent risk appetite in setting liquidity risk tolerance. Risk appetite is
set in the form of liquidity risk limits and metric framework.

The Group has established a set of liquidity risk management policies
which set out the liquidity risk management framework of the Group
according to the requirements of HKMA's Supervisory Policy Manuals
“Regulatory Framework for Supervision of Liquidity Risk (LM1)" and
“Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity Risk Management (LM2)".

Liquidity risk management framework

The Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for having an effective
liquidity risk management framework in place. Risk Committee (‘RC")
is one of the committees set up under the Board. The duties of RC are
to approve a risk management framework that is sound and in line
with the Group’s business objectives and risk profile, to approve key
liquidity risk management policies and to ensure that the liquidity
management framework and policies are duly implemented and
maintained by the Group.

Risk Management Committee ("RMC") is set up under the Risk
Committee and the Executive Committee to oversee the Group’s
overall asset quality as well as to resolve all important risk-related
or governance issues including those on liquidity risk. The RMC is
responsible for providing guidance and overseeing the Group's
liquidity risk management strategy and development; reviewing
or approving liquidity risk management policies and reviewing the
Group's liquidity risk position.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuen)

(b)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity risk management framework (continued)

Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”") is a functional committee
set up under the Executive Committee to oversee the liquidity risk
management in light of the business strategy.

Regular meetings of various committees are held to review the
compliance status of liquidity measurements and the needs for
change in strategy and policy. Daily liquidity management is
performed by the Treasury. Risk Management Division is responsible
for the daily monitoring of the liquidity limits and measurements,
and submission of regular reports of the liquidity profile to the ALCO
and RMC. Internal Audit periodically performs independent reviews
to ensure effectiveness of the Group's liquidity risk management
framework and implementation of the established policies.

Funding Strategies

The objective of the Group's funding strategy is to strive for a balance
between business growth opportunities and funding stability. The
Group seeks to maintain diversified and stable funding sources with
an appropriate mix of liabilities including customer deposits, interbank
borrowings, issuance of negotiable certificates of deposit and debt
instruments.

The annual budgeted statement of financial position of the Group,
which contains a plan for the composition of various sources of
liabilities, is approved by the Board of Directors in each calendar year.
Various considerations such as the target business growth, market
sentiment, target financial ratios and regulatory requirements would
be taken into account in the process of budgeting.

To manage currency mismatch and avoid over-reliance on the
currency swap market, the Group sets limits on swapped fund ratios
of major currency positions which are subject to daily monitoring. The
swapped fund ratios limit the extent of one currency’s assets being
funded by other currencies through the swap market.

The funding support provided by China Construction Bank Head

Office is one of the key sources of liquidity backstop during times of
liquidity stress.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(b)
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Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity cushion

The extent of the Group's maturity mismatch and the sufficiency
of liquidity cushion are governed by various liquidity metrics and
measurement tools such as maturity mismatch limits and liquidity
stress test.

The marketability of the Group’s liquidity cushion is periodically
reviewed in keeping with market conditions. The size of the liquidity
cushion being maintained must be sufficient to meet intraday
payments and settlement obligations on a timely basis under both
normal and stressed conditions.

Stress scenario analysis

Liquidity Stress Testing is regularly conducted to project the Group's
cash flows under stress scenarios for evaluation of the sufficiency of
the liquidity cushion. The stress scenarios cover institution-specific
crisis scenario, general market crisis scenario and combined crisis
scenario. The cash flows under each stress scenario are determined by
applying a set of prescribed stress assumptions to the Group's cash
flow projection. Customer behavioural patterns of some products
including customer deposits are applied in the stress test. The stress
test results are regularly reported to the RMC and ALCO. The definition
of liquidity cushion being held by the Group is consistent with the
definition of High Quality Liquid Assets and other marketable debt
securities for purposes of determining the Group’s Liquidity Coverage
Ratio. The liquidity cushion should be able to cover projected cash
outflows under various prescribed stress scenarios.

Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”)

The Group has a CFP that sets out the Group's strategies for identifying
the occurrence of a liquidity event and the operational procedures
for addressing such emergency situation if it really takes place. The
CFP contains a set of early warning indicators that helps to identify
any emerging liquidity risks at an early stage. The CFP also includes
detailed action steps and properly assigned responsibilities within the
liquidity risk management framework. The list of potential funding
sources, with due consideration of their reliability, priority and the
expected available time during liquidity crisis, is included.

The Group has not entered into any agreement or arrangement under
which the Group has to fulfil contingent funding obligations.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(b)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity measurements

(i)

Maturity analysis

The maturity analysis lists out the assets and liabilities by their
remaining maturities into different time buckets. The gap
amount for each time bucket represents the liquidity exposure
after netting the assets and liabilities maturing in the same
bucket. The Group maintains daily gap limits for each time
bucket to manage liquidity risk. For some liabilities without
prescribed maturity date such as demand deposits from
customers, the liabilities are listed in the bucket of “Repayable
on Demand”, resulting in a larger negative gap in this time
bucket. The Group considers this as an inherent risk to a
consumer and commercial bank that offers demand deposit
products to customers. By experience demand deposits have
stable outstanding and the negative gap does not materialise
into an immediate outflow of liquidity. However, to mitigate the
liquidity risk, inter-bank and other borrowing facilities, as well as
contingency funding plan are in place to cover withdrawals at
unexpected levels of demand. Apart from customer deposits,
the Group has other sources to fund the earning assets, such as
inter-bank borrowings, debt securities issued, funding support
from the parent bank and the Bank’s share capital.
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8 THEMER»

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(b) REBESRE(E) (b)  Liquidity risk (continued)
REELTE(E) Liquidity measurements (continued)
() FEAS(E) (i) Maturity analysis (continued)
TRIRRIE BIRMHRER The table below sets out the maturity profile of assets and
oMM EENRBEE : liabilities analysed by the remaining period to repayment as at
the reporting date:
—-fif -@RML: =AML B
L e I ZERIMA  -EIMA BESNA ZENE RER a%
3 months or Tyearor  Syearsor
Repayable Tmonth lesshutover lesshutover lesshbut over
R2020£12B318  Asat December31,2020 ondemand orless Tmonth  3months Tyear  Over5years Undated Total
BE Assets
RENERITR Cash and balances with banks
RRFARER and central banks 2711553 32,327,59% - - - - - 54,039,149
TR Placements with banks - - 12088944 301656 17822746 - - 30213346
ZEENRESZE  Advancestocustomersand
trade bills 2,843,057 66852101 20,439,365 49755422 100,288,384 41,286,126 - 281,464,455
ERrBETEE Financial assets measured
LY E V= atfairvalue through
MeREE profitorloss - 1835% - 4661247 2956438 1214958 92,633 9,108,802
BARBEER  Financialassets measured
ERHHALL atfairvalue through other
PEREMSBEE  comprehensive income - 3484768 723369 21200055 24426212 8891063 274430 65510224
RERKAHER  Otherassets measured
HfEE atamortised cost - 999953 4769316 4766259 3,782,160 - - 14317688
TEERIA Derivative financial instruments - 581,874 380,348 781,585 141,369 31,628 - 1,916,804
RAERENESR  Interestinajointventure - - - - - - 1900860 1,900,860
EitfiREE Deferred tax assets - - - - - - GMATZ 44473
EEEE Fixed assets - - - - - - 25817 252817
fEREAE Right-of-use assefs - - 92 2885 3/AT 1135997 527551 2001485
EhEE Other assets 1759 10,644,061 50,192 243,756 166 1,635 125399 11,066,968
BESE Total assets 24556369 115073879 44962843 81,731,865 149,745912 52,561,407 5,873,163 474505438
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8 EREREE & 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
(b) RBESREEE) (b)  Liquidity risk (continued)
REELTE(E) Liquidity measurements (continued)
Q) FEAZ(E) (i) Maturity analysis (continued)
TRIRRHE BIRWHRER The table below sets out the maturity profile of assets and
oMM EEREE : (&) liabilities analysed by the remaining period to repayment as at

the reporting date: (continued)

—-BA -@ANL ZEANL. -ENE

IREE o ZERFNRM  -FRMA  BFEMm RENE EHR g
3 months or Tyearor  Syearsor
Repayable Tmonth lesshutover lessbutover lessbutover

R2020F128318  AsatDecember31,2020 on demand orless Tmonth  3months Tyear  Over5years Undated Total
&f Liabilities

FITNGERNER  Deposisand balances with banks | 2,027,726 13794370 255,548 - 5 = - 16077644
RP& Deposits from customers 136,182,889 91276912 123,008221 18,952,691 - - - 369,420,713

KTARDAEME  Financil abites designated
BESHHABES  atfinaluethrough

LRER profitor loss - 241,574 114317 62,408 - - - 418,299
BRTEMEHEES  Otherdebt securfes issued - = - 1099669 712760 = - 191249
fTESBTA Derivative financial instruments - 439,666 505,528 813,779 262,410 200,891 - 2,222,274
e Lease liabilies - 25,770 080 187965 899,102 396570 - 155237
JEfT & Eii A Current tax payable - - - 143,498 - - - 143,498
ELHBRE Deferred tax liabilities = = = = = = 19,677 19,677
£k Other liabiltes - 1317315 53,180 1404632 - - 2638973 5414102
BfEAE Total liabilties 138210615 107005607 123979626 22764642 1874272 597461 2658650 397,180,873

BEE/(BB)EE  Netassets/(iabilities) gap (113654246) 7978272  (79,016783) 58,967,023 147,871,640 51963946 3214513 77,324,565

B Of which:
BEBETA Debt securities included in:
—BAREEHE  -Financialassets measured
EEEHA atfairvalue thiough other
Ermks comprehensive income
MeRAE - 3484768 7233696 21200055 24426212 8,891,063 - 6523579
—REBBHAE - Otherassets measured
MEMEE atamortised cost - 999953 4769316 4766259 3782160 = - 14317688
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8 THREMBEEw 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuen)
(b) AEBEERERRE) (b)  Liquidity risk (continued)
REELTE(E) Liquidity measurements (continued)
) FEASIT(E) (i) Maturity analysis (continued)
TRIRRIE BIRMHRER The table below sets out the maturity profile of assets and
HommEEREE : (&) liabilities analysed by the remaining period to repayment as at

the reporting date: (continued)

—-fA —EANE ZEANL  —ERb

IS R ZERZMA -FRMA RESNMA RENE EHR 8%
3Imonths or 1yearor 5 years or
Repayable Imonth  lessbutover  lessbutover —less but over
R019512A31H As at December 31,2019 on demand orless 1 month 3months Tyear — Over5years Undated Total
BB Assets
RENERITR Cash and balances with banks
MARTHER and central banks 473583 MSBIM - - - - - 39258940
TSR Placements with banks - - T0405483 6004481 21918235 - - BIBI%
BEGETHEEN  Financial assets held under
SREE fesale agreements - 783381 - - - - - 783,381
ROER Advances to banks - 1919518 - - - - - 1919518
REEFRESEE  Advancestocustomersand
trade bills 189,787 74.396,002 2319713 53902917 102,783,021 35,781,117 - 290249557

BOABEFER  Financil assets measured

HBEH AR atfairvalue through

HERAE profitorloss - 1560 - 87179 6864280 1290793 960 10852514
BRABEFER  Financil assets measured

HEHALL atfairvalue through other

SEUEMSHEE  comprehensive income 309 701126 15739074 16851211 33056004 3230803 195090 76,046,838
FEABHAHER  Otherassets measured

HtEE atamortised cost - 306 63%61%  23UT S4B - - 1813641
TEeBIA Derivative financial instruments - 535,184 890,776 444044 34495 3269 - 1907.768
RALOEMES  Interestinajointventure - - - - - - 1913865 1913865
ELRELE Deferred tax assets - - - - - - 548379 548379
TEE Fixed assets - - - - - - 2504611 2504611
AR Right-of-use assets - - 990 11293 388,737 1292565 529,565 223150
EtEE Other assets B 2549260 171891 171624 622034 6,150 6465 3585693
EELR Total assets 4908895 127250587 56761121 B0STA9% 171140552 AT606697 6085806 488348654
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8 TRIAMEREw 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conrinuep)
(b) REBESE(E) (b) Liquidity risk (continued)
REELTE(E) Liquidity measurements (continued)
() FEAS(E) (i) Maturity analysis (continued)
TRIRRHE BIRWHRER The table below sets out the maturity profile of assets and
oMM EEREE : (&) liabilities analysed by the remaining period to repayment as at

the reporting date: (continued)

—-fER —EANL ZERNL  -FNL

IEEER SR ZERSMA —FEMA REIMR RENE a8R 8%
3months or 1 year or 5 yearsor

Repayable Imonth  lessbutover  lessbutover —less but over
R019512A318 As at December 31,2019 on demand orless 1 month 3months Tyear — OverSyears Undated Total
1| Liabilities
BANEZMEE  Depostsandbabneswithbanks 3818105 2235578 1855442 - - - - T91%5
LS Deposits from customers 90766407 100795924 151684072 51947809 395 - - 395198137
EEARAREEFE  Finandalliabiities designated
BESBHAERY  atfanaluethrough
SRERE profitor loss - 104647 10,195 12260 - - - 12702
BETEMERES  Other debt securities issued - - 4401674 8620 1,785,385 - - 6215679
TEERIA Derivative financial instruments 747 131,441 292309 506493 61326 6090 - 998406
el Lease liabilties - 2310 61978 163846 78745 698472 - T8I
JEfTE A Current tax payable - - - 1176516 - - - 1176516
ELHEER Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - - 19,288 19288
HitgfE Other iabilties - 10156 181,181 863,692 - S E3B 4700906
BEAE Total liabilities 04585259 104308535 158506851 54679236 2637881 04562 2661686 418084010

BEE/(BB)EE  Netassets/(labilies)gap  (896%6364) 22042052 (101745730) 25895760 168502671 40902135 34120 70064604

Er: Of which:
ERRSHA Debt securities included in;
-RDAEEHE - Finandal assets measured
EEEHA atfairvalue thiough other
b 2EbE comprehensive
HEREE income 319 701,262 15,739,074 16,851,211 33,056,204 3230803 - 75891748
-REBIAHE - Otherassets measured
MAKEE at amortised cost - BOMN6 6361% 23U SABsM - - 1813641
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8 THEMER»

(b) REBERR(E) (b)
REBELTE(E)
(i)  BAERRINRAR T RE

A=
JILEE

TRAJAEENERAER
HEANFBROELRR - %ZF
ERAEBEROERFTRADR
BE(BEAOENEHINET
BRRNRE BOE RN KT
EmAEeE) R&EFEXMNA

Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity measurements (continued)
(i) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities

at the reporting date of the Group's financial liabilities, which

are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including

interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if
floating, based on rates current at the reporting date) and the
earliest date to pay:

HARERT®
-fA —-@BMLE. ZEAME, -EBE
PEEE gUR ZEASMA  -ESNA EESMR EENME £5R a5
3 months or Tyearor  Syearsor
Repayable Tmonth lesshutover lessbutover lessbut over
R20208128318  AsatDecember31,2020 on demand oless Tmonth  3months Tyear  Over5years Undated Total
HrEeRER Non-derivative financial liabilities
RANEZNEE  Deposisand balanceswithbanks | 2,027,726 13794383 255,551 - - - - 16077660
RP& Deposits from customers 136,182,889  91,284369 123,028,691 18,985,643 - - - 369,481,592
KEARAREETE Financil abiities designated
BERGHAREY  atfairvluethrough
tHER profitor loss - WS 114317 62,408 - - - 418299
BEAEMBRES  Otherdebt securitisissued - S - 1215862 800,218 - - 2,076,080
HEak Lease labllies - 30,204 5158 24330 878658 586,340 - 1771080
EfediE Current tax payable = = = 143,498 = = - 143,498
ElHEsE Deferred tax iabilties - - - - - - 19677 19,677
AthafE Other abilies - 1317315 53,182 1404632 - - 2638973 5414102
138,210,615 106,667,845 123,503,269 22,096,373 1,678,876 586,340 2,658,650 395,401,968
WFERELENGE Cashinflow/(outflow) of
TEREHA/(F  derivatives settled on
i) anet basis - (237,905) (50,219) (224,590) 24 (54,852) - (525,145)
DAEEELEH  Cashflow of derivatives settled
fTETERSHE  onagross basis
—iA - Inflow - 63853021 26039275 27,557,155 5,498,378 1,845,684 - 124793513
~ it -Outflow - (63,694739) (26,198,610 (27,651,743)  (5343,454) (32,652) - (122921,198)
HEEENAR Contingent labilities and
commitments
-BBER - Financial quarantees 347,557 423323 575,666 3,155,315 2,550,520 30,000 - 7,082,381
—EFEGERED - Loan commitments and other
EEREAE credit commitment 44,338,056 772,124 3020955 25487273 24952,185 157,338 - 98727931
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8 TRIEREEw® 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
(b) REBEELRERRE) (b) Liquidity risk (continued)
REELTE(E) Liquidity measurements (continued)
(i) EAERIR IR AR ITIEE & (i Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

E (&)

TRFAVNAEENSHEER The following table details the remaining contractual maturities
WMEENFBRNTHR - 2F at the reporting date of the Group's financial liabilities, which
SRBBRNTATRIELSR are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including
E(BEAHNTEMNERZNEZF interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if
BAER IS BHE R R floating, based on rates current at the reporting date) and the
MR R kxR A earliest date to pay: (continued)

HIRERDI® - (&)

@R —EARE ZEANE -ENE

PEER ghm ZEAZNA  —E3Mm REIMR RENE R HE
3months or 1yearor Syearsor
Repayable Tmonth  lessbutover  lessbutover  less but over
R2019512A318 As at December 31, 2019 on demand orless 1'month 3months Tyear  Over5years Undated Total
FiiESREE Non-derivative financal iabilties
BIINERNET  Depositsand balances with banks 3818040 200058 1845173 - - IA

LR Deposits from customers 90729399 100184554 15120965 52036384 37919 - - 394539081
KTBEDAEEHE  Financillabiltes designated
BEZETARRE  atfairvauethrough

SRAE profitor loss - 104897 10304 12260 - - - 127461
BEARMERES  Otherdebtsecurities issued - % 4400 7590 1938975 - - 64398
HEEE Lease liabilies - 30375 51,205 26461 %1916 751461 - 201508
EREEHE Current tax payable - - - 1176516 - - - 116516
ELHBEE Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - - 19288 19288
HtaR Other fbiltes 89 167564 %0468 1250209 3925 S 26038 65148

94985258 104217760 1585058% 54775442 3273935 751461 2661680 418771438

DREEELEMITE  Cashinflow/(outflow) of
TEBSHA/ () derivatives settled onanet
hasis - 329803 63,713 (71,795) 21513) (50475) - 249733

WHEEEREEH  Cashflow of derivatives
fIATABSHE settled onagrossbasis
=iA = Inflow - 1204465 47612545 66527498 8,159,144 852971 - 539814
- -Outfiow (121838031) (47398452 (66347397 (6413879 (164494) - (42162053

AEEENAR Contingent iabilites and

commitments
-HBER - Financial quaranees 2305 480290 656411 GO 3464964 - - 576463
~BHAEREMES - Loan commitments and other
1A credit commitment 5204230 675,712 857300 10830903 21281389 144 - 8587680
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Market risk

Market risk management by the Group

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market
rates and prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates
and prices of debt securities. Market risk arises from both the Group's
trading and non-trading business. A trading book consists of positions
in financial instruments held either with trading intent or in order to
hedge other elements of the trading book. Non-trading book records
those financial instruments which are not included in the trading
book. The Group's exposure to market risk arises from its day-to-day
activities associated with loans, deposits, securities held for liquidity
purposes and trading activities.

The Group’s Risk Management Committee is responsible for
overseeing the market risk of the Group. The Group's market risk
framework comprises market risk management policies and control
procedures with appropriate delegation of market risk limits.

The Group's trading activities are primarily related to foreign exchange
and money market transactions. The Group manages its exposure to
market risk through the establishment of various trading limits and
the risk exposure is calculated by the Bank system and externally
developed risk engine. Trading book position is monitored by
both end-of-day and intraday reports. Any excess will be promptly
investigated and communicated with Treasury and then reported to
RMC. In addition to the overall limits, documented trading policies
and procedures define acceptable boundaries within which traders
can execute transactions in their assigned markets. The limits, policies
and procedures, and risk measurement methodology are updated and
reviewed at least annually and seek for RMC's approval to make sure
the controls are sound and valid.
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Market risk (continued)

Value-at-Risk (“VaR") for the Group

VaR is a technique which estimates the potential losses that could
occur on risk positions taken due to movements in market rates and
prices over a specified time horizon and to a given level of confidence.
The Group uses VaR to measure and report the market risk position,
which covers the overall FX and the trading book interest rate risk
exposures. The Group sets up total VaR limit to control the market risk
exposure. The standalone interest rate VaR and foreign exchange VaR
are also reported below for reference. The Group adopts historical
simulation approach to calculate VaR at a 99% confidence level for a
one-day holding period.

AEBEZRBRERNT The table below shows the VaR for the Group:

2020 2019
[\ B (B VaR 1,081 515
=@ 8RR E VaR for interest rate risk 1,120 563
HIE R R R VaR for foreign exchange risk 252 304

(i) BEEELE
A& E 2 B R E

REBZIINERERIREME
EE R TR EREARITE
BZIINEEE - AEEFIF]T
SNEE SR + 7R #0 AN S B RO HMNE
BB BT - MAKE 2
MEeRERT2RBE(BE
RFBIREE)NER -

AEBER T RARREGEIN
BEE [\ - 7[R B AR RE TR 0O
AN R - AFE ARG BLIMNER
BRRMAERINER - ZE
NRB T RBER TR EER
[ # D = 55 B AT 4 B0 BIURR MR
F oo A& BB E SN E B A
ANRZ T ERBRHZERD
% WRATRESEIHLLEA
BREZBEEN - ZEBEHART
RELEBF-RIELKREMA
ARMBEEESARLEER

(i)  Currencyrisk
Currency risk management by the Group

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from treasury
activities and foreign exchange dealing to support the
commercial and consumer banking operations. The Group has
formulated a foreign exchange policy in managing the Group's
foreign exchange risk. The foreign currency positions are
managed within established limits, including open risk position
limits.

In addition to adopting VaR to measure foreign exchange
risk, a stress testing programme was developed to assess
the potential loss that the Group may incur from the foreign
exchange positions. The stress testing programme incorporates
sensitivity analysis on changes in foreign exchange rates with
various degree of severity. The methodology and assumptions
of stress testing programme are properly documented, and
approved by the Executive Committee and reviewed by the
Risk Committee, with its update at least once a year or when
the portfolio or the market conditions changes significantly.
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

HiEEkE(E) () Market risk (continued)

(i) E¥mEpEE) Currency risk (continued)
TRIIRAEEEEREEDN The following table indicates the currency concentration of the
BHERBER Group's assets and liabilities:

ikl E B NG Htr 2k
120205128318  Asat December 31,2020 HKD usb EUR RMB Others Total
BE Assets
REMERTR Cash and balances with
RRIFITIET  banksand centralbanks | 33,931,420 8,617,769 568175 10,314,292 607,493 54,039,149
BHERITHE Placements with banks 7,501,787 6,208,237 - 16,503,322 - 30,213,346
REEFREHER  Advances to customers
and trade bills 168,874,112 79,881,892 16,503,163 5,891,208 10,314,080 281,464,455
BAREMEHEE  Finandial assets measured
HEHHABRE  atfairvalue though
HEREE profit or loss 8,536,355 100,397 633 471,417 - 9,108,802
HWAREMEHER  Finandal assets measured
HEFHAEM  atfairvalue though
PEYENSHERE  other comprehensive
income 19,487,274 35,070,386 679,770 10,272,794 - 65,510,224
REBM A ER  Otherassets measured at
HtEE amortised cost 9,042,892 5,034,658 - 240,138 - 14,317,688
fTEEBmIA Derivative financial
instruments 1,865,628 38,188 12,755 233 - 1,916,804
RABRENREE  Interestin ajoint venture 1,900,860 - - - = 1,900,860
ERHEEE Deferred tax assets 424473 = - - - 424473
TEE Fixed assets 2,527,817 - - = = 2,527,817
ERELE Right-of-use assets 2,014,852 = - - - 2,014,852
HiEE Other assets 9,858,606 1,162,091 3,673 30,322 12276 11,066,968
HEEE Spot assets 265,966,076 136,113,618 17,768,169 43,723,726 10,933,849 474,505,438
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(c) Marketrisk (continued)
BXmEkEE) (i)  Currency risk (continued)
TRIIRAEBEEREBEN The following table indicates the currency concentration of the
BHEERER (&) Group's assets and liabilities: (continued)
B £n B ARH Hit “m
R2020F128318  Asat December 31,2020 HKD usD EUR RMB Others Total
=1 Liabilities
BITHERMET  Deposits and balances
with banks 13,789,733 784,510 3,452 1,324,389 175,560 16,077,644
RERR Deposits from customers 186,023,595 122,440,535 11,353,834 42,288,188 7,314,561 369,420,713
HBERRDLEE Financal liabilities
SHEEHFAR  designated at fair value
THEREE through profitand loss 274,432 88,078 578 580 54,631 418,299
BETHMERES  Other debt securities issued = = = 1,912,429 S 1,912,429
fTEsBIA Derivative financial
instruments 1,780,982 413,885 27,407 - - 2,222,274
HEak Lease liabilities 1,552,237 - - - - 1,552,237
RS Hf Current tax payable 141,416 14 = 2,068 S 143,498
EXREEE Deferred tax liabilities 19,677 - - - - 19,677
HiwgfE Other liabilities 4,605,177 667,876 23,391 14,043 13,615 5,414,102
HHER Spot liabilities 208,277,249 124,394,898 11,408,662 45,541,697 7,558,367 397,180,873
BHEA Forward purchases 19,898,018 60,066,039 927,891 34,378,358 6,723,059 121,993,365
BHESR Forward sales (16,189,091) (55,710,754) (7,287,714) (32,620,164) (10,097,686)  (121,905,409)
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8 LRERERE 4w 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
(c) T™BERERE) () Market risk (continued)
(i) E¥mEpEE) (i)  Currency risk (continued)
TRIIRAEEEEREEDN The following table indicates the currency concentration of the
BHERIBER : (&) Group's assets and liabilities: (continued)
B E BT AR it B
20195128318 AsatDecember 31,2019 HKD usD EUR RVB Others Total
BE Assets
BEMERTR Cash and balances with
HRRITHER banks and central banks 4402028 27,032,220 467014 6709472 648206 39258940
FHORITZUR Placements with banks 13,233,491 14,143,134 672,068 10,279,506 - 38,328,199
BEHETHEN  Financial assets held under
PREE resale agreements - 783381 - - - 783381
BITER Advances to banks 750,389 1,169,129 - - - 1919518
REEZRESEHE  Advances to customers
and trade bills 156,249.916 95,719,289 19,821,789 9,748,586 8,709,977 290,249,557

RAREERFER  Financialassets measured
HEOHAAER at fair value through

MEREE profit or loss 10553810 298,696 3 - 5 10852514
BWAREEER  Financialassets measured

HEH AL at fair value through

2HEUERNSRBEE  other comprehensive

income 22728211 43,537,853 711474 9,069,300 - 76046838
REBRRETER  Other assets measured at
EtEE amortised cost 2,639,882 14724665 104792 666,902 - 18136241
THELRIA Derivative financial
instruments 1791915 51,511 63,514 828 - 1,907,768
RAERENER  Interestinajoint venture 1,913,865 - - - - 1913865
EEREAE Deferred tax assets 548,379 - - - - 548379
TEE Fixed assets 2,594,611 - - - - 2,594,611
FREEE Right-of-use assets 2,023,150 - - - - 2223150
EEE Other assets 2,114,883 1386015 5,604 65452 13739 3,585,693
NgEE Spot assets 21744530 198845893 21846258 36540046 9371927 483348654
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuen)

s Ek(E) () Market risk (continued)

(i) E¥mEpE(E) (i)  Currency risk (continued)
TRIIRAEBEEREBEN The following table indicates the currency concentration of the
BHEERER (&) Group's assets and liabilities: (continued)

B e BT AR it ok
12019%128318  Asat December 31,2019 HKD usD EUR RMB Others Total
=15 Liabilities
BITNERMET  Depositsand balances
with banks 563,423 6,030427 6,163 1,138,607 170,505 7,909,125
REEH Deposits from customers 191,047,662 135,762,006 24144164 37690927 6,553,378 395,198,137
EEARDAEER Financial liabilities
EHEBHAR  designated at fair value
wHERERE through profit and loss 45,082 7,101 1966 161 72,792 127,102
DRTHMERES  Other debt securities issued - - 4.420,041 1,795,638 - 6,215,679
fTESRIA Derivative financial
instruments 807,453 154,884 24,642 747 10,680 998,406
HEEE Lease liabilities 1,736,851 - - - - 1,736,851
FENE ET A Current tax payable 1174352 - - 2,164 - 1176516
ELERERE Deferred tax liabilities 19288 - - - - 19288
Bk Other liabilities 4,174952 489553 3160 22,048 13,193 4,702,906
MBas Spot liabilities 199,569,063 142443971 28,600,136 40,650,292 6,820,548 418,084,010
BHEA Forward purchases 83,268,463 96,307,799 10,008,870 44309416 8,788,311 242,683,359
RUEH Forward sales (46,302,221)  (140,748,761) (3,268,700) (40,061,113) (11317529 (241,698,324)
(i)  FEEE (i) Interest rate risk

LB 2 T g B

AEBRRITROFERRA
SR GRMARNERR -
MERTTRRP AN R @R - B —
RZIBITEBIER - ZXF
R MERRBESRBRZES
RERREERHESMET
BEHEAH - MEEBREEZR
g5 RBERKEFXEEHMm
BEBEZERNEX - FIXAR
BRmESHERRAREERLZER
SREZREEE - BEFERE
MEREBRz TABEMNERH
REMITET A - [E R EE A
HoREREREE B & HMNER
SETTAREERER -

Interest rate risk management by the Group

The Group's interest rate exposure arises from the positions
in the banking book and proprietary trading. The interest
rate risk exposure in the banking book arises from its normal
course of banking activities, such as lending, accepting
deposits, investing in securities for liquidity purposes and
issuance of debts as needed to fund assets. The governing
objective in interest rate risk management is to minimise the
potential significant loss as a result of changes in interest rates.
Interest rate risk is managed on a daily basis by the Treasury
Division within the limits approved by the Risk Management
Committee. The instruments used to manage interest rate risk
include interest rate swaps and other derivatives. The RMD
assists the RMC to perform day-to-day monitoring and interest
rate risk management.
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Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Interest rate risk management by the Group (continued)

The Group is exposed to two major sources of interest rate risk,
namely, gap risk and basis risk.

Gap risk is the risk arising from changes in the interest rates
on instruments of different maturities. The extent of gap risk
depends on whether changes to the term structure of interest
rates occur consistently across the yield curve (parallel risk) or
differentially by period (nonparallel risk). The Group uses forward
rate agreements and interest rate swaps to mitigate the gap
risk. The Group generally monitors mismatches by 19 time
buckets from next day to over 20 years.

Basis risk arises from different pricing basis of assets and
liabilities, which results in changes in the yield on assets and
cost of liabilities by different amount within the same repricing
period. For example, loan assets are being tied to the Hong
Kong dollar prime rate, and deposit liabilities tied to the Hong
Kong Interbank Offer Rate (‘HIBOR"). Basis risk primarily occurs in
the Group’s Hong Kong dollar books. The Group has established
stress testing programme to assess the potential erosion of net
interest income that the Group may incur from basis risk.

The Group mainly uses VaR and stress tests to assess the
interest rate risk under adverse circumstances. Apart from
gap risk and basis risk, the IRRBB stress-testing has further
incorporated option risk and credit spread risk. For interest rate
risk monitoring purpose, the Risk Management Committee
reviews the analysis of stress-testing from time to time.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuen)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(ii)  Interest rate risk (continued)
Interest rate risk management by the Group (continued)

Change of 100 basis points in interest rates would change the
Group's profit for the year and retained earnings as follows:

HAEBEFERAR
REBF ML, CRD)
Increase/(decrease)
in the Group's profit for the year and
retained earnings

2020 2019

EF100%E 2,
TBE100E 2,

Increase by 100 basis points 292,412 280,692
Decrease by 100 basis points (292,412) (280,692)

NRBEINA S E FrA S R F R
Rk - RABEAEBARE
EETIRILIZ A E N K EFT X
FHRABRRERE)DEN
BERAE -TTHESMTAE
2 AR IBR A &R B 8 ) &
MER - HEREEEE M
BIRETIEE -

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest
rate risks. Included in the table are the Group's assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of
contractual repricing or maturity dates. The carrying amounts
of derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to interest rate movements, are
under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.
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8 THEMER»

(0 WHEERGE)

(i) FIEEEE(E)

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(c) Market risk (continued)
(ii)  Interest rate risk (continued)

202012531 A ZFIFELT Interest rate repricing gap as at December 31, 2020
E24
-fA —-f@RNLE, Z@BRML, —-FNL>
gUR ZEAEMA  -FIUR BERUR RENE THE ag
3 months or 1yearor 5years or
Tmonth  lessbutover lesshutover less but over Non-interest
or less 1 month 3 months Tyear  Over5years bearing Total
g Assets
BeNEHITR Cash and balances with
PRETNET banks and central banks 32327595 21,711,554 - - - - 54039149
BHRTE Placements with banks 4999486 15221398 30165 9,690,806 - - 30213346
REETRESZE  Advancestocustomers and
trade bills 201,183,029 53,225,661 16,343,786 10,657,156 54,823 - 281,464,455
BAAEEER  Financial assets measured at
HEHHABR fairvalue through
NEREE proft orloss 2474163 2115017 4,426,989 - = 92633 9,108,802
BRrEEEE Financial assets measured at
EEGH AL fairvalue through other
2EMENEHEE  comprehensive income 10319640 25733379 29,182,775 - - 274430 65510224
RESRASEN  Otherassets measured at
EEE amortised cost 999953 9310714 4,007,021 - - - 14317688
fTEeRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,916,804 1,916,804
N ANG il 3 Interest in ajoint venture - - - - - 1,900,860 1,900,860
ERHAAE Deferred tax asses - - - - - 424473 44473
BEEE Fixed asses - - - - - 25817 2521817
fpRREE Right-of-use assets = = . - - 2014852 2014852
Az Other asses - - - - - 11,066968 11,066,968
BENAE Total assets 252,303,866 127,317,723 54,262,227 20,347,962 54,823 20,218,837 474,505,438
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8 LRERERE 4w 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)
() TiEREE(E) () Market risk (continued)
(i) FIEE () (i)  Interest rate risk (continued)
FR2020F 12531 H 2 FIEEZT Interest rate repricing gap as at December 31, 2020 (continued)
ZH(E)
-@BR —-@ANL: =Z@RAMLE: -ENE
gUR ZEAEMA  -FIUR BERUR BENE THE a8
3 months or 1yearor 5years or
Tmonth lesshutover lessbutover lessbutover Non-interest
or less 1 month 3 months Tyear  Over5years bearing Total
af Liabilities
RITOHZAEST  Deposits and balances with
banks 13,794,614 2,275,278 7,752 - - - 16,077,644
RERS Deposits from customers 206408216 123,067,650 19,944,847 - - - 369420713
KEBRDABEE  Finandial liabilities designated
BEBFHFABRES  atfervaluethough
tREf profit orloss 418,299 - - - - - 418,299
BETEMERES  Otherdebt securitiesissued - s 1,912,429 = = - 1,912,429
fTEeBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 274 222274
Reak Lease liabilities - - - - - 15531 155,237
JERT & HHE Current tax payable - - - - - 143,498 143,498
EitfREeE Deferred tax iabiliies - - - - - 19,677 19,677
gtk Otherliabiliies - - - - - 5414102 5414102
AR Total liabilities 240621129 125342928 21,865,028 - - 9351788 397,180,873
FIRETFER Net repricing gap 11682737 1974795  32397,199 20,347,962 54,823
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8 SREAMETE. 8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conmiuen)
() THERRE) () Market risk (continued)
(i) FIFEEE(E) (i) Interest rate risk (continued)
R2019F 12831 HZ FIEKEFT Interest rate repricing gap as at December 31, 2019
ZEEE
—@R -@EANL: Z@EAME: —EME
FA ZEARNMR —FINMA RESNA O REME THE et
3 months or 1 yearor 5 yearsor
Tmonth  lessbutover  lessbutover — less but over Non-interest
orless 1 month 3months Tyear  Over5years bearing Total
g Assets
BeMERTR Cash and balances with
PRETMER banks and central banks 31281369 7977571 - - - - 39258940
BFHRTHE Placements with banks 904011 14189611 6235544 8879033 - - 383819
BERETHAN Financial assets held
SREE under resale agreements - 78331 - - - - 783,381
BES Advances to banks 1919518 - - - - 1919518
REERREHZE  Advancesto customers and
trade bills 155710372 98421648 25963415 10047436 106,086 - 290249557
RRABEFER  Financial assets measured at
ERUH ER fairvalue through
HepiE profit or loss 4358377 1783536 4587840 - - 122761 10852514
BOREEHER  Financial assets measured at
ERH ALLh fair value through other
REYEMEBEE  comprehensive income 12673046 30732569 32486134 - - 155089 76046838
RESHAGER  Otherassets measured at
EnEE amortised cost 3974055 1117293 2989052 - - - 181361
fTEemIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 1,907,768 1,907,768
RELATMES  Interestinajoint venture - - - - 1913865 1913865
EHELE Deferred tax assets - - - - - 548379 548379
TEAE Fixed assets - - - - - 2594611 2594611
ERELE Right-of-use assets - - - - - 223150 203150
EEE Other assets - - - - - 35869 3585693
EESE Total assets 218940948 165,061,250 72,261,985 18926469 106,686 13051316 488,348,654
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e HRRME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRAFRIRERASN -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuen)

(c) THERRE) () Market risk (continued)
(i) FIFEEE(E) (i)  Interest rate risk (continued)
R2019F 12831 HZ FIEREFT Interest rate repricing gap as at December 31, 2019 (continued)
ERH(E)
—HA —EANL. Z@EAME  —EMNE:
WA ZEAZNUR  —FINMR RESNA O REME & &%
3months or 1 year or 5yearsor
Tmonth  lessbutover  lessbutover — less but over Non-interest
orless 1 month 3months Tyear  Over5years bearing Total
8 Liabilities
RITOHZAEST  Deposits and balances with
banks 663,236 7,245,889 - - - - 7,909,125
RPER Deposits from customers 183716674 153074330 58071374 289719 46,040 - 395198137
BEARLAEEE  Finandal liabilies designated
BEBHHABES  atfarvaluethrough
LREE profit orloss 127102 - - - - - 127102
BETEMERSES  Otherdebt secuitiesissued T ibE 179389 - - - 625679
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 998,406 998,406
HERE Leaselabilities - - - - - 1736850 1736851
JERTE B Current tax payable - - - - - 1,176,516 1176516
EXHEER Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - 19288 19288
et Otherlabiliies - - - - - 4T 4702906
EEAE Total liabilities 184,507,012 164,742,000 59,865,272 289719 46,040 8633967 418084010
FIRETFEE Net repricing gap 34433936 319250 1239713 18636750 60646
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8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conminuep)

(d)
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Capital management

Being an authorised institution incorporated in Hong Kong, the Bank
is regulated by the HKMA who sets and monitors capital requirements
for the Bank as well as the consolidated position for the banking
subsidiaries as prescribed by the HKMA. A non-banking financial
subsidiary, CCBS, is subject to the supervision and capital requirements
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission.

According to the Banking (Capital) Rules (“Capital Rules”), the Group is
required to maintain adequate regulatory capital and capital buffers to
support credit risk, market risk and operational risk.

In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the Group's
primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders,
by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between higher shareholder returns
and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and, when necessary, makes adjustments to the capital structure in
light of changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis of the capital
adequacy ratios and capital buffers as calculated in accordance with
the Capital Rules and the Group's policy on the management of capital
is updated regularly to incorporate latest regulatory requirements.

The Group maintains a policy on internal capital adequacy assessment
process ("ICAAP") that sets out the methodologies, assumptions and
techniques in assessing the capital requirements on the residual risks
that are not covered by the Capital Rules and establishing the internal
capital targets.

Throughout the years ended December 31, 2020 and December 31,
2019, the Group has complied with the capital requirements imposed
by the HKMA. Additional information is disclosed in the Bank's
Regulatory Disclosure.
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9 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT

(a)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made as
of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the financial
instruments and relevant market information. The Group measures fair

value using the following hierarchy method:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

fair values measured using quoted market prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial
instruments.

fair values measured using valuation techniques based
on observable inputs, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This category includes
quoted prices in active markets for similar financial
instruments, or quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than
active, or other valuation techniques where all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.

fair values measured using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes inputs to valuation
techniques not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments
that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments
or assumptions are required to reflect differences
between the instruments.
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9 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT (conmnuen)

(a)

178  CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED « 2020 Annual Report

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
(continued)

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the
quoted market prices in an active market. In the absence of active
markets for most of the unlisted securities and OTC derivatives, direct
market prices of these financial instruments may not be available.
The fair values of such instruments are therefore calculated based on
established valuation techniques (i.e. Market Comparable Approach)
by using observable and comparable market parameters or market
prices provided by counterparties. Independent price verification or
reasonableness check is performed if fair values are determined by
reference to externally quoted prices.

Options and equity swaps traded OTC are valued using broker quotes
price. The fair value of foreign exchange contracts are valued by
observable foreign exchange rates and forward points at the reporting
date. Other derivative financial instruments, including interest rate
swaps and currency swaps, are valued through estimated future cash
flows and discounting with appropriate yield curves.

For structured deposits, this class of instruments includes certain
deposits received from customers that are embedded with derivatives.
The valuation of the underlying deposits is derived by using net
present value of expected cash flow taking the Group’s own credit risk
into account. The valuation method of the embedded derivative is the
same as other derivatives mentioned as above.
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

9 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT (conminuep)

(@) BAAREBEEFENESHREERA (@) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
B(E) (continued)
TEROMERSHRIE BEFE The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair

e T A  IBTRARBEERED value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

BRTREERR

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

E—BR E_ER FZER L]
720205128318 As at December 31, 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EE Assets
BAnBEAEEEE Financial assets measured at fair
FABZNESREE value through profit or loss
HEe|E Fund investments 27,572 65,061 - 92,633
TFE Certificates of deposit = 471,417 = 471,417
RHER Trading loans - 8,544,752 - 8,544,752
WARBEAEEHES  Finandal assets measured at
FEAHAMEEKER fair value through other
TRAE comprehensive income
B 1EE Treasury bills/bonds 9,949,431 18,364,062 - 28,313,493
FRE Certificates of deposit - 4,017,378 = 4,017,378
H b EBES Other debt securities 18,552,575 14,352,348 - 32,904,923
RS EH Equity shares 46,809 = 227,621 274,430
PTES®MTIA Derivative financial instruments
ERAH Exchange rate contracts
EH Forwards - 1,780,639 - 1,780,639
=PN-iY Options purchased - 10,514 - 10,514
F &= HA Interest rate swaps = 51,517 = 51,517
BE H Currency swaps = 72,921 = 72,921
[ 1D HA Equity swaps = 1,213 = 1,213
28,576,387 47,731,822 227,621 76,535,830
afE Liabilities
BERBRARBEE Financial liabilities designated at
BEES T ABEN fair value through profit or loss
EAH=NE - 418,299 = 418,299
PTESmMTA Derivative financial instruments
ERAH Exchange rate contracts
EH Forwards - 1,693,429 - 1,693,429
v R Options written = 11,182 = 11,182
| 2= 4 B Interest rate swaps = 441,029 = 441,029
BkE H Currency swaps = 66,305 = 66,305
181 2 B8 Equity swaps - 10,329 = 10,329
- 2,640,573 - 2,640,573
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T THIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

9 AAREEFTE s 9 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT (conminuep)
(a) RAAEBEFENESHEERE (a)
B(E)
TERAMERSHERIEAREBETNE
MNERTE  BMTAEAREBEREDY
HETREBERY : (&)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
(continued)
The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair

value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised: (continued)

F—EBR BB EZER R
72019 12A31H As at December 31,2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
EBAnEEFEEEE Financial assets measured at fair
STABENEREE value through profit or loss
HEELiRE Fund investments 28,385 94,376 - 122,761
RGE 5 Trading securities - 495,550 - 495,550
Efth (& 7% 58 55 Other debt securities - 158,742 - 158,742
RHERK Trading loans - 10075461 - 10075461
WARBETEBEHES  Finandal assets measured at
SAEMEEWER fair value through other
SREE comprehensive income
BES &5 Treasury bills/bonds 15,653,125 23,001,471 - 386545%
/e Certificates of deposit - 3,163,467 - 3,163,467
HAih &5 H 5 Other debt securities 31,244,352 2,829,333 — 34073685
HEmB 5 Equity shares 40,412 - 114,678 155,090
TESRT A Derivative financial instruments
EREH Exchange rate contracts
= A Forwards - 1275424 - 1,275,424
B A Hi#E Options purchased - 14,086 - 14,086
SRt Interest rate swaps - 82,634 - 82,634
Bkt 1Y Currency swaps - 535,326 - 535,326
% 174 B8 Equity swaps - 298 - 298
46,966,274 41,726,168 114,678 88,807,120
8fE& Liabilities
BERBRAREBEFE Financial liabilities designated at
BEEZS AEBREN fair value through profit or loss
cHBE - 127,102 - 127,102
PTESRMTA Derivative financial instruments
[ERAH Exchange rate contracts
= Forwards - 781,645 - 781,645
i HARE Options written - 14,820 - 14,820
F Rt HA Interest rate swaps - 180,347 - 180,347
BikE H Currency swaps - 21316 - 21316
f& 1D 4= HA Equity swaps - 278 - 278
- 1,125,508 - 1,125,508

B E2020F12 A31H &2019F12 A31 There were no significant transfers between instruments in Level 1
HIFE F—EBRARF-_EBRITA and Level 2 for the year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31,
3 AR RS RS o 2019.
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MNAREBEETE
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BAABEMENEREERE
&(#)
FEZEREE IR
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9 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT (conmnuen)

(@) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
(continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 items

2020 2019

R BlEFEARZEFA Financial assets measured at FVOC|

Hi2E N ez EE — Unlisted equity securities

—FE F i i S
®1A18 As at January 1 114,678 17,242
RE M2 U = R Change in fair value recognised in other

N EEE comprehensive income 112,943 97,436
®W12H31R8 As at December 31 227,621 114,678

720204512 4318 %2019 12 A 31
B DEAF-BHNEMEEAI
TR ES c IELETEEESFHA
ABERZEMS AT EHAG
WZELRETH - PI0ATLE EH
ARMMBRREIEENCEEER
HRFS - BE - IEMBEATET)
B R - AR EEEELETISA
B2 M2 ERE - mEARREERER
BERRFEM R 5% 0 BIAELE
Y H 2 RS AE S AR 411,380
TL(20194F : 6,0007T) ©

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, financial assets
categorised as Level 3 are unlisted equity securities. The fair values of
unlisted equity securities are determined with reference to multiples
of comparable listed companies in the market, such as price/earnings
ratios of comparables, or EV/EBITDA ratios per Bloomberg. The fair
value is positively correlated to these market comparable parameters.
Had the earning of the underlying equity investments increased/
decreased by 5%, the Group's other comprehensive income would
have increased/decreased by $11,380 (2019: $6,000).
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9 AREEFEw 9 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (conminuen)

(a) RAAEBEFNENESHREERE (@) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
B(E) (continued)
EBE=EBRAABHETENES Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
g

2020128318 » KEBEFERT
HEFEMEETABRGABTE
ENBAF-ELcREENAAE

As at December 31, 2020, the valuation method and significant
unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement of the
Group's financial assets classified as Level 3 are as follows:

{ﬁ :
EEFUEE TABERAE
EREEER HEBAESE Fi9E HALEBEMNEE
Significant
unobservable Relationship of
Valuation valuation unobservable
model used inputs parameters Average inputs to fair value
ELMERES MBERE EfEH(TREX) 2240 EEAE -
(20194 : 11.94) KRBERR
Unlisted equity Market-comparable Earnings multiples (P/E ratio) 22,40 The higher the ratio, the
securities approach (2019:11.94) higher the fair value
REBEBYERAE 6.49 fFERS -
I - EREHEA (2019%F : 9.12) NAEBEES
BRI
EV/EBITDA multiples 6.49  The higher the multiple, the
(2019:9.12) higher the fair value
mim TR 40% FEUS -
(2019%F : 40%) RAEERE
Marketability discount 40%  The higher the discount, the
(2019: 40%) lower the fair value
(b) BRAARBEIENESREER (b) Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value

&

A MBHRR LFRA A BED

Financial assets and liabilities that are not presented at their fair value

on the consolidated statement of financial position mainly represent

THEREEMNABIZBRRASM

Z—Efﬁ/_&qﬂ%fﬂ/_ﬁ’] ®1F - THURTT cash and balances with banks and central banks, placements with
B RITEFR  EPERNLESHE banks, advances to banks, advances to customers and trade bills, and

other assets measured at amortised cost. These financial assets are

ﬂa‘ﬁil«x&?ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬂz$#zﬁ’ﬂﬁ@’§? °
B S BE E R E R AR A TR HE
REKLFE - EEAMBHRRR LI
BAREBEIITHEHABETERR

measured at amortised cost less ECL. Financial liabilities not presented
at their fair value on the consolidated statement of financial position
mainly represent deposits and balances of banks, deposits from

WITOERNETF  BEPEFERMD customers and other debt securities issued. These financial liabilities
TEHMERES - ELe B EIRE are measured at amortised cost.
BRRANETE ©
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9 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT (conmnuen)

(b) Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value
(continued)

i)

iii)

Cash and balances with banks and central banks, Placements
with banks, Advances to banks and Financial assets held under
resale agreements

These balances are mainly priced at market interest rates
and mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values
approximate the fair values. The differences between fair values
and carrying amounts of these financial assets not presented
on the Group's consolidated statement of financial position.

Advances to customers and trade bills

Majority of the advances to customers and trade bills are on
floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest
rate. Accordingly, their carrying values approximate the fair
values.

Other financial assets and other debt securities issued which
are measured at amortised cost

The fair value of securities measured at amortised cost is
determined using the same approach as those securities
measured at fair value. Further details are described in Note 28
and Note 43.
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10 KEEMEERSRMEME 10 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(a) Z2RMEE (@) Financial assets
Ty emEESTENE - ER{THHE The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable
TS I T B U EN R master netting arrangements or similar agreements:
R :
72020128310 As at December 31, 2020
FEGEHBRR RS
EHN RS
Related amounts not
offset in the
consolidated statement
of financial position
rRE
BBMR R ERE
HEN  BBEMRRE
EHASH CHISH Z2ZNEE KERR
BEAE AfEEE EEFE SRIE ZRLHEAR B
Gross Net
amountsof  amounts of
recognised financial
financial assets
liabilities presented
Gross  set offin the inthe
amounts of consolidated consolidated
recognised statement statement Cash
financial ~ offinancial  offinancial Financial collateral
assets position position  instruments received  Net amount
TEemEE Derivative financial assets 1,951,321 (34517) 1,916,804  (1,216,864) (255,267) 444,673
HinEE Other assets 687,785 (578,863) 108,922 - - 108,922
2,639,106 (613,380) 2,025,726 (1,216,864) (255,267) 553,595
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

10 IKHEMEERESREAME 10 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND

() FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (conmnue)
(a) SREEE) (@) Financial assets (continued)
THEMEETEY  BERTHEE The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable
BEE TS BEURENR master netting arrangements or similar agreements: (continued)
(&)
2019512 A431H As at December 31,2019
TEGEMBRRRS
EHMEESE
Related amounts not
offset in the

consolidated statement
of financial position

A
FIBRRE E&a
B#EE  HERER

ERReR CHILE RN YeERE)
BEME  AGHEE AEFE eRIAE Re#fm R
Gross Net
amountsof  amounts of
recognised financial
financial assets

liabilities presented

Gross  setoffinthe inthe
amountsof  consolidated  consolidated
recognised statement statement Cash
financial of financial of financial Financial collateral
assets position position  instruments received  Netamount
TEEREE Derivative financial assets 2,051,894 (144,126) 1,907,768 (806,004) (135,333) 966,431
BERETHAN Financial assets held under
SREE resale agreements 783,381 - 783,381 (783,381) - -
HitEE Other assets 325,110 (148478) 176632 - - 176,632
3,160,385 (292,604) 2,867,781 (1,589,385) (135,333) 1,143,063
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T THIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

10 EESHEERESHMEME 10 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
() FINANCIAL LIABILITIES conmnuep)

(b) EWEME (b)

THERAEXEE  ARTHRF
BREEITHRRHFRBURZNR

Financial liabilities

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements and similar agreements:

R :
72020128310 As at December 31, 2020
FEGEHBRR RS
EHN RS
Related amounts not
offset in the
consolidated statement
of financial position
rRE
BBMR R ERE
HEN  BBEMRRE
ERZSH CHISH Z2ZNEE KERR
AR SELE SEFE SRIR BREHEAR B
Gross Net
amountsof  amounts of
recognised financial
financial liabilities
assets presented
Gross  set offin the inthe
amounts of consolidated consolidated
recognised statement statement Cash
financial ~ offinancial  offinancial Financial collateral
liabilities position position  instruments advanced  Netamount
TEemas Derivative financial liabilities 2,256,791 (34517) 2222274  (1,216,864) 728,548 1,733,958
Hbaf Other liabilities 605,672 (578,863) 26,809 - - 26,809
2,862,463 (613,380) 2,249,083 (1,216,864) 728,548 1,760,767
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(BRAFRIRERASN -

10 HEEEHMEERSHMEE

(&)

(b)

EREEE)
THEmAEXEE  ARTHRF
BREEIHRZHIBURZNR
R (&)

H2019F12A31H

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

10 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (conminuep)

(b) Financial liabilities (continued)

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements and similar agreements: (continued)

As at December 31,2019

TEGEMBRRRS
EHM AR
Related amounts not
offset in the
consolidated statement
of financial position

A
FIBRRE A
B#EE  HERER

ERReR CHILE RN YeERE)
BERE AE4E ABFE eRIAE Redfm R
Gross Net
amountsof  amounts of
recognised financial
financial liabilities
assets presented
Gross  setoffinthe inthe
amounts of  consolidated  consolidated
recognised statement statement Cash
financial of financial of financial Financial collateral
liabilities position position  instruments advanced  Netamount
TELREE Derivative financial liabilities 1,142,532 (144,126) 998,406 (806,004) 519,780 712,182
Hibaf Other liabilities 273,184 (148479) 124,706 - 124,706
1415716 (292,604) 1,123,112 (806,004) 519,780 836,888

HRAITRENFRGEE T RS
UpEMRENEREENARE A
SEEXZFHF ZHNBOHEIR
FIESTERRFREAEEENER
T BHERNEREEMAEEFE
BH-WRBAHERTR  MERE
EMBERRAREEEH - BFH
BHEIHRIEURBZNE T HAEE
BES—TENE  BEEMELHE
LA FRE A4S

For the financial assets and liabilities subject to enforceable master
netting arrangements or similar arrangements above, each agreement
between the Group and the counterparty allows for net settlement
of the relevant financial assets and liabilities when both elect to settle
on a net basis, in the absence of such an election, financial assets and
liabilities will be settled on a gross basis, however, each party to the
master netting agreement or similar agreement will have the option
to settle all such amounts on a net basis in the event of default of the
other party.
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T THIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

11 FNEWAEEE 11 NETINTEREST INCOME

2020 2019
FIE WA Interest income
LA B R FY R Z 8 FE A Interest income calculated using the
effective interest rate
TFHERITHRIBRIRTTE R Placements and advances to banks 1,250,001 2,193,693
BEFERNESEE Advances to customers and trade bills 7,311,947 9,045,591
EBAREEFEBEEE8EA Financial assets measured at fair value through
Hih2EWEMEREE other comprehensive income 1,424,406 1,995,445
BHBKATENEMEE Other assets measured at amortised cost 282,031 465,811
F B WA MEE Total interest income 10,268,385 13,700,540
FIEZH Interest expense
FFfE R 1B IEE 2 AR ZE)FA Interest expense arising from financial liabilities
Bmbyz@E EF 8 H that are not measured at fair value
through profit or loss
IRITTFRAEETT Deposits and balances with banks (134,229) (273,123)
ZEEFER Deposits from customers (4,605,478) (6,644,451)
BBITEMERES Other debt securities issued (80,654) (234,973)
7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 (4,820,361) (7,152,547)
H BB E HAZE A Interest expense arising from financial liabilities
Bam iz /B G851 that are measured at fair value
through profit or loss
BRITHMERES Other debt securities issued = (12,303)
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 - (12,303)
AL EBEER /A E Interest expense arising from financial liabilities
FIEZ M under fair value hedge
B BT H A S35 Other debt securities issued = (38,446)
&IEEE Subordinated debt = (191,438)
77777777777777777777777 - (229,834)
HEREFIBXMS _________Interestexpensearising fom leaseliabilies | (57,261)| . (63806)
MEXMe®E Totalinterestexpense | (4877622)| (7,458540)_
FIEWAFEE Net interest income 5,390,763 6,242,000
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(BRAFRIRERASN -

12 FRAERASWAFEHE

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

12 NET FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME

2020 2019
FEERASKA Fees and commission income
RE RS Investment services 236,144 182,145
FE A B AR TS Securities broking and related services 157,031 111,266
1R AR Insurance 239,801 200,506
B - £ENEFEEE Remittance, settlement and account
management fees 143,959 130,860
W BRI ZERARZ Fees received from intermediate holding
AR5 & (FI7E49) company (Note 49) 606,472 749,357
BomE Trade finance 33,593 45,659
BEAFR Cards 133,622 149,608
EE MR Credit facilities 462,045 348,225
EHAh, Others 1,268 3,028
FEERASWALE Total fees and commission income 2,013,935 1,920,654
FEERASIH Fees and commission expense
ERFR Cards (46,700) (51,489)
FEPRE=g5 Brokerage (7,471) (10,103)
XA FRNERA T R RS Fees paid to intermediate holding
NEZ RSB (FiE49) company and fellow subsidiaries (Note 49) (12,504) (14,549)
HEEIERR Settlement accounts (12,477) (10,931)
A, Others (34,084) (35,406)
FHRRASXHOR Total fees and commissionexpense | (113.236)| (122478
FREERASBAFER Net fees and commission income 1,900,699 1,798,176

NWEFEBRAES KA FELIER
R AAREBAEFEAEESH T AR
STREENRSBEERA6293697T(

2z
Ay
fm R

=5

2019

£F 1 543,492 ) K 2 105,765 7T (20194

112,3757T) ©

The fees and commission income above includes income of $629,369 (2019:
$543,492) and expenses of $105,765 (2019: $112,375) relating to financial
assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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13

14

R 5 W

DA T ITH7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

13 NET TRADING INCOME

2020 2019
REEBWE (BX) Gains/(losses) from trading activities
SN Foreign exchange 414,088 (136,050)
FMELTETA Interest rate derivatives (102,330) 51,897
HEMEKITA Other debt instruments 171,351 145,081
HEMR S Other trading 5,929 15,371
489,038 76,299
HitR 5 Wz Other trading income
_ARBEEESNESERE Hedge ineffectiveness onfairvaluehedge | 40| 13854
R G FE Net trading income 488,618 90,153

Fi R B F AR IR SRR AT 2
B H b 2 AR R A Uk 25 0F 582,855 78 (2019
FBRIEEEI097T) ©

FEIRSWEFEITZINE I BRERER
ERRBEOMEENIER - ANEEY
RS BB FE % B E AU A SN $R HR AT
EANWREMEA » A RBEINEEE
EXBEELENFRERS  AHEF
#E4£190,4607T (20194 © 18 5 JF 58306,087
JL) °

EERRQIAEETAE
=S T AR

14

The net trading income above includes a net income of $2,855 (2019: a net
loss of $109) relating to the other assets measured at amortised cost.

"Foreign exchange” under “Net trading income” includes a net gain of
$190,460 (2019: a net loss of $306,087) arising from gains and losses from
spot and forward contracts, options, and the income and costs from foreign

exchange swaps contracts which were used for economically hedging the
assets and liabilities of the Group and net translation gains and losses on

foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities.

NET GAINS FROM FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2020 2019
ERMEE RS F Net gains from structured deposits 22,697 1,767
BETEMBE RN FE Net gains from other securities issued = 20,303
e Total 22,697 22,070
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

Hith & & WA 15 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2020 2019
A B U A Dividend income
LM Unlisted 4,354 5314
ishii) Listed 1,158 1,130
5,512 6,444
LEHEWA Operating leases income 31,873 27,232
A . Ohes 28554 | ... 41,208
B Total 65,939 74,884
REER 16 OPERATING EXPENSES
2020 2019
BITAA Staff costs
FeMEAER Salaries and other benefits 1,927,822 1,814,254
BREEATESER Pension and provident fund costs 95,299 98,272
2,023,121 1,912,526
— R EATHFEX General and administrative expenses
LIE Rental expenses 105,502 142,463
Hib ML Other premises and equipment 127,076 126,012
HEEMA Marketing expenses 201,387 203,416
ETADEN < Auditors’ remuneration 6,109 5,960
BERBER Professional fees 69,493 62,133
Hih&E & &R Other operating expenses 249,838 268,177
759,405 808,161
e Depreciation
EEEE Fixed assets 283,664 294,151
EREEE Right-of-use assets 284,791 271,156
N P 568,455 | .. 565307
B Total 3,350,981 3,285,994
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T THIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

17 FEHAE HEE KRR 5 17 NET CHARGE ON EXPECTED CREDIT

LOSSES
2020 2019
ISR R (FH A BIB & ) 358 New allowances charged, net
of allowance releases 461,695 828,939
LARTF [E B %88 & 5 (o] Recoveries of amounts previously written off (26,203) (23,573)
FEHEREATIREFE Net charge on expected credit losses 435,492 805,366
BB Attributable to:
FERITRAPARIBITHEFE X Balances with banks and central banks and
FHERITEOE placements with banks (3,811) 358
BEEFNEFERE Advances to customers and trade bills 418,498 742434
RAREEEBEZEETA Financial assets measured at fair value through
HipzmlammemEE other comprehensive income (34,363) 12,720
RSB ATENEMEE Other assets measured at amortised cost (12,686) 164
Hih&EE Other assets (413) 413
ERNEHMEERBERE Loan and other credit related commitments 68,267 49,277
FEHEREAIEFE Net charge on expected credit losses 435,492 805,366
18 EERNEKLER 18 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
() EE=EM& (@) Directors’ emoluments

BIEFBCR BER ) FE 383 IE K
(RAI(HBRESHEER)EOIE2
B BEEESMe 2B EENT

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure
of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2020 2019
BE Fees 2,817 2616
e Salaries 9,580 12,620
EYISIEAL Discretionary bonuses 3,956 4,686
NESHR Contributions to provident fund 945 1,260
B Total 17,298 21,182

(b) BEENXSE - ZHREHAMNEK (b) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements

Fl =5 or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Group's business to which the Bank, or any of its holding

AT~ HEAEAERAF - HER
A RAREMBARRAEEENER
B sl AN R R - 198 BRI
EREREERFEBMATERE
BERMERBEANSNRS - T
HEH -

companies, subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or joint venture was a party
and in which a director of the Bank had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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19 BiIE 19 TAXATION
(a) MEBRRATHBES (a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
represents:
2020 2019
EHHE-SBFEH Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax
REFTIR Provision for the year 693,431 762,273
TFERETR(BF) Under/(over)-provision in respect of prior years 194 (17,097)
77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 693,625 745,176
EHA%iE -8 Current tax - Overseas
REEEHE Provision for the year 104 153
AEEIBINH Withholding tax for the year 2,737 2,859
777777777777777 2,841 3,012
EERIE Deferred tax
B EENEEMED Origination and reversal of temporary
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, differences ...l 74208|  (60668)
770,674 687,520
20 EHMERNEGHEBEHSIEAR The provision of Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2020 is calculated at 16.5%
FEMEF BRI R FILA16.5%(2019 (2019: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
F 1 165%) T EFTE < BINZHT for overseas transactions are charged at the appropriate current rates
BRZGEFEEFRERZER 2 IRIT of taxation ruling in the countries in which the transactions took place.
TEGTH o
HE2020F 12831 BIEFE » A& For the year ended December 31, 2020, the effective income tax rate
B A BB X 7517.05% (20194 - was 17.05% (2019: 15.74%).
15.74%) °
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19 18

(b) BEIHNESHENRBABE (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
STEMEE at applicable tax rates:
2020 2019

R 350 Al e A Profit before taxation 4,520,035 4,369,110
RREHEERES R Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated

ARG ERTANR A at the rates applicable to profits in the

ZEIE countries concerned 745,806 720,904
MIAFT R U A Income not subject to taxation (21,114) (36,477)
IR ) 2 H Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 42,948 19,398
FFEERETRCGBE) Under/(over)-provision in prior years 194 (17,097)
FINEHIFR Overseas withholding tax 2,737 2,859
REERHE B = B AETRE Tax effect of temporary differences not

FENBRLAFEDRE recognised and reversal of previously

RRELEFHTEE E recognised deferred tax assets - (2,220)
Hth Other 103 153
ERRIESL L Actual tax expense 770,674 687,520

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

19 TAXATION

20 D EER
(a) WEDTE (a)
A BB S RIS % P AB B F A ST
HD BRSBTS - AEE 25T
EREHE - FREFERSERE
B AT B IR B YR 2R 3R 4 R
BT — B

(i) RFE - BERBEFRITEE
ANBEBRRERALE - S/
HELRPPNEEREEZNS
BUE mAARTS - R FE MR
BIZERREER  REE
R BERBER HEZR
B HMNEEBARER TR
7 o
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20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Reportable segments

The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are organised
by products services and customer types. In a manner consistent with
the way in which information is reported internally to the executive
management for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment, the Group has presented the following four reportable
segments.

(i)  Corporate, institutional and commercial banking
This segment mainly represents the provision of a range
of financial products and services to corporations, financial
institutions and small and medium sized enterprises. The
products and services mainly include commercial loans,
syndicated loans, commercial mortgages, trade financing,
foreign exchange and deposit-taking activities.
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(BRAFRIRERASN -

20 D EER »)

(a)

WEDI(E)
(i) FEERITFEH
ADBEERERBEAZTFIR

HEZWEBERMRE - &
FERVMRBIZEBEER
BER BAEFR  FRARE
R RERE  BIXERR
®oHMNEEE B RERR
BHFHRIER

HEXBREEY
PANR /@§$TTE’JE7T§¥5}'§&
KRESERE  BIERITAE
E%mﬁx%&&ﬁﬁﬁl
/E\- c @K MEBEEEBLI
CPTETARINEER S
M&ﬁgﬁ' TETERS
MINER 5 - R - A EE
%@$%@E’\]W‘§ﬂm§ﬂ§$#
Mo BREBITERES -

(iii)

At
E@%ﬁ%}% BRETIHKRE
RE) N EAD o

(iv)

DHRBENBEIZBEFHRTR
B ROREFPEN  REESH 7
EEMTE  RIONGFERNEET &
FPERREETEMERE

DREHRE D MM E K - THE
2MZENMAEENN SRARTF
BEMABBAARZE D BAES
MERKEBGEEENERBHENX
$ o

ARERE R E BWATR B H BFBA
MFEERMESFRA > BRTHE
EEHSIREMNEFRANFEER
BEFRARERER - FILEE
B BRI BFRANMFEE LA
FWATIR -

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (conminuep)

(a)

Reportable segments (continued)

(ii)  Consumer banking
This segment mainly represents the provision of a range of
financial products and services to individual customers. The
products and services mainly comprise residential mortgages,
personal loans, credit cards, auto-financing, deposit-taking
activities, foreign exchange, wealth management, insurance
and securities agency services.

(iif)  Treasury & management pool

This segment covers the Bank’s treasury operations and
management of shareholders’ funds. The Treasury Division
enters into inter-bank money market transactions and invests
in debt instruments. It also trades in debt instruments,
derivatives and foreign currency for its own account and carries
out customer driven derivatives such as foreign currency
transactions. Its function also includes the management of
the Group's overall liquidity position, including the issuance of

certificates of deposit.

(iv) Others
This segment mainly represents investments in premises,
subsidiaries and others.

Segment assets and liabilities are mainly composed of placement
with banks, advances to banks and customers, investment securities,
derivatives financial instruments, deposits and balances with banks,
deposits from customers and other debt securities issued.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to interest income and fee and commission income
generated by these segments and the expenses incurred by
these segments or which otherwise arise from the depreciation or
amortisation of assets attributable to these segments.

The primary revenue stream of the Group is derived from net
interest income and net fees and commission income. The executive
management relies to a large extent on net interest income and
net fees and commission income in managing its business. Hence,
net interest income and net fees and commission income for all
reportable segments are presented under segmental information.
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DA T ITH7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (conminuen)

(@) Reportable segments (continued)

2020
NF BB
L BE  HEEK
RTEE  BOEF  REEM Hitt  HHEH wm
Corporate,
institutional
and Treasury & Inter-
commercial  Consumer management segment
banking banking pool Others elimination Total
NS Net interest income 2561418 1649351 1,184,678 (4,684) - 5390763
FEBMASWAZE Netfees and commission income 627,250 624,491 (10,047) 659,005 - 1,900,699
REWAER Total operating income
—NEB - External 6,123,821 (1,301,981) 2,705,385 722,029 - 8,249,254
-5 - Inter-segment (2,499,729) 3,681,502  (1,177,680) (4,093) - -
AT gNE ] Total operating income 3624092 2,379,521 1,527,705 717,936 - 8249254
e Depreciation (100,216) (338,101) (17,084) (113,054) - (568,455)
BABRER Total operating expenses (861,482)  (1,718520)  (164,571)  (606,408) - (3,350,981)
RMGRBEELN Operating profit before
T impairment losses 2,762,610 661,001 1,363,134 111,528 - 4,898,273
EERBLREM  (Charge on)/release of
REGHR), /B expected credit losses and
other impairment 71,434 (546,358) 38,937 (700) - (436,687)
ELEWA/(FH)  Non-operating income/(losses) (330) (853) = 59,632 > 58,449
BE AR A Profit before taxation 2,833,714 113,790 1,402,071 170,460 - 4,520,035
20205128318 AsatDecember 31,2020
LERE Total assets 254,616,898 50,515,763 161,806,511 8,365,027 (798,761) 474,505,438
i Total liabilities 152,399,368 222,385,383 18,333,997 4,860,886 (798,761) 397,180,873
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20 DEEF ») 20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (conrinuen)

(a) WEDW(E (@) Reportable segments (continued)
2019
ACIREEE
RE% TE  WERH
RITER RITER REE Htt  HEEE B
Corporate,
institutional
and Treasury & Inter-
commercial Consumer  management segment
banking banking pool Others  elimination Total
NS Net interest income 2294535 1975877 1,973,356 (1,768) - 6242000
FEENMLWASE Netfees and commission income 470,129 530,988 1,57 795,802 - 1,798,176
ES Nt Total operating income
— R - External 6,297,162 (2,583,420) 4,116,200 542,738 - 8,372,680
—58 - Inter-segment (3,286,041) 5,176,950 (2.212,509) 321,600 - -
BB AEE Total operating income 3011121 2,593,530 1,903,691 804,338 - 8,372,680
e Depreciation (91,924) (322,650) (13322) (137411) - (565,307)
REBREE Total operating expenses (693463)  (1,696,215) (137,404) (758912) - (3,285,994)
KRB REBRKR Operating profit before
T impairment losses 2317658 897315 1,766,287 105,426 - 5,086,686
BHEREX (Charge on)/release of
(§142) /& expected credit losses (661,270) (138717) (5572) 193 - (805,366)
ALNFMFERRE  Impaiment reversal on associate - - - 47,000 - 47000
FEEWA /() Non-operating income/(losses) (46) 7 - 40,843 - 40,790
BE AR Profit before taxation 1,656,342 758,591 1,760,715 193,462 - 4369110
2019124318 As at December 31,2019
BEEE Total assets 271,103,376 43803012 164,075,398 9972463 (605,595) 488,348,654
BfERE Total liabilities 161,317,932 239,940,444 11,561,213 5870016 (605,595) 418,084,010
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(BRAFRIRERASN -

20 D EER »)

(b)

TRITASE L E WAL - bR
BADEA - BEAE  BELE B
EFRBEE B RABEIAEEMH
FEHEER - TP E AR MR
BAERKE - DEHEERBER
HAE#E D - BEFRBDEERRE
BEEE EAREEMNAZLE
B - AT AIREE EEMER
FrEE s - METLEEMNAEEE
FiER - AR BRI FIAE

g e

DA T ITH7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (conminuen)

(b) Geographical information

The following table sets out information about the geographical
location of the Group's total operating income, profit before taxation,
total assets, total liabilities, specified non-current assets, contingent
liabilities and commitments. The geographical location of customers is
based on the location at which the services were provided. Segment
assets or liabilities are based on the geographical location of the asset
or liabilities. Specified non-current assets comprise fixed assets, right-
of-use assets and interest in a joint venture and the geographical
location is based on the physical location of the asset for fixed assets,
and the location of the operation to which they are allocated for
intangible assets, interest in a joint venture.

g RE 35
BABE  BREIER BEAE BELE FRBEE GERAR
Total Profit Specified  Contingent
operating before Total Total  non-current liabilities and
income taxation assets liabilities assets commitments

2020%12A318  AsatDecember 31,2020
EB () Hong Kong (place of domicile)

8,249,254 4,520,035 474,505,438 397,180,873 6,443,529 105,810,312

2 BE B
WARE  BEAET EERE BRERE  ERDEE AERAE
Total Profit Specified Contingent
operating before Total Total  non-current liabilities and
income taxation assets liabilities assets  commitments

20195124318 As at December 31,2019
BB (M) Hong Kong (place of domicile)

8,372,680 43691

0 488348654 418084010 6,731,626 92,352,143
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21 BEHMELRTR B HREEST 21 CASHAND BALANCES WITH BANKS AND

22

&L 7E CENTRAL BANKS
2020 2019
EFRe Cash on hand 254,603 438,299
ERITHETF Balances with banks 2,338,132 1,448,845
ERRIBITHEF Balances with central banks 19,118,818 2,848,692
R—1E A AR ER 87 BER TR Placements with banks maturing within
one month 32,328,129 34,523,688
RS MERITRARIEITH Gross cash and balances with banks and
T HaEE central banks 54,039,682 39,259,524
B TRER{E R IB G Less: Expected credit loss allowances
SR + (@B TEE Stage 1: 12-month ECL
EREX (533) (584)
REeMERTRPRIEBITH Net cash and balances with banks and
EE R central banks 54,039,149 39,258,940
=%k
FHERITRRIE 22 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS
2020 2019
R—Z2+ @A REE Maturing between one and twelve months 12,392,508 16,415,627
@+ — (@A 2 E Maturing more than twelve months 17,822,741 21,918,235
TFHERTTR BB %R Gross placements with banks 30,215,249 38,333,862
W TEHE RIBRER Less: Expected credit loss allowances
F—PEE : TZEAEH Stage 1: 12-month ECL
EREX (1,903) (5,663)
FHERTRIEES Net placements with banks 30,213,346 38,328,199
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23 BEWHETEAENSAE 23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE

= AGREEMENTS
TN ABILZEEEE ~RNEERETEE Financial assets held under resale agreements by underlying assets are
WEMBEE shown as follows:
2020 2019
BRI RITEITEBRE S Debt securities issued by policy banks = 783,381
B TRER{E R IB RS Less: Expected credit loss allowances
F—PEER : tZEATES Stage 1: 12-month ECL
(ELEEES . _
HERBRTEHENESREERHE Net financial assets held under resale
agreements - 783,381
4= =h
24 $RITERN 24 ADVANCES TO BANKS
2020 2019
R —1{E A R E| 5 Maturing within one month = 1,919,518
IRITERRE Gross advances to banks = 1,919,518
B TEHR{S IR EE Less: Expected credit loss allowances
F—REE : TZEAES Stage 1: 12-month ECL
EA1EX _ _
WBITEFFERHR Net advances to banks = 1,919,518
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x I~ =]
25 EFERREZEZE 25 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND TRADE
BILLS
2020 2019
EFEX Advances to customers
NEBEFERBET Gross advances to corporate customers 232,888,557 247,429,931
BARFEER®EE Gross advances to personal customers 51,492,817 45,510,953
BEERE Gross advances to customers 284,381,374 292,940,884
W TEHE RIBRER Less: Expected credit loss allowances
FE - +ZEATES Stage 1: 12-month ECL
ER1BX (1,063,287) (1,299,588)
FPEER - FIEHRTEHE Stage 2: Lifetime ECL but not credit-impaired
EREBEXRERBEEERRAE (713,775) (905,420)
FoPER  FEHTEE Stage 3: Lifetime ECL and credit-impaired
ERERAREREEARAE (1,171,579) (502,175)
EREEXF®R Net advances to customers 281,432,733 290,233,701
BESEE Trade bills
B EBRAHE Gross trade bills 31,723 15,856
B TEHR S IR EE Less: Expected credit loss allowances
F—FEE - TZEATEHE Stage 1: 12-month ECL
EAEX (1) -
BHFEFE . Netwadebills | 31722 | . 15856
EFERLESERFE Net advances to customers and trade bills 281,464,455 290,249,557
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(a)

BILLS conmivuen)

DA T ITH7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

25 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND TRADE

EEFERNESEENRmAE (@) Movement in gross carrying amount and expected credit
MEHEREXERNES loss allowances on advances to customers and trade bills
TRIRTEZE2020F12A3181EF Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount and expected
EREFPEFRNESEBENRMATEM credit loss allowances on advances to customers and trade bills for the
FEERZ IR EEE B EER o MEE year ended December 31, 2020. Explanation of the terms: 12-month
S@QE T+ @ AFEHEHIEL 7 ECL, lifetime ECL and credit-impaired are included in Note 8(a)(x).
ERITEARE B AR E B AERRE
VEH iR AE -
FERRE BREERRE
Non-creditimpaired Creditimpaired
#-ka #-Ra #=E8 L
Stage 1 Stage2 Stage3 Total
BHER EHER BHER EHER
REAE BXRE  REAE  BREE  BESE  BXEE  REAE  BXEE
Gross Gross Gross Gross
arrying ECL arrying ECL arrying ECL arrying ECL
amount  allowance amount allowance amount allowance amount allowance
R00E1R1EMES Balance as at January 1, 2020 284757413 1,299,588 7,343,338 905,420 855,989 502,175 292,956,740 2,707,183
gprg-Ra: Translertostage I
t-ARRHEREL 12-month ECL 61,087 288 (56728)  (18401) (4359) (4421) - -
EpTERy: Transferto stage 2
FESEBERE Ifetime ECL not credit-mpaired
[BAREERARE (8746853) (58106 8746932 58321 (79) (215) - -
EpTE-RR: Transfrto sage 3
FRERSERER Ifetime ECL credit-mpaired
REEEERARE (813367 (136308 (55019 (34094 288838 170402 - -
FERE ERAR New financial assetsoriinatee
or purchased® 138,129,003 279,684 11,806,672 217,033 29818 8,876 149,965,493 505,593
BRIHERNSRAR Financialasets that have been
derecognised (152,116,192) (386,602)  (5,906,187) (842,385) (283,515) (76,674)  (158,305,894)  (1,305,661)
ik Write-offs - - - - (203,242) (203,242) (203,242) (203,242)
BERHENEE Recoveres of amounts preiousy
written-offs - - - - - 26,203 - 26,203
EHENE Net remezsurements
(ER2EN2) (Inclucing changes n isk parameters) - 36,617 - 427,964 - 748,532 - 1313
NERERE Foreign exchange and other movements - 5,587 - (83) - (51) - 5453
R2020E12831RIEE Balance as at December 31,2020 259,271,091 1,063,288 21,859,008 3,775 3,282,998 1171579 284/413,097 2,948,642

* BN FERFPERERESRER
D BRE PR WERERE
ABPAHRBEEHEERRE - &
PEHONEREREERTGEER
BAF_BRAFE=RERE -
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During the period, all advances to customers and trade bills were initially

classified in Stage 1 and were not considered as credit-impaired at the

time of origination or purchase. Some were subsequently transferred
into Stage 2 or Stage 3 based on the result of credit assessments.
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(a)

(BRAFRIRERASN -
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BILLS conmivuen)

EFERKESRENREASE (@)
MEAMERBRRERBNEEH(H)

TRIRTEZE2019F12A318 L5
ERFERRE ZEEAIRALEM
TEHRRE RIB AR EEE B MR o 5T
8@Q¥ + —EATEHERIEX 17
ERBEHERBARCEEEARE

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

25 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND TRADE

Movement in gross carrying amount and expected credit
loss allowances on advances to customers and trade bills

(continued)

Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount and expected
credit loss allowances on advances to customers and trade bills for the
year ended December 31, 2019. Explanation of the terms: 12-month
ECL, lifetime ECL and credit-impaired are included in Note 8(a)(x).

e AR RE -
FERAE BREERAE
Non-credit impaired Creditimpaired
F-B5 2R5 FoRR %
Stage 1 Stage2 Stage 3 Total
BHER EHER BHER EHER
FEAE BXER  BESE  BREE  BEEE  BXEE  BEAE  BRERE
(ross Gross (ross Gross
camying £ canying ECL camying EL canying ECL
amount  allowance amount  allowance amount  allowance amount  allowance
R019E 1 A1BEEER Balance as at January 1, 2019 WIIGIT3 1093400 15009908 781810 797989 0021 BIN4I0 2075483
BHEE-RE - Transfer to stage 1
TEAREERER 12-month ECL 4411873 0601 (@418 (0600 - - - -
BpEERE Transferto stage 2
FEFENEREL Ifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BREEERRE (145139 (1463 503877 1463 (358688) - - -
BpRE-RE Transfertotage 3
FETENERER Ifetime ECL creclit-mpaired
REELERRE (216434) (121409 (2806) (2,069) 219,240 123474 - -
RERE T REAR New financialassets originated
or purchased® 168,936,911 483,868 1737593 28,734 623127 251582 171297631 764,184
BREINEREE Financial assets that have been
derecognised (129,606,171) (265876)  (5513311) (98523) (291372) (747) (135410854) (365,146)
i Wite-offs - - - - (134307) (134307) (134307) (134307)
YEEHEN T Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs - - - - - B573 - 3573
ENIENE Net remeasurements
(ZEBR28RE() (Including changes in risk parameters) - 400 - 305 - 38341 - 35459
SMNEFEHE Forelgn exchange and other movements - 2739) - (84%3) - (12 - (11,200
R019E 12731 A Balance as at December 31,2019 284757413 1,299,588 7343338 905420 855,989 502175 292,956,740 2,707,183

* HN - MBERFPERNEZRER

D BRE PR - WERERE
ABTREREEEEARE - B
REORERGRIBERTEER
BAF_BERAF=REE-

During the period, all advances to customers and trade bills were initially
classified in Stage 1 and were not considered as credit-impaired at the
time of origination or purchase. Some were subsequently transferred
into Stage 2 or Stage 3 based on the result of credit assessments.
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(a)

(b)

EFERRESEENIRMEALRE
FEHERERERENEE(E)
20205128318 - ZEEMAFTAEAE
K78 B {5 B K 2EE 5 51 5 980,229
TLRI1,968413 LM RFERKE S
SERTEEE AR EBEEN33%
}67%(2019%F :554,5897T %2,152,594
TLEk20% K 80%) c EEFAFRIEETE
HERBXEEREARMEIESR
TREATRMNERS2ECETE -

FR TEAANEHTERZEL
BRET O BEEE - RRAEH
R MAERBEBRET R RBRE
I - FREMEEIARF AR ILHER
MEENRRSBE(CPTEEER

EREEFERRESEEMNTE
HEERBEXER

R 2020512 A31 8 K% 2019412 A 31
B BREZFEZRMELHEHEX
EFEDT

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

25 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND TRADE
BILLS (conmivuen)

(a)

(b)

Movement in change in expected credit loss on advances
to customers and trade bills (continued)

As at December 31, 2020, the retail and wholesale portfolios
represented $980,229 and $1,968,413 or 33% and 67% (2019: $554,589
and $2,152,594 or 20% and 80%), respectively, of the total expected
credit loss allowances on advances to customers and trade bills as
at December 31, 2020. The measurement of expected credit loss
allowances for retail and wholesale portfolios is under the same
modelling framework by applying different risk parameters.

During the year, the movement of the retail portfolio is mainly driven
by the consideration of countercyclical measures in the economic
environment. The movement of the wholesale portfolio is driven by
the change in risk parameters from considering the countercyclical
measures in the economic environment, the newly originated assets
and the assets that have been derecognised during the year.

Impaired advances to customers and trade bills and ECL
allowances

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, impaired advances
to customers and ECL allowances are analysed as follows:

2020 2019
EEFEX HEFER
HWEEDL BWEBADL
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
BERERE P ERERE Gross impaired advances 3,282,998 1.15 855,989 029
S TEERE BBk S Less: Expected credit loss
allowances (1,171,579) (501,175)
2,111,419 354,814
ERFHEERERF Gross individually assessed
B4z impaired advances 3,219,546 1.13 751,362 0.26
L TEER{E IR A Less: Expected credit loss
allowances (1,127,581) (434,810)
2,091,965 316,552
MEREZFERARE Net realisable value of collateral
B My el &35 )5 held against the impaired
advances 2,069,885 324,363

72020512 A31 H K& 2019%F12 A 31
B WEERENESEE -
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As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were no
impaired trade bills.
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AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

25 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND TRADE

BILLS conmivuep)
MEHENEBARANRERHE (0

contracts

December 31,2019 are as follows:

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase

Advances to customers include net investments in equipment leased
to customers under finance leases and hire purchase contracts having
the characteristics of finance leases. The contracts usually run for an
initial period of 1 to 25 years. The total minimum lease payments
receivable and their present value as at December 31, 2020 and

2020 2019
=EBEENREE Total minimum lease payments 4,451,569 4,975,481
B E & A R BREUR R U A Unearned future finance income on finance
leases (259,420) (188,164)
=IEREENFIRE Present value of the minimum lease payments 4,192,149 4787317
TEHR{E IR R HEME Expected credit loss allowances
F—BEE : TZEATEH Stage 1: 12-month ECL
EREX (8,051) (28,445)
FPEER  GFEHBEHER Stage 2: Lifetime ECL but not
BRERBELEEFEARE credit-impaired (1,337) (2,201)
FoFRER - FEATEAER Stage 3: Lifetime ECL and
BARBREERARE credit-impaired (996) (1,927)
TEER S IR R Expected credit loss allowances (10,384) (32,573)
WA FEE Net investments 4,181,765 4,754,744
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25 EFERREZEE » 25 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND TRADE
BILLS (conmivuep)

() MEAENHBESENRERSE () Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
(#&) contracts (continued)
72020912 A 31 H %2019 12 A 31 The residual maturity analysis of the minimum lease payments and
H @ SEHENRRERENRGE present value of the minimum lease payments as at December 31,
HERDHTAT - 2020 and December 31, 2019 are analysed as follows:
2020 2019
BEHENREHE Total minimum lease payments
THE—F Within one year 1,101,844 1,271,113
E—E2E_F(FE_F) In the first to second year, inclusive 808,604 925,468
EEE-F(FE=F) In the second to third year, inclusive 541,470 642,215
E=ZENF(ZENF) In the third to fourth year, inclusive 310,177 379,858
ENEZERAF(EFERF) In the fourth to fifth year, inclusive 165,007 180,145
AFUE Over five years 1,524,467 1,576,682
4,451,569 4,975,481
2020 2019
REHENRKRE Present value of the minimum lease
payments
BB —F Within one year 1,044,598 1,208,738
F—RE_F(FE_F) In the first to second year, inclusive 757,751 870,350
BE_EF=F(EFE=F) In the second to third year, inclusive 503,652 600,759
FE=Z2FNF(EENFE) In the third to fourth year, inclusive 288,116 356,626
FNEFRF(EERF) In the fourth to fifth year, inclusive 155,275 174,352
RAEE Over five years 1,442,757 1,576,492
4,192,149 4,787,317
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26 MAABESTEBH®E 26 FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT FAIR

STABRENEREE

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2020 2019
FRTEHMBBETNESRE Fund investments issued by non-bank financial
institutions 92,633 122,761
RITRITHFRE Certificates of deposit issued by banks 471,417 -
RRERITEITHRSES Trading securities issued by central banks = 495,550
DERITHEMESES Other debt securities issued by corporates = 158,742
THER Trading loans 8,544,752 10,075,461
9,108,802 10,852,514
R EMHE T Analysed by place of listing:
EEE T Listed in Hong Kong
FRE Certificates of deposit 471,417 -
EBAEIN LW Listed outside Hong Kong
HekE Fund investments 27,572 28,385
kLT Unlisted
HekE Fund investments 65,061 94,376
RHMEEH Trading securities - 495,550
HEMEKES Other debt securities = 158,742
RHER Trading loans 8,544,752 10,075,461
8,609,813 10,824,129
9,108,802 10,852,514

PEIERRIT(EM) RIDERAT - 20205558 207



e R RRME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLID

(BRAFRIRERASN -

27 RAREEFNERHEH
SFAHRMEEKEN S

ATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

27 FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED
AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER

gE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
2020 2019
AR BEFEARESFARM  Financial assets measured at fair value through
PEHK =R EE other comprehensive income
BERRE Debt investments
RRIRTT TR ITRBRES Treasury bills/bonds issued by central banks/

&% governments 28,313,493 38,654,596
IRITEITHFE Certificates of deposit issued by banks 4,017,378 3,163,467
AT ITH B ETSES Other debt securities issued by

BR1T Banks 25,368,010 17,209,442

[ Corporates 7,536,913 16,864,243

65,235,794 75,891,748
IEEBIE A EEFEAREZEEL A Financial assets designated at fair value through
H2E R am e EE other comprehensive income
EERE Equity investments
DERITHRE Equity shares issued by corporates 274,430 155,090
65,510,224 76,046,838
R ETHE T Analysed by place of listing:
ERBLEM Listed in Hong Kong
BEBHRE Debt investments 28,500,556 36,277,628
EEBRIN T Listed outside Hong Kong
BEHRE Debt investments 8,613,694 13,373,355
S E Equity investments 46,809 40412
8,660,503 13,413,767
LM Unlisted
BEREE Debt investments 28,121,544 26,240,765
BRE Equity investments 227,621 114,678
28,349,165 26,355,443
65,510,224 76,046,838

EAKBENEBRET  BEREZER
BREFXNRLGHK S T EH LRI
BHKRE - GEREBREREAABER

EHEZHT AREMEEIE - R20204F
12A310 - EEEVEZHEZERE -

HE20206012831HIEFE @ HAREBE
EREEZFHFAEMEMKENSRE
EAREE1582616 It E —BHREBREE =
B4 - WEHIEHEHBRERHEEKR
HH)(20199F : £#) o

Under the Group's business strategy, the equity investments are made for
being members of the electronic payment system in Hong Kong and are
held for long term purpose. These investments are designated at FVOCI.
Management had no intention to dispose of these investments as at
December 31, 2020.

For the year ended December 31, 2020, there was a gross balances of
financial assets measured at FVOCI amounted $1,582,616 transfer from Level
1 to Level 2 that resulted in significant changes to the ECL allowances (2019:
Nil).
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27 MAABHETEBHE®E 27 FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED
HAEMEKWEZNSE AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER
BE@)

(a)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (conrinuep)

BRARBESEEEESHTAH (@) Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
EEWENERHEERSER on financial assets measured at fair value through other
BREHENET comprehensive income
TRINRTHRARBEA=ZAEE The following table shows the reconciliation from the opening balance
AR EEWRENE R EETESRE to the closing balance of the expected credit loss allowances on
FHEAXEERFINEFRGBENY financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive
AR o MizE8@M ¥+ — 1@ A FaE{= H income. Explanation of the terms: 12-month ECL, lifetime ECL and
Bk FESAEHEREAREEL credit-impaired are included in Note 8(a)(x).
ERREELERE -
F—EER HF-RR SRR
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FESREY FESED
+=@AR EREX EREX
Y ERZTE RER4E
ERAB%X EARE SARE B
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month  not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
R2020F 1 A1 BMA#:  Balance as at January 1, 2020 80,041 = = 80,041
EREF PR Transfer to stage 1:
TEAFEMEMEL 12-month ECL = - - -
EREE PR Transfer to stage 2:
FEEERTEERE B lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BREEEFERRE (6,795) 6,795 = =
EIEEE PR Transfer to stage 3:
FEPRBERERX lifetime ECL credit-impaired
RE#EEERRBE - - - -
BASNBAFESRMEAE  Newfinancial assets originated or
purchased 23,922 - - 23,922
BRITERNELREE  Financial assets that have been
derecognised (52,341) - - (52,341)
b Write-offs = - - -
L [B] 2 #1850 & F8 Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs — = - -
BT EFE Net remeasurements
(BRB2HHE) (Including changes in risk
parameters) (7,418) 1,186 - (6,232)
HNGE AN E h B2 &) Foreign exchange and other
movements 317 (29) - 288
7420205 12 831 H 94584 Balance as at December 31,2020 37,726 7,952 - 45,678
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27 MAABETEBHE®E 27 FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED
HAHMEZEHKEZHSH AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER
EE ) COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (conmivuep)

(a) RAOAEEFEEHZEHTAH (@ Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
EEWENERHEERSER on financial assets measured at fair value through other

BREENEE(Z) comprehensive income (continued)
FPEER FRBE  E-RE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FEATER FEAES
+=1@A FEREX (FRBEX
AR EXRETEE  REEAE
BEREBEX FERRE FEARE 4%
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

M2019%F1 B 1H®4& S Balance as at January 1,2019 67,321 - - 67,321
EREE PR Transfer to stage 1:
TZEAFEBREMEL 12-month ECL - - - _
HEEE PR Transfer to stage 2:
GFERBEBREREX lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BRBEEFERRE - - - -
BB EE =R Transfer to stage 3:
FERBEBEREX lifetime ECL credit-impaired
RE#FERRBE - - - -
TRAESKBATEREE  Newfinandal assets originated or
purchased 10,609 - - 10,609
BRIEERNESRMEE  Financial assets that have been
derecognised (14,471) - - (14,471)
s Write-offs - - _ _
e m B i 8 B < BR Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs - - - -
B EFE Net remeasurements
(EREB2EHEL) (Including changes in risk
parameters) 16,960 - - 16,960
SNGEE FNEL fh 5 B Foreign exchange and other
movements (378) - - (378)
R2019F 12 A31HEI4E#R  Balance as at December 31,2019 80,041 - - 80,041
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28 AR ATEWNEHME 28 OTHER ASSETS MEASURED AT

&= AMORTISED COST
2020 2019
A R GR TSI THY B EE 5 Treasury bills issued by central banks 6,199,472 3,892,924
IRITEITHTGE Certificates of deposit issued by banks = 2,327,793
AT BT E M ETSE 5 Other debt securities issued by
BITMIERITE B Banks and non-bank financial institutions 6,145,073 7,632,436
(=< Corporates 1,985,514 4,308,145
14,330,059 18,161,298
B TEHR{S IR R Less: Expected credit loss allowances
F—PEE : T ZEATES Stage 1: 12-month ECL
EREX (11,884) (25,057)
F PR FEHATRE Stage 2: Lifetime ECL
ERBRXEREEERARE but not credit-impaired (487) -
14,317,688 18,136,241
R EMHE T Analysed by place of listing:
ERBEM Listed in Hong Kong 3,857,639 3,519,045
ERBEIN T Listed outside Hong Kong 473,823 934,835
LT Unlisted 9,998,597 13,707,418
14,330,059 18,161,298
NREE Market value:
=il Listed 4,380,154 4,480,323
LM Unlisted 10,012,088 13,713,820
14,392,242 18,194,143
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28 AR ATENEHME 28 OTHER ASSETS MEASURED AT

Eu)

BEBRAENEMEEN A EER
RETHENERS - TRIVIEAHER
a9 M R A BE BRI EF BMNIREER
KA ENEMEEN DA EBERBRIAR
HAnrEE-

AMORTISED COST (coninuep)

The fair value of other assets measured at amortised cost is based on quoted
market bid prices. The following tables show the fair value hierarchy for other
assets measured at amortised cost with fair values, which measured using fair
value hierarchy method as disclosed in Note 9(a):

E—ER E_EBH B=EBR HEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
720205128318 As at December 31, 2020
AN EMEMEE  Otherassets measured at amortised cost 4,140,124 10,252,118 = 14,392,242
20198128318 As at December 31, 2019
RSN A EMEMEE  Otherassets measured at amortised cost 7916,739 10,277,404 - 18,194,143

2020512 A31H &2019512 8318 » &
EEWSECAPSHEE - AREWE
BEEERERES RBERELZRED
HIHES -

B 22020612 431 H %2019 12 4318 1k
FE - RESRKATENEMEEBET
EREEYHMERERERBRERLE
BEREE o

There were no overdue financial investments as at December 31, 2020 and
December 31, 2019 for the Group. The Group did not hold any asset-backed
securities, mortgage-backed securities and collateralised debt obligations.

For the year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were
no significant movements in the gross balances of other assets measured
at amortised cost that resulted in significant changes to the expected credit
loss allowances.
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28 AR ATENEHME 28 OTHER ASSETS MEASURED AT

B AMORTISED COST (conrinuep)
(a) REHAAFTENHMEERS (@ Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
EREXEENES on other assets measured at amortised cost
TRIVR T IRESRK AT ENEME The following table shows the reconciliation from the opening
EEHEREREFERFEYEFREG balance to the closing balance of the expected credit loss allowances
R H R - EEs@¥+ @A A on other assets measured at amortised cost. Explanation of the terms:
HZREL - FERESERELRR 12-month ECL, lifetime ECL and credit-impaired are included in Note
BB A ERAREELRE - 8(a)(x).
R EoEER  E=SER
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FESREY FESED
+T=@A ER#EX EHEX
EHER ERE4E RERE
BX EARE SARE B
Lifetime
ECL not Lifetime
12-month credit-  ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
720201 A1 HBV& &R Balance as at January 1, 2020 25,057 = = 25,057
EBEE PR Transfer to stage 1:
+EATEEEAEL  12-month ECL = - - _
EHEE R Transfer to stage 2:
FEITERERIEBL lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BAREEERRE (479) 479 = =
EREE R Transfer to stage 3:
FERBEBREREX lifetime ECL credit-impaired
RE#EFEERRBE - - - -
TRAESKEAFERIEZE  New financial assets originated or
purchased 5,766 - - 5,766
B RSB EE  Financial assets that have been
derecognised (13,717) - - (13,717)
i1 8 Write-offs = = - —
e B B i 88 69 2 8 Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs = = - -
BVETEFE Net remeasurements
(ERE2EHMHE L) (Including changes in risk
parameters) (4,705) 10 - (4,695)
SNGE TN EL fth B2 B Foreign exchange and other
movements (38) (2) - (40)
72020512 A31 H 4584 Balance as at December 31, 2020 11,884 487 = 12,371
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28 RSB ATTENHME
B

28 OTHER ASSETS MEASURED AT
AMORTISED COST (coninuep)

(a) HBESRAIENHMEERES (@) Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
EREREENEE(ZE) on other assets measured at amortised cost (continued)
F-RE FIRER F=ZRER
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FEAEA FESES
+=1@A ERBX  ERBEX
TEEER BREE REEAE
BEX ERRBE FRRE ek
Lifetime
ECL not Lifetime
12-month credit-  ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
R2019%1 B1BRI&E:  Balance as at January 1,2019 24,893 - - 24,893
EREE L - Transfer to stage 1:
TZEATEEERIES  12-month ECL - - - _
HBEE PR Transfer to stage 2:
FEHATE R = Bk lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BRBEEFERRE - - - -
HSEE =R Transfer to stage 3:
GFEATEA(EAEL lifetime ECL credit-impaired
REBEERRBE - - - -
JRAESKBATEEIEE  New financial assets originated or
purchased 7,197 - - 7,197
BRITERNSREE  Financial assets that have been
derecognised (2,044) - - (2,044)
ki Write-offs - - - -
i qEITRE i §i ok Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs - - - -
EHTEEE Net remeasurements
(ZRB2EHHEL) (Including changes in risk
parameters) (4,853) - - (4,853)
SN TN ELAth B Foreign exchange and other
movements (136) - - (136)
7201912 A31 B RIAESR  Balance as at December 31,2019 25,057 - - 25,057
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29 PTHEERMTIA 29 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

TETABRAKBEINE - FIX R B#E
MSEAMETHER 2R RRER
5 AEBEERTETEERSEHNL
ETEPIEREARERER - ANEZE
HEINRALRIOP R HIEME I il s
B - DAREORZNSR B A S R B R BR
MAEZHERBRKF - RREH - AEE
U|ERKNBERR - ARETFAMAITE
TRAEEBEAGNEERBHARERBIER
5 o

TERAOMTAKERBEAHNITETA
MEESH  REBNEERRMNES

Derivatives include forward, swap and option transactions undertaken by
the Group in the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The
Group uses derivatives for trading activities and sale to customers as risk
management products. These positions are actively managed through
entering into offsetting deals with external parties to ensure the Group's
net exposures are within acceptable risk levels. No significant proprietary
positions were maintained by the Group as at the reporting date. The Group
also uses these derivatives in the management of its own asset and liability
portfolios and structural positions.

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts, carrying
amounts and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives of the Group as at

B o the reporting date.
20206128318 2019F12A318
December 31,2020 December 31,2019
AEE DAEE  GEER ARfEE  2rBE GEEAR
R A BE 8ff mMESE | BxReE BE BE MERE
Credit risk Credit risk
Notional ~ Fairvalue  Fairvalue  weighted Notional Fair value Fair value weighted
amount assets liabilities amount amount assets liabilities amount
[EXRA4)  Exchange rate contracts

= Forwards 118,818,571 1,780,639 1,693,429 587,027 | 238,000446 1275424 781,645 1121474
EAHE  Options purchased 90,085 10,514 - 1,314 342,064 14,086 - 15979
ZHEE  Options written 305,644 - 11,182 792 441,625 - 14,820 -
iR HA Interest rate swaps 17,659,707 51,517 441,029 60,433 24,622,041 82,634 180,347 62,445
ke Currency swaps 3,174,794 72,921 66,305 98,275 4682914 535326 21316 189,661
BpHEE  Equity swaps 217,973 1,213 10,329 1,621 26230 298 278 791
140,266,774 1,916,804 2,222,274 749,462 | 208,115,320 1,907,768 998,406 1,390,350

FPEIERRIRTT (M) IR0 BRAE] - 2020F 5k 215



A MR MR
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T THIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

2
30 EfAgERt 30 HEDGE ACCOUNTING
(a0 AREEEH (@) Fairvalue hedge
REE B R B A TS5 F R The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair
HEYFHEHMEENEBEENAA value of financial assets and financial liabilities arising from movements
BEZESETESRRE - in market interest rates.
2020512 A31H &% 2019812 A 31 As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the amounts
B BHiETAEHTENEREHEN relating to items designated as hedging instruments are as follows:
SO
2020
IRESHE
Carrying Amount
EHTHE BE =N
Notional
amount Assets Liabilities
PTESmMTIA Derivative financial instruments
) % 4= 5 Interest rate swaps 10,902,287 1,464 386,098
2019
BRE&HE
Carrying Amount
HEEHE BE afE
Notional
amount Assets Liabilities
TEEmIA Derivative financial instruments
) == 451 B Interest rate swaps 17,910,516 43,126 158,393
720205 12 431 H & 2019512 A 31 As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the amounts
H HEWYEHIEEFENSENT ¢ relating to hedged items are as follows:
2020
IREEES
BENAR
BEEEHH

IRE &5 BREGEH
Accumulated

amount of fair

value hedge

adjustment

included in the

Carrying amount carrying amount

BEE - Assets:
BARBEFEAEEZSH A Financial assets measured at FVOCI
HEM2EWNENemEE 11,288,322 334,646
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30 EfigTH 30 HEDGE ACCOUNTING (conmuen)
(a) 2REEEHE) (@) Fair value hedge (continued)
2019
BRI (B {E
BEHAR
BEEHA

REe%E B2 &%
Accumulated

amount of fair

value hedge

adjustment

included in the

Carrying amount  carrying amount

BE Assets:
BRARBEFEEEZSHTA Financial assets measured at FVOCI
Hit 2 EWmH R EE 18,241,877 121,592
TRIETHEHZE2020F12A318 K The below table sets out the changes in the fair value of the hedged
2019F 12 A3 1B IEFEAWERIER items and hedging instruments for the year ended December 31,
MEMTANARBEEZD  FLE 2020 and December 31, 2019, used as the basis for recognising
REE R ineffectiveness:
2020
REHE R mE B
i (%) ERENE
Gains/(losses) attributable Hedge
to the hedged risk ineffectiveness
EHTA WEHER EHTIA
Hedged Hedging
WEHEAR Hedged items Hedging instruments items  instruments
DA BEEHFFF  Fairvalue hedge relationship
&E Assets
WAREEFTERE Financial assets measured | R imHA
BHAAHEMETE  atFVOd Interest rate swaps
W SR EE 213,943 (214,363) (420)
EMTHEEN Net gains/(losses) from
Wz, (J8%)F%E  hedging activities 213,943 (214,363) (420)
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30 EfigTH 30 HEDGE ACCOUNTING (conmuen)
(a) 2REEEHE) (@) Fair value hedge (continued)

2019
REHER MG
Wz, (185%) ERERE
Gains/(losses) attributable Hedge
to the hedged risk ineffectiveness
EHTIEA WEHIAR EMTA
Hedged Hedging
WEHIER Hedged items Hedging instruments items instruments

DAEBEEREIF  Fairvalue hedge relationship

BE Assets
BAREBMEETERH  Financial assets measured &4 HA
SEEAEMEE  atFvod Interest rate swaps
WHBHEHEE 430,802 (456,795) (25,993)
=L Liabilities
DEITHMERES  Other debt securities issued  F1| 2351 HA
Interest rate swaps (14,931) 15,835 904
&IEER Subordinated debt F =4 R
Interest rate swaps (5,794) 44,737 38,943
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 (20,725) 60,572 39,847
EHEEHEEMN Net gains/(losses) from
Wz, (BX)FEE  hedging activities 410,077 (396,223) 13,854
TR TIEFSBERIBHEE S The table below summarises the notional amounts of the hedging
ERTHERESE instruments by remaining contractual maturity:
—-BA —-f@EAML. Z=@EALL- —FHE
HUR  ZEARUR —FHUR EEHUR AL #m
3 months 1year or 5 years or
orless less but less but
1 month but over over over Over
orless 1 month 3 months 1year 5years Total
2020128318 Asat December 31,
2020
fTEsBIE Derivative financial
instruments
Fl&i= 8 Interest rate swaps - 116,277 4,027,060 5,185,334 1,573,616 10,902,287
20198128318 Asat December 31,2019
fTEemTE Derivative financial
instruments
Fl&i ) Interest rate swaps 311,468 739,737 5,654,133 10,091,680 1,113,498 17910516
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AHELAT

DEEH
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RIS E=E ik
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31 SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Group's subsidiaries as at December 31, 2020 are as follows:

e BITRO 2515

Particulars of
issued shares held

BAL=

Percentage held

FEXHK

Principal activities

21T (REN)BRDE
(M2fTRIEAD
CCBN

BITRFARIAA
(M7 ])
CCBS

EITEMEFRARAT
(M55l
CCBT

BTDMNRBELBRAR
(FfTiRmER D)

CCB (Asia) Insurance Broker
Limited ("CCBIB")

BITEBMEERABRAF
(M2 EEME])

CCB Properties (Hong Kong)
Holdings Limited ("CCBPHK")

BEaRAR(E#E]

Better Chief Limited (“BCL")

EB(ER)BEERAA
(TBEARFRBE]

Hong Kong (SAR) Hotel Limited
("HKSAR Hotel")

BB

Hong Kong

Bk

Hong Kong

B

Hong Kong

Bk

Hong Kong

5

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong

600,0000% & @R EE
75 %6,000,0007T
HKD6,000,000 of 600,000
ordinary shares

500,000,000% & AR EE
7 #500,000,0007T
HKD500,000,000 of
500,000,000

ordinary shares

100,000% & @R E(E
75 #10,000,0007C
HKD10,000,000 of 100,000
ordinary shares

10,000,0008% & BAXEE
75110,000,0007T
HKD10,000,000 of
10,000,000
ordinary shares

TR BRERBE 1T

HKD1 of 1 ordinary share

100/ & BB E
10070

HKD100 of 100 ordinary
shares

10,0008% & &AL E(E
##10,0007T

HKD10,000 of 10,000
ordinary shares

HE
Directly

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

L3
Indirectly

100%

100%

B RAREARS

Custodian and nominees
services

BFEILERT

Securities brokerage
business

ERERFEEAED

Trustee and custodian
business

RERELESS

Insurance broker services

KREEK

Investment holding

MEREE

Property investment

B REEER

Hotel operation and
management
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31

32

=N S

BITESBEREREIMEEER AR
THFEEBMEEB IR  ZEXRENA
AR REREHSFMRINEBRA
A ANBITABEER IR - ARAE
EERSBABEEF TAMESTZD
W WAHRENRBEHERNENZES
LR - MR A ZEBAEEE -
MR A EEE 5 100% 5 45 18 14 & 15
TE - FALE2020F1 A28 B EBAY
BEEIMEEBIR A RIBIESIE

PBEMBARIEREEAHA - ATHE
Fr A BT X B A0 3 SR AE L 01 B P E B AR
Lo B3R A 53 5 o 1A 8 FE N P A BT V88
RAL A IR

AEHNER(LER

AEBRAGHNEBLLEREEHAEE
AW ARERBNMBAENEEE R
MM EEEREMR MEFPRHMEER
ARSI A BREVE T2 B U ALE R B3

202012 A31H &2019%F12831H » #
AEEBRKRGEHNEBLCERESABRD
TEHEMEBIAT °

31

32

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

SUBSIDIARIES conminuep)

* CCBS held all the structured debt instruments issued by Focus Wealth, a special
purpose company incorporated with limited liability in Cayman Islands for the
issuances of structured debt instruments. The Group is considered to have
control over this entity as the Group has the rights to variable returns from
its involvement with the structured debt instruments and has ability to affect
those returns through its power over the entity. The Group ceased to have
control over Focus Wealth since January 22, 2020 as the Group has disposed of
100% of the structured debt instruments.

All subsidiary undertakings are included in the consolidation. The proportion
of the voting rights in the subsidiary undertakings held directly by the Bank
does not differ from the proportion of ordinary shares held. There were no
non-controlling interest for both years for all of the subsidiaries.

UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED
ENTITIES

Unconsolidated structured entities of the Group include asset management
plans and wealth management products held for investment purposes
which are established by the Group for providing wealth management
services to customers and earning management fee income in return.

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the key nature and risk
associated with the Group's interest in unconsolidated structured entities are
set out below:

2020 2019

BEHE Total assets 2,406,938 2224218

BEESE Total liabilities 51,663 185,473
AEBRZEARBEFEAR The Group's interest in financial assets

BEt A ABSNSHEENER at fair value through profit or loss 92,633 122,761

REBZ ARG AIE The Group's maximum exposure 92,633 122,761

HZE2020512A318 %2019%12 8318 1E
FE  REFAEEFBENELREHNE
BLEREEEIWA AS0807T(20194F :
3,0017T) °

For the year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the
management fee income derived from these unconsolidated structured
entities held by the Group was $8,080 (2019: $3,001).
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VR ENER 33 INTERESTIN A JOINT VENTURE
2020 2019
®1A1R As at January 1 1,913,865 1,955,713
FEAL 4 A Share of profits 56,995 58,152
BB Dividend (70,000) (100,000)
®12A31H As at December 31 1,900,860 1,913,865
THMEELENRARBEL®ER - I The joint venture listed below has share capital consisting solely of ordinary
BAEBEMERE - R2020F12A4318 - shares, which is held indirectly by the Group. Particulars of the joint venture as
BREBEZFEET at December 31, 2020 are as follows:
4 rEEfE
NEER A 2 BRITRBERAFE ERASL FEEK BEME SEAE
Place of Percentage of
business/ ownership
Place of Particulars of held by Principal Nature of Measurement
Name of company incorporation issued and paid up capital the Group activities relationship method
ENEBRAR Bk 10,0000 & B EE MERE M EmE
#110,0007C
Diamond String Limited Hong Kong HKD10,000 of 10,000 ordinary 50% Property Note Equity
shares investment
Mist : ENEBRARNEZXBAMERE - Note: Diamond String Limited's principal activity is property investment and it is
MEAMBFENMEZTERAITEEZR - strategic to the Group's activities, as it holding property for the Bank's operation.
WEAREBNEKAZRBIEORERER - = Diamond String Limited is a private company and there is no quoted market
NEERARRLARR - EROHIEHE price available for its shares.
T5HRE °
HZE20200F12A831BIEFE  EFHERR There was dividend of $70,000 paid by Diamond String Limited to the Group
A ) A AN 52 [ER 2% A% £.70,0007T (20194 for the year ended December 31, 2020 (2019: $100,000).
100,0007T) °
(a) EELENIBEE - BRAA (@) Contingent liabilities, guarantees and commitments in
# respect of joint venture
72020512 A 31 H % 2019612 A 31 There were no contingent liabilities, guarantees and commitments
H - AEBREEBR QAN ER relating to the Group's interest in Diamond String Limited as at
WRERSBEE  BIRAE - December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019.
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b) AEPERBEHEE
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318 K20194F12 A31 BB B E R
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33 INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (conminuep)

(b) Summarised financial information for a joint venture

2020 and December 31,2019 is set out as below:

The summarised financial information for Diamond String Limited
which is accounted for using the equity method as at December 31,

2020 2019
B Current
HinehEE Other current assets 302,909 259,700
REBEEMAE Total current assets 302,909 259,700
cHaE Financial liabilities (24,112) (24,352)
HimEasE Other current liabilities (227) 7)
REBBERE Total current liabilities (24,339) (24,369)
FERE Non-current
TREE Financial assets 67,990 70,130
HibEE Other assets 1,551,401 1,617,352
ERBEELEE Total non-current assets 1,619,391 1,687,482
cHaE Financial liabilities (1,751,502) (1,751,841)
Hith & & Other liabilities (32,575) (31,078)
kRBAERE Total non-current liabilities (1,784,077) (1,782,919)
EEFE Net assets 113,884 139,894
() HZE2020%12831HK20195%F () Summarised statement of comprehensive income for the
12B31HELEENEZERZRE year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019
=
2020 2019
A Revenue 271,976 279,624
s I 5 Depreciation and amortisation (56,084) (56,176)
B WA Interest income 2,228 2,741
FMBEZH Interest expense (36,578) (48,571)
FREL AR F Profit before taxation 141,210 143,726
HIE Income tax expense (27,220) (27,423)
FERMNREEWZBE Profit for the year & total comprehensive
income 113,990 116,303
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33 REELENERw) 33 INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (covnuen)
(d HMEERSIEZHEREELENE (d) Reconciliation of summarised financial information
w2 IREEENH R presented to the carrying amount of its interest in a
joint venture
HHEEHHE Summarised financial information 2020 2019
MIAVBZEERE Net assets as at January 1 139,894 223,591
FERA Profit for the year 113,990 116,303
WEBEETERE Dividend received from joint venture (140,000) (200,000)
M12A31B 2 EEZE Net assets as at December 31 113,884 139,894
ReEhENERE 50% Interest in a joint venture @ 50% 56,942 69,947
BELERANRENME Fair value adjustment of investment in property
REER 2 AR BEFRE held by the joint venture at the acquisition date 1,843,918 1,843,918
R12AMBEREELENER Carry amount of interest in a joint venture
ZREEE as at December 31 1,900,860 1,913,865
34 HEBEQATWRE 34 GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF AN ASSOCIATE
HEBERARREHAITIT ¢ The gain on disposal of an associate is analysed as follows:

BZE12A31BLEE

For the year ended December 31

2020 2019
WEzRe RIREEED Consideration received in cash and
cash equivalents - 99,920
HERGEEZE Share of net assets disposed = (70,165)
HHNERBNISEA Transaction costs incurred in connection
with the disposal - (3,566)
HEBE QTGS Gain on disposal of an associate = 26,189
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35 LA RERTRBA 35 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

/8
1=

(a)

(b)

BN EHHE : (@) Current tax payable
2020 2019
REFEBRBFEHLERE Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for
the year 693,431 762,273
ENEHMED Provisional Profits Tax paid (1,665,508) (406)
LATE 5 E MG BB AR £R Balance of Profits Tax provision relating to
prior years 995,603 233,135
23,526 995,002
A 5 TE AE 1 Provision for tax in the Mainland China 119,972 181,514
FEfE BAF 1A Current tax payable 143,498 1,176,516
EEHEEERELEHEAE (b) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
2020 2019
TEfR & WA N R HERR EY Deferred tax assets recognised in
RETRIBEE the consolidated statement of
financial position 424,473 548,379
2020 2019
EF A MR RERH Deferred tax liabilities recognised in
ELEBIEBE the consolidated statement of
financial position 19,677 19,288

2020512 831 B 2019412 A 31
B RESPEBBNECHEEEK
REHEAEEERNBAET —EA%

Yem e
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As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the majority of
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities recognised will be
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BBl

(b)

EERBEEERELEHBAE
(%)

REFDEL A PHIRRRERHE
EFRIEEEMAKEDMEFINT

35

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(CONTINUED)

(b) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (continued)
The components of deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated

statement of financial position and the movements during the years
are as follows:

& RE 8T At

REEE HERAE EREE  PAREE AH Hit nE

Accelerated  Investment Provision Mainland

Impairment tax revaluation for withholding
allowances depreciation reserve  staff bonus tax Others Total
R2019%F1 818 Asat January 1,2019 358,810 (24,290) 57,260 4310 - (48) 396,042
TirAaBaR Credited/(charged) to the
A/ (BF) consolidated statement of
profit or loss 64,870 (9,121) - 2,805 - (106) 58448
EHEAHMAEE  Charged to the consolidated
WiEm 5% statement of other
comprehensive income - - (85477) - - - (85477)
Hit Other - - - - 179,366 - 179,366
722019128318  Asat December 31,2019&
%2020%181H January 1,2020 423,680 (33,411) (28,217) 7,115 179,366 (154) 548,379
TR ABERTIZ  Charged tothe
consolidated statement
of profit or loss (67,850) (5,794) - (175) - - (73,819)
EGAEMEE  Credited to the
Yem&et A consolidated statement
of other comprehensive
income - - 11,388 - - - 11,388
Hth Other - - - - (61,475) - (61,475)
72020128318 AsatDecember 31,2020 355,830 (39,205) (16,829) 6,940 117,891 (154) 424,473
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35 LA RERTRBA 35 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

?%ﬁ(,,zg) STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(CONTINUED)
by EEXEBEEERELHRELEE (b) Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (continued)

(4

REFCELRE PR RERHE
BRI ENAEKEDMEFINT

The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows:

i
HIEWE HIEB X Hits B
Accelerated
tax
depreciation Tax losses Others Total
R2019F1A1H8 As at January 1,2019 (1,946) 10,610 (30,172) (21,508)
friraBmEk Credited/(charged) to the
A (BIFE) consolidated statement of
profit or loss (313) (634) 3,167 2,220
R2019F 128318 & As at December 31,2019 &
2020F1 A1H January 1, 2020 (2,259) 9,976 (27,005) (19,288)
EHREBRRERYIX Charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss (389) - - (389)
720206124310 As at December 31, 2020 (2,648) 9,976 (27,005) (19,677)
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36 FIXED ASSETS

The carrying amounts of the Group's fixed assets and the movements during

36 EEEE

FRARENEEEENRESBEME

B the year are as follows:
HE
BEY MEEE RARFE Fok]
Furniture
Leasehold and
Buildings improvements equipment Total
B Cost:
720201 A1H As at January 1, 2020 2,818,069 592,255 1,221,247 4,631,571
e Additions - 40,626 177,781 218,407
55 Disposals - (25,538) (22,434) (47,972)
7420205128318 As at December 31,2020 2,818,069 607,343 1,376,594 4,802,006
REHE Accumulated depreciation:
20201 A1H As at January 1, 2020 603,122 494,085 939,753 2,036,960
REEE Charge for the year 77,773 43,546 162,345 283,664
s Disposals - (25,066) (21,369) (46,435)
720205128318 As at December 31,2020 680,895 512,565 1,080,729 2,274,189
IREFE Net book value:
720206128318 As at December 31,2020 2,137,174 94,778 295,865 2,527,817
HE
je=1y) MEEE ERNE wE
Furniture
Leasehold and
Buildings  improvements equipment Total
RS Cost:
M2019F1 818 As at January 1,2019 2,818,069 586,626 1,019,932 4,424,627
=g Additions - 14,240 205,404 219,644
8 Disposals - 8611) (4,089) (12,700)
2019128318 As at December 31,2019 2,818,069 592,255 1,221,247 4,631,571
ZEtiE Accumulated depreciation:
20191818 As at January 1,2019 525,308 428431 801,508 1755247
AEFFR Charge for the year 77814 74,265 142,072 294,151
55 Disposals - (8611) (3.827) (12,438)
M2019%F12831H As at December 31,2019 603,122 494,085 939,753 2,036,960
BREFE Net book value:
2019 12A31H As at December 31,2019 2,214,947 98,170 281,494 2,594,611
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37 RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

FARARENEREEENKE S RN

The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and the movements

g - during the year are as follows:
HELi# BEY B k]
Leasehold
land Buildings Equipment Total
720201 A18 As at January 1,2020 529,566 1,659,885 33,699 2,223,150
e Additions - 80,641 494 81,135
BHFE Remeasurement = (4,642) - (4,642)
REEHER Depreciation charge for the year (2,015) (273,693) (9,083) (284,791)
2020F12H31H As at December 31, 2020 527,551 1,462,191 25,110 2,014,852
THE T BEY B #wa
Leasehold
land Buildings Equipment Total
2019F1A1H As at January 1,2019 531,581 1,858,502 41,486 2,431,569
e Additions - 96,277 1,548 97,825
EHETE Remeasurement - (35,088) - (35,088)
AFEEIETIR Depreciation charge for the year (2,015) (259,806) (9335) (271,156)
#2019 12A31H As at December 31,2019 529,566 1,659,885 33,699 2,223,150

38 fHEEE

FR - HERENFRESBEMNEHMT

38 LEASE LIABILITIES

are as follows:

The carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year

2020 2019
®B1A1H As at January 1 1,736,851 1,954,697
e Additions 76,565 96,133
E¥FEE Remeasurement (4,489) (76,943)
FBEZH Interest expense 57,261 63,806
(NN Payments (313,951) (300,842)
M12A31H As at December 31 1,552,237 1,736,851
HESBERE Total lease liabilities
B Current 256,566 251,133
ERE Non-current 1,295,671 1,485,718
1,552,237 1,736,851
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38 HEEF»

@) FERAEA
ARBATRYEEE BEFHTAR
REERH - BLEBRENFHANF—
Et=F-

AEBETBHHHESNBRFERH
EREE EEETCHTERAER
Tt T{H 5 L IE R AR SR B 1E D
TEBEETE o FEEE 202012 A31H
K2019F 12A3HIEFEAN - ERRE
EBETERHEEREESOWEN
ERIAEEERE - Bt - AEBEAEE
HEHARBESFALERREEE
BEMETEL -

REETARBAEER BT _EAKL
NANREEEEREEERER
8- AEBRELHERMAIEME
EIRMEEEEEHE INHRRHER -

R 2020512 A31 8 K% 2019412 A 31
B AEBEEARBEEAFAEHEE
FEARKREMHBENFTETNT

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

38 LEASE LIABILITIES (conmivuep)

(@) Group as lessee

The Group has entered into future lease arrangements with landlords
for various buildings, and the terms of the leases range from 1 to 12
years.

The Group has several lease contracts that include extension options.
Management makes an overall assessment in determining whether
these extension options are reasonably certain to be exercised. For the
year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, management
has considered to exercise certain extension options available in the
lease contracts which have commenced, and therefore, all future cash
outflows to which the Group is potentially exposed have already been
reflected in the measurement of lease liabilities.

The Group also has certain leases of storage room with lease terms of
12 months or less and leases of office equipment with low value. The
Group applies the “short-term lease” and “lease of low-value assets”
recognition exemptions for these leases.

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the Group had total
future lease payments for lease committed but not yet commenced
falling due as follows:

2020 2019
—F R Within one year 746 1,896
F—FEEE-FE(FFE_F) In the first to second year, inclusive 381 1,222
F_FEE=F(EF=F) In the second to third year, inclusive 39 334
1,166 3,452

REIERIRTT (M) BRI AR AT - 20205 3
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38 HEEE»

38 LEASE LIABILITIES «conminuen)

(b) EHBAIN-—SHNRFTERESR (b) Maturity analysis — contractual undiscounted cash flows
=
M12A318
As at December 31
2020 2019
—F R Within one year 306,062 308,131
F—HFE2E_F(EFE_F) In the first to second year, inclusive 274,115 281,698
% —FEE=F(FE= E) In the second to third year, inclusive 240,981 251,050
—FEENF(ZENF) In the third to fourth year, inclusive 198,441 222,978
%EE:I:%EEE(A HE) In the fourth to fifth year, inclusive 165,121 196,190
AFLLE Over five years 586,340 751,461
RITBEESRELE Total undiscounted cash flows 1,771,060 2,011,508
() EREZBRIANEHEHRESEN () The amount recognised in profit or loss in relation to
T leases are as follows:

BZ12A31ALLFE

For the year ended December 31

2020 2019

HEaENR S HE) Interest expenses on leases liabilities (Note 11) 57,261 63,806
TEEEHERETEN Variable lease payments not included in the

Al R E R measurement of lease liabilities 1,341 1,405

HEHEENST N Expenses relating to short term leases 1,380 31,159

KEEEEHENSTH Expenses relating to leases of low value assets 384 467
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39 HithEE 39 OTHER ASSETS

2020 2019
HHEERP Settlement accounts 1,099,401 1,797,787
AHEFPAE Customer liability under acceptances 242,648 345,238
BEEMER 5 A ERGIE Money market trade date receivables 8,000,000 -
FEUER SR Accounts receivables 605,935 560,562
HEEE Repossessed assets 1,801 7,711
B TEER{E R IB RS Less: Expected credit loss allowances
F—FEE =8 ATEH Stage 1: 12-month ECL
ERBEE - (16)
FFREER - FAEERTE AR Stage 2: Lifetime ECL but not credit impaired
EREBREREEERRE - (92)
FoMEER - FERRTE AR Stage 3: Lifetime ECL and credit impaired
ERBAREBEERRE - (305)
ARETS Refundable deposits 842,504 621,815
FENER Prepaid expenses 85,133 69,055
HAh Others 189,546 183,938
11,066,968 3,585,693

HihEEMAABERAKREEEASE
[a]

The fair value of other assets approximately equals their carrying amounts.

HZE2020F 128318 %2019F12 4318 1k
FE HUOEAEMNERBTERZZHME
HEHEHEREBERRERESE -

For the year ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were
no significant movements in the gross balances of other assets that resulted
in significant changes to the expected credit loss allowances.
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390 HWEE »)

(a) HttEENFEBHERBRESRN
=)
TRIRT EMEENTEHREREBX
EERFVIEFRABBOYER o Wi
8@+ —EATEMERIEX 17

(a)

39 OTHER ASSETS (conmvuep)

Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
on other assets

The following table shows the reconciliation from the opening
balance to the closing balance of the expected credit loss allowances
on other assets. Explanation of the terms: 12-month ECL, lifetime ECL

BNEHERBANEEEERRE

and credit-impaired are included in Note 8(a)(x).

{EH R -
E—ER EoER  E=ER
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FEREY FESED
+=@A EREX EREX
Y  ERBE RERLE
EABLX EARE SARE wE
Lifetime
ECL not Lifetime
12-month credit-  ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
M2020%F1 B 1H®I&#:  Balance as at January 1,2020 16 92 305 413
B EE PR Transfer to stage 1:
TZEAEREMEL  12-month ECL = - - -
EREE R Transfer to stage 2:
FEMTEEERIBL lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BREFEEEFERRE - = = =
B EE PR Transfer to stage 3:
FEMTEREREL lifetime ECL credit-impaired
RE#&FERBE = = = -
TRESEAFSREAZE*  New financial assets originated or
purchased* - - = =
DRIFHERNLREE  Financial assets that have been
derecognised (16) (92) (305) (413)
gz Write-offs - - - -
WE B MEEN SR Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs = = - -
BT EFE Net remeasurements
(ERBR2EME() (Including changes in risk
parameters) = = - -
47N BEE 7R L Ath 8 B Foreign exchange and other
movements - - - _
72020512 A31 B #9458k Balance as at December 31,2020 = = = -
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39 HittEE ) 39 OTHER ASSETS conmnuen)
(a HtEENAHEHBXEEN (@) Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
#BE(E) on other assets (continued)

F—FEER  FIRR  F=RER
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FERTRE FEPRES

TZEA EREX EREX
JEHR  EXRBELE  REB4E

ERIEX  ERRE ERRE ek
Lifetime
ECLnot Lifetime ECL
12-month credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
R2019%1 B 1H&I4#:  Balance as at January 1,2019 - - - -
EREFE P Transfer to stage 1:
+TZEAEMSEAEL 12-month ECL - - - _
EREE PR Transfer to stage 2:
GFERBEHREREBX lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BRBEEERRE - - - -
BB EFE =R Transfer to stage 3:
FERTEMEREL lifetime ECL credit-impaired
REBEEERRBE - - - -
TRAESKBATERIEE"  New financial assets originated or
purchased* 16 92 305 413
BRITFERNSREE  Financial assets that have been
derecognised - - - -
i iH Write-offs - - _ _
el E#ise & 58 Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs - - - -
EHETEFE Net remeasurements
(BRBE2EMEL) (Including changes in risk
parameters) - - - -
47|\ b 70 L A Foreign exchange and other
movements - - - -
72019812 431 HEAESR  Balance as at December 31,2019 16 92 305 413
* 20205 R 2019F A » FA HA0E * During 2020 and 2019, all other assets were initially classified in Stage 1
EsVOERE MR WERE and were not considered as credit-impaired at the time of origination or
FEARTHEREREEEERA purchase. Some were subsequently transferred into Stage 2 or Stage 3
B HPHBonHEgRBERT based on the result of credit assessments.

HAERBAE _BRAE=IER -
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40 SRITHNERNER 40 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES WITH BANKS

2020 2019

IRITHTFER Deposits from banks 2,027,727 3,818,105
SRITHETF Takings from banks 14,049,917 4,091,020
16,077,644 7,909,125

=+,
41 BEFER 41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

2020 2019

SEERF RN R EE P Demand deposits and current accounts 29,256,487 21,853,514
RETX Savings deposits 105,643,877 68,048,165

TE HAFN38 ATF R Time and call deposits 233,381,001 304,431,731
HEMFm Other deposits 1,139,348 864,727
369,420,713 395,198,137

42 EEEARBEAAEBETTER 42 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT
HESBT ABEZENEHE FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

i

2020 2019

EEEER Structured deposits 418,299 127,102

M202012 A31H &20195E12 8318 © #8
EABRAREBEMZAHEH T ABEMN
CRBENRASEAERNERIZEREXK
MEBEEANSAIANSERBUER - F
A BRESEERBOE TS HERE
MERAABENECLTTEE -

43 BBITHMEKES

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the carrying amount of
financial liabilities designated at FVPL was approximately the same as the
amount of the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity
to the holders. During the years, the changes in the fair value of the
structured deposits attributable to changes in own credit risk are considered
insignificant.

43 OTHER DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

2020 2019
BEBR AT ENEBITHEAM Other debt securities issued
BEFEH at amortised cost 1,912,429 6,215,679

2020128318 - WEBRKATEND
BITHMERESFZ AREER957,513
TC (20194 © 6,234,2047C) ° DR BETIER
AHEFRMEI QZ AR BEBREZIE
WETE -

As at December 31, 2020, the fair values of other debt securities issued at
amortised cost were $1,957,513 (2019: $6,234,204). The fair values were
measured using Level 2 hierarchy method as disclosed in Note 9(a).
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44 HibBE 44 OTHER LIABILITIES
2020 2019
EEERR Settlement accounts 737,952 504,588
FERBRFR Accounts payables 410,568 144,593
G ek Acceptances outstanding 242,648 345,238
EEtE 2 AEF Accrued salaries and welfare 560,861 397,850
P NMZER AR SRR Amounts due to intermediate holding companies 2,746,069 2,667,002
FERrE R Accrued expenses 15,926 26,630
I IR £ R (i EE106)) Cash collateral received (Note 10(a)) 255,267 135,333
ER Rk HMEERBEAFENTES Expected credit loss allowances on loan and
15 1B R ERE (MIFE50(b)) other credit related commitments (Note 50(b)) 319,440 251,173
Hihy Others 125,371 230,499
5,414,102 4,702,906
BREFERHITERERBRERI - Hib The fair value of other liabilities, except for expected credit loss allowances
BEMNAAEEHREERABBEABIER - on loan commitments, approximately equals to their carrying amount.
45 BRZ 45 SHARE CAPITAL
2020 2019
CRITRAE : Issued and fully paid
162,776,068/% (20194F : 162,776,068 (2019: 162,776,068) HKD
162,776,068% ) P& 15 & 1A% ordinary shares 6,511,043 6,511,043
440,000,000/% (20194F : 440,000,000 (2019: 440,000,000) RMB
440,000,000 ) A R & % ordinary shares 22,316,800 22,316,800
28,827,843 28,827,843
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A4
HhERTH 46 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
2020 2019
HE £ 8
Nominal value Description
10f8%&7T AJR20224F12 A29 AR R E B 00 Bl E Fij =&
KEBEARTA
UsD1 billion Fixed rate perpetual capital instrument
callable from December 29, 2022 7,811,732 7,811,732
S{EZETT FIA20244F12 B 13 BAR R B B Y [El E ) 3=
KEEARTIA
UsDO.5 billion Fixed rate perpetual capital instrument
callable from December 13, 2024 3,901,108 3,901,108
SIBET AT 7202543 A 26 A 17 7 6] /9 & 1 7| &
KEERTA
UsDO.5 billion Fixed rate perpetual capital instrument
callable from March 26, 2025 3,876,493 -
15,589,333 11,712,840

HR2017F 128298 AT BRI EETTA
AN BT TEBERIEET(HENBE
7811870 ) R AR B HRERE AR ER
TH - ZBIN—PERTALRAEFHE
A WE470EMES - BEFI2022F12
B2oBE—REEBHAIL - IMRFEIN—
EATERWER  SRFEEZES—
Ko FHEBHERNERERAMNAFEE
B B 5 Ui ek 3R pn B B E A R Z B EE
F= o

On December 29, 2017 the Bank issued undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital instruments with a face value of USD1 billion (equivalent
to HKD7.81 billion) net of related issuance costs. The additional tier 1 capital
instruments are undated and bear a 4.70% coupon until the first call date on
December 29, 2022. The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional
tier 1 capital instruments are not redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the
then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a fixed initial spread.
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HMERTH e

R2019F 128138 - AT AEBEEITA
K BITTEBEASEEITLEERBE39
BIL)ARFAASNIEREAIREALATA -
AN AR T AW AEREIEHA -
MBE4EHEE - HF2024F12713H
—RELOH AL - MBEI—FELRT
BXWER  AEAFEEEE—X &
HESHSEREREANATHERBRE
F U as E N B VAT 2= B E EF K o

R2020F3 8268 + ANITHIBRAEE 1T
K BOITEHEASEETLEERNEE
3881“‘)%%1%EIHJ%E’J;HEE%%%}M&E$I
B o ZEAN—REART AN ZEEREIE
A MBE3I8EMEE - HF2025F3H26
A —XEEAAL - MREN—HEX

TAKRKER  AIBRFEERE K
FEEESHENEREANAFHXEE

JEE 75 s R 0 _E B TE 46 A = A Bl E FI K

%Eﬁl\—%&§$lﬂ§ﬁﬁ’\&&%ﬂ%’\& TE
MRB AR ARE B ITREBUEXA »
EZ§$IE<E§§$?§<<$EG¥(>§$)%EE\'J>>
PIEZRMBHEMMEOREBEBELE
B T LARAC - IERE - R RERE
SR o

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

46 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (conrivuen)

On December 13, 2019 the Bank issued undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital instruments with a face value of USDO0.5 billion
(equivalent to HKD3.90 billion) net of related issuance costs. The additional
tier 1 capital instruments are undated and bear a 4.31% coupon until the first
call date on December 13, 2024. The coupon will be reset every five years
if the additional tier 1 capital instruments are not redeemed to a fixed rate
equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a fixed initial
spread.

On March 26, 2020 the Bank issued undated non-cumulative subordinated
capital instruments with a face value of USDO.5 billion (equivalent to HKD3.88
billion) net of related issuance costs. The additional tier 1 capital instruments
are undated and bear a 3.18% coupon until the first call date on March
26, 2025. The coupon will be reset every five years if the additional tier 1
capital instruments are not redeemed to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-
prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a fixed initial spread.

These additional tier 1 capital instruments are perpetual and subordinated,
and the coupon payments may be cancelled at the sole discretion of the
Group. The capital instruments will be written down at the point of non-
viability on the occurrence of a trigger event as defined in the Banking
(Capital) Rules. They rank higher than ordinary shares in the event of a
winding-up.
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47 t#1E

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

HEHE
TRRERARBEMUAHEARE
o

REEMFHE
REEHRFBESRAAEBEFNEAR
HEHTAZEBENSREENRD
REBERFEFHE EEELDR
BEKIER/IL  TRRAEEE
SREENRIABEMRANE K
REZHE

EERE
EEREEAETEBNRITERD
& RNEEER - MREERRERR
BR(RITEGIDNBEEEHE
656,2487C (201912 A31H : 649,984
TT) - RBEHELHATERKRE
BEHRAENES

Hitb k&

Hib AR CEA S ARAATTE
BRETONBEBAEMTA AR -
ERTOBERAENTA SRS AU ER
EBEORD BERNK - MERRE
i EEBBEARAMBRRNEE
BRI DK ©

R

aHREREBERRRITRENTT
(IBFENIT RBO RBATFEH
(MW DMEL - twEmAME
EBcREFEREENREZESE -

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

47 RESERVES

(a)

(b)

(9]

(d)

(e)
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General reserve

General reserve is appropriated from the retained earnings for future
use.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income until the financial assets are
derecognised and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies adopted for the measurement of these financial assets at fair
value.

Regulatory reserve

Regulatory reserve comprises reserves maintained in accordance with
Hong Kong regulations. At Group level, it includes a regulatory reserve
of $656,248 (December 31, 2019: $649,984) to satisfy the provisions
of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes. Movement in this reserve is made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with HKMA.

Other reserve

Other reserve is used to record the corresponding amount of the share
options and bonus rewards granted by the former parent company to
the Bank's employees. The options and rewards granted are classified
as equity-settled share-based payments and the amount recognised
in other reserve represents capital contribution from its former parent
company and is not distributable.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve arises as a result of the acquisition of a majority of the
corporate banking business (“Acquired Business”) of CCB Hong Kong
Branch ("HKBR"). This amount represented the difference between the
net book value of the Acquired Business and the consideration paid.
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47 faEtE ) 47 RESERVES (conmnueo)

(f REBER ()  Retained earnings
AT EHSRB AR MNERSER The Bank and its financial subsidiaries are required to maintain
EHEREERERT  RERENE minimum capital adequacy ratios under their respective regulatory
AFBLEE - Bt - IEERE KA jurisdictions. The minimum capital requirements could therefore
BEPR il AN 52 B AT 5k T AR R B IR BB potentially restrict the amount of retained earnings available for
i M B o distribution to the shareholders.

M mREE R R FIASN - FTERET All reserves, except for general reserve and retained earnings, are not

AIAREDIK © available for distribution.

48 TR IR R T R 45 48 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

) AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE BANK
(a) 720205F12H31HK2019%F12 (a) Statement of Financial Position of the Bank as at
A31BARITE MR R R December 31, 2020 and December 31,2019
2020 2019
BE ASSETS
HEMERITREPRIEITH  Cash and balances with banks and central banks
17 54,039,049 39,258,721
FERERTTHIE Placements with banks 30,213,346 38,328,199
BERS NEANESREE  Financal assets held under resale agreements - 783,381
RITER Advances to banks = 1,919,518
BREFERNESER Advances to customers and trade bills 281,462,244 290,249,557
BAnBEEEHEES Financial assets measured at fair value through
ATAEENEREE profit or loss 9,016,169 10,571,012
BARBEIFEEHED Financial assets measured at fair value through
SFFAHMEZEWRER other comprehensive income
TREE 65,510,224 76,046,838
IREBK AT EMHMEZE  Other assets measured at amortised cost 14,317,688 18,136,241
TESmI A Derivative financial instruments 1,916,804 1,007,768
KRB ARKKEE Investments in subsidiaries 526,000 526,010
REFIB & B Deferred tax assets 424,473 548,379
& E & 2= Fixed assets 2,284,592 2,345,011
CREEE Right-of-use assets 1,539,685 1747 487
EtEE Other assets 11,405,227 3,700,565
BEEHRE Total assets 472,655,501 486,068,687
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48 KNITHI R R KRR GEES 48 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE BANK

e )

(a) 72020F12H31HK2019%F12 (a)
A31HBNARTHERRK(Z)

(CONTINUED)

Statement of Financial Position of the Bank as at
December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019 (continued)

2020 2019

8& LIABILITIES
SRITHTFERM&ETT Deposits and balances of banks 16,077,644 7,909,125
BPEER Deposits from customers 370,214,995 395,802,474
FBEAZRAREBEFEHAE  Finandal liabilities designated at fair value through

HEtABRNESRAE profit or loss 418,299 127,102
BEEITEMERE S Other debt securities issued 1,912,429 6,215,679
TESRT A Derivative financial instruments 2,222,274 998,406
HEaE Lease liabilities 1,552,182 1,736,851
JETE BAF A Current tax payable 132,580 1,169,864
HmaE Other liabilities 3,175,126 2,130,110
BEHE Total liabilities 395,705,529 416,089,611
R EQUITY
[N Share capital 28,827,843 28,827,843
HMEmTA Other equity instruments 15,589,333 11,712,840
B Reserves 32,532,796 29,438,393
R Total equity 76,949,972 69,979,076
EENaERs Total equity and liabilities 472,655,501 486,068,687

BEENR2021F3I/ 198 L AL FA]

ik -

BEE EFERFHHTEF
R AEFRFTR

19, 2021.

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March

ZHANG Gengsheng Chairman and Non-Executive Director
ZHANG Jun Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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48 RITHIBMR AR #EE 48
e

(b)

RITREZ2E
RITRHERFONEFRBENE S F

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE BANK
(CONTINUED)

(b) Reserve movement of the Bank

Details of the changes in the Bank’s reserve between the beginning

FEAT and the end of the year are set out below:
RE
LEfE EffEE EERE HtBE SHRE REERA BE
Investment
General revaluation  Regulatory Other Merger Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
R2020F1 A1HH Balance as at
rEer January 1,2020 750,956 396,603 649,984 15913 62,262 27,562,675 29,438,393
2020F 2B :  Changes in equity for
2020:
FERF Profit for the year - - - - - 366033 3,660,336
HiezEhas Other comprehensive
(k) income, net of tax - 27,018 - - - - 27,018
FE2EWEEE Total comprehensive
income for the year = 27,018 = = - 3,660,336 3,687,354
ST EMERTE  Coupon paid for other
R E equity instruments - - - - - (592,951)  (592,951)
EERE Regulatory reserve = = 6,264 - - (6,264) =
2020128310 Balance as at
ioked= December 31, 2020 750,956 423,621 656,248 15,913 62,262 30,623,796 32,532,796
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48 KNITHI R R KRR GEES 48 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B 2) AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE BANK
(CONTINUED)

(b) AITREZRB(E) (b) Reserve movement of the Bank (continued)
RITREREVEFRAMNE Details of the changes in the Bank's reserve between the beginning
T - (&) and the end of the year are set out below: (continued)

BE&
LpEE  EREE  ZEERE  HoRE  aiEE  RERA Fk
Investment
General  revaluation  Regulatory Other Merger Retained
reserve reserve feserve feserve reserve earnings Total

R2019%1 A1HH) Balance as at
33 January 1,2019 750,956 (173,930) 576,966 15913 62,262 24,269,181 25,501,348

20195 %% ©  Changes in equity for

2019:
FEEM Profit for the year - - - - - 3733103 373303
HivzEkaE Other comprehensive
(BRHiR) income, net of tax - 570533 - - - - 570533

FELEKAEE Total comprehensive
income for the year - 570,533 - - - 3,733,103 4,303,636

TREMEZTE  Coupon paid for other
g equity instruments - - - - - (366,591) (366,591)

20195128318 Balance as at
0P December 31,2019 750,956 396,603 649,984 15913 62,262 27,562,675 29,438,393
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49 EXBEBRAERS

RER - AREBAERBFRITERBIZD
HEMTETTZRRS  BEEERE K
ARGRAERER  ERRTRS B85

245

EFRERFNITETAERS &

LR FNEEBRRRBREERHETRHHNE
BATIS M EMIE

(a)

RERNEXBEBRIRZEER
RBEEENREZHERI W
T :

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

49 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into transactions with related parties in
the normal course of its banking business including lending, acceptance
and placements of inter-bank deposits, correspondent banking transactions,
rental transactions, securities brokerage and derivative transactions. The
transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of each
transaction.

(@) The amount of material related party transactions during
the year and outstanding balances at the reporting date
are set out below:

R A B (FFS3) RZNELAR BELERBENT
Intermediate
holding companies Joint venture
(Note 53) Fellow subsidiaries and Associate
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
FIEBA Interest income 930,797 1,002910 81,943 99421 - -
FlEZH Interest expense 114,898 263153 9,942 29633 32,384 36,148
FEERBEKBA Fees and commission
(MzE12) income (Note 12) 606,472 749357 2,207 - = -
FEEREESN Fees and commission
(BizE12) expense (Note 12) 12,504 12684 = 1,865 = -
ERLFA=YON Other operating income 30,726 31,089 14,848 - = -
KEER Operating expenses 2,939 1,284 - - 106,214 106,056

FEEMASRATBRERATNE
B B R A RN S8R AR 75 P URER B
BEH -

Fees and commission income mainly represented the fees received
from intermediate holding company for advisory and support services
provided.
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49 EXKBEEHERE #) 49 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (conminuep)

(@) REANEARBELIRZBER (@) The amount of material related party transactions during
RIBEEBWREZRESHY W the year and outstanding balances at the reporting date
(&) are set out below: (continued)

RAERAR (3 RANEAR BELERBENT
Intermediate
holding companies Joint venture
(Note 53) Fellow subsidiaries and Associate
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
EhesE: Amounts due from:
ReMERTR Cash and balances with
RRFTHER banks and central banks 11,264,099 | 11,54140 - - = -
FHERITHE Placements with banks 25,838,568 | 22,148,761 - - = -
BEGETHREN Financial assets held under
tREE resale agreements = 783,381 = - = -
FITER Advances to banks = 1919518 = - = -
RPENLESTE Advances to customers and
trade bills - 8,044 2,964,694 901,266 - -
BAREEFERAE  Finandal assets measured
i AEMEEKESN  atfair value through other
THEE comprehensive income - - | 1,169,005 1542320 - -
RERN AT EN Other assets measured at
HEE amortised cost 240,140 - o - - -
ESRIA Derivative financial instruments 239,696 265,672 = - = -
FRERE Right-of-use assets = - - - 803,841 913957
AEE Other assets 8,613,731 548,657 8,050 494 = -
EfesE: Amounts due to:
ROTNERNER Deposits and balances with banks | 14,429,085 | 4604239 33,965 27831 - -
XEEN Deposits from customers = 2852 | 4,964,425 3498403 = -
fTAESRIA Derivative financial instruments 134,089 154,129 = - = -
HEAR Lease liabilities - - - - 861,779 963934
ABE Other liabilities 2,746,069 | 2,667,002 287 104 16,672 13,79
REEE RAE Contingencies and commitments:
HRFEAMNHEER  Transaction-related contingencies 6,111 12,538 = - = -
H A Other commitments - - | 1185252 | 2352340 = -
fTESMIA: Derivative financial instruments:
(B%eH) (notional amount)
EXA4Y Exchange rate contracts 8,596,842 | 103229973 - - - -
F &= 5 Interest rate swaps 1,011,822 2199417 = - = -
B Currency swaps 671,174 - = - - -
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(a)

REANERBAB LIRS HER
RBEEBNREZRBEHS W
™ (&)

AEBEREBEEBIEP IS M
R AT BB AT RS - EPIE
HEHELE AR ERSREES
MEE(BEALEDETRS - B
RHEEFEELEETIHNAE
BETT - ZRERXZBRETRRIA
TEE:

—  FHREEER
- AR
- RRREHRIE
- EEBY

- EFHEE BE-
[E] ;

i I HE

- VEIEMEBENEER - HE
MEE R

- RHEHEEEIARARE&REAMR
& o

REBEBBEEREMMBRGHEBEM
HAZBRERYIFPORNELPARZHTF
EEEBLE BRIV EEMENE
& AEERB/BLARZTEBNFE
ERTTHENEAER TS -

AR FITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

49 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (conminuep)

(a)

The amount of material related party transactions during
the year and outstanding balances at the reporting date
are set out below: (continued)

The Group may enter into transactions with entities directly or
indirectly owned by the Mainland China government through its
government authorities, agencies, affiliations and other organisations
(“state-owned entities”) in the normal course of business. These
transactions are entered into on terms similar to those that would
have been entered into with non state-owned entities. These
transactions include but are not limited to:

- Lending and deposit taking;

- Inter-bank balances taking and placing;
- Insurance and securities agency;

- Custody services;

- Sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds;

- Purchase, sale and leases of property and other assets; and

- Rendering and receiving of utilities and other services.

The Group's pricing and approval processes for major products and
services do not depend on whether the customers or counterparties
are state-owned entities. Having due regard to the substance of
the relationships, the Group is of the opinion that none of these
transactions are material related party transactions that require
separate disclosure.

REIERIRTT (M) BRI AR AT - 20205 3
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49 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (conminuep)

(b) EZRBEREEAR (b) Directors and key management personnel

RER  ARERAREEREZRA
AINERERERZERAS NEABEK
BN REKR B MZEEHHERY
BOARRKEERE  WERULE
BEITNER - EEREMFRZER
BEHBETRENER - WEM
BERA T (NER) BE R 5
TTHYRI LA B YRR R BUER) » 38
L 5 E R BT BB ER

49 ERBEHIERS =)

During the year, the Group provided credit facilities to and accepted
deposits from the directors and key management personnel of the
Group and its holding companies and their close family members and
companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The credit
facilities and deposits were provided and taken in the ordinary course
of business and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with persons of a similar standing, or where applicable,
with other employees. These transactions did not involve more than
the normal risk of collectability or present other unfavourable features.

TR BN FIRFE o
2020 2019
B Loans 16,051 3,061
B BRER A9 F 24 Interest income earned 148 99
TR Deposits 349,416 234,258
BRI B H Interest expense paid 3,083 3,769
N —Fe REMEBER Compensation — salaries and other
short-term benefits 28,797 34,985

(0 EBEX

(c) Loans to Directors

Particulars of loans to directors disclosed pursuant to Section 383(1)
(d) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) and Part 3 of
the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefit of Director)

REBEEB(CREERIN(F62F) F
3B3MAIERL AR (FEBEEEFEE
BB BINEE - BRESERZ

IEWENT - Regulation:
2020 2019
M12A3BEBEARE LFER Aggregate amount in respect of principal
IR A EE and interest as at December 31 16,050 2,901
FREBAS AT ENES The maximum aggregate amount outstanding
R BT in respect of principal and interest during
the year 31,517 13,677
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50 REBE X AERBAEZ 50 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS
BE AND LEASING ARRANGEMENT

HERBEMEEAESIERRNANEE

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant

B - class of contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit:
2020 2019
BEEEESARER Direct credit substitutes 371,050 361,765
B S EBNAEER Transaction-related contingencies 5,097,298 3,985,512
HESEMANEER Trade-related contingencies 1,614,033 1,417,186
H A e Other commitments
AT AEFRA G R = W R ok which are unconditionally cancellable
EEIESE] or automatically cancellable due to the
deterioration in the credit worthiness of
the borrower 55,023,274 52,942,232
FREEAE—F A with an original maturity under one year 2,306,442 3,245,985
[RE|EBE —F LA E with an original maturity over one year 41,398,215 30,399,463
105,810,312 92,352,143

KAERBEMAEREZEEMRABENTA
BREERE  BERIREAE - GLaE
ERMMIAMSRNERER ERET
EFEREERMAZNEERRAER -
At - EERHMANTEEFPBREERE
Pr8RMEERR SR EEES RER
mEHRE c ENETHEESEEANNERSE
B - ERPTEARHEAZNER
2 - AREHAEREEAEERKRER
BRI MANERT TRRFAEMIR
KIREME °

Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments which
include letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The
risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending
loan facilities to customers. These transactions are, therefore, subject to the
same credit application, portfolio maintenance and collateral requirements
as for customers applying for the loans. The contractual amounts represent
the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon and the client
defaults. As the facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract
amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.
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50 EEE REREER
B

(a)

REHEE-KEERAEHAA (a)
AEBEALHAA  AREEHQAE
MENFERATLCERESR - 5L
ENERBRA—FERTF - &%

B & E2020912 31 B L FEHERH

LU A A31,87370(2019%F 27,232

JL) °

R12A318 - BRET AT BEER &L
g RROREHRESTOT :

DA T ITH7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

50 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS
AND LEASING ARRANGEMENT (conminuen)

Operating leases - Group as lessor

The Group has entered into operating leases, as a lessor, on the usage
of the Group's office premises rental. These leases have terms of
between 1 and 6 years. Rental income recognised by the Group for
the year ended December 31, 2020 was $31,873 (2019: $27,232).

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases as at December 31 were, as follows:

2020 2019

—F R Within one year 18,445 26,640
E—FRE_F(EE_F) In the first to second year, inclusive - 14,071
18,445 40,711
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50 REBE AERBEEZLZ 50 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS

HE () AND LEASING ARRANGEMENT (conrnuen)

(b) EXREMEERBERENEDR (b) Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
EREXEENES on loan and other credit related commitments
TRIRTERREMEEHBEARE The following table shows the reconciliation from the opening
HIBEERBREERFVNEFAS balance to the closing balance of the expected credit loss allowances
R R - Wiks@uE+ =@ A on loan and other credit related commitments. Explanation of the
HizAEL  FESHESEHRELM terms: 12-month ECL, lifetime ECL and credit-impaired are included in
BB A ERAREELRE - Note 8(a)(x).

E—ER EoER  E=SER
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
FESREY FEAED
+=1@A ERB%X GREX
EHEER ER#E4E RERE
BX EARE SARE B
Lifetime
ECL not Lifetime
12-month credit-  ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
R2020F1 A1 BEA#  Balance asat January 1, 2020 207,870 43,303 = 251,173
EREE R Transfer to stage 1:
+EATEEERIEAL  12-month ECL = - - _
EHEE R Transfer to stage 2:
FEMEEERIEX lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BAREEEARE (1,841) 1,841 = =
EREE P Transfer to stage 3:
FERTEEERIEL lifetime ECL credit-impaired
RE#FEERBE - - - -
TR A SRR AT R A New commitments originated or
purchased* 174,444 75,224 - 249,668
BRI R R EGE Commitments that have been
derecognised (103,774) (43,303) - (147,077)
Hi51 8 Write-offs = = = -
WE B MHE 58 Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs - - = =
BT EFE Net remeasurements
(BRER2EHMEL) (Including changes in risk
parameters) (40,471) 4,067 - (36,404)
SNGE AN EL Ath B B Foreign exchange and other
movements 2,080 = = 2,080
72020512 A31 B #9458k Balance as at December 31,2020 238,308 81,132 - 319,440
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50 REBE X AFEREEZLZ 50 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS

HE ) AND LEASING ARRANGEMENT (conminuen)
(b) EXREMEERBRENEDR (b) Movement in change in expected credit loss allowances
EREXEENEE(Z) on loan and other credit related commitments (continued)

F—lEER  FIRR  F=ZRER
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
TFERTRE FEMTRE

TZEA EREX EREX
THER  BXREE  REB4E

Bx  EARE  ERRE “agE
Lifetime
ECL not Lifetime
12-month credit-  ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
R2019F 1 B1BHEA#  Balance as at January 1,2019 164,391 37,505 - 201,896
HBEE PR Transfer to stage 1:
TZEAFEMBEMEL 12-month ECL - - - _
HEEE PR Transfer to stage 2:
FETESERIBX lifetime ECL not credit-impaired
BREEEARE - - - -
ST PR Transfer to stage 3:
FEHRBHEAEX lifetime ECL credit-impaired
MEBEEERRE - - - -
TR S BB AT RGER* New commitments originated or
purchased* 140,257 - - 140,257
BRI HER R EGE Commitments that have been
derecognised (87,676) ) - (87,678)
s Write-offs - - - _
e E B 8 B < BR Recoveries of amounts previously
written-offs - - - -
EHETEF58 Net remeasurements
(BRS8N E L) (Including changes in
risk parameters) (9,056) 5,800 - (3,256)
GINFE N H Ath Foreign exchange and other
movements (46) - - (46)
2019512431 HE4ERR  Balance as at December 31,2019 207,870 43303 - 251,173
* TR2020%F F2019F I » AT B 2% * During 2020 and 2019, all loan commitments were initially classified
RV EAE —HE  WERE in Stage 1 and were not considered as credit-impaired at the time of
HEARTERABEEEEAR origination or purchase. Some were subsequently transferred into Stage
B EpHoREREeREEHT 2 or Stage 3 based on the result of credit assessments.

HERBAE _RRAE=IER -
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51 BEREE 51 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
12 A31 BRLRE R M X RIELR S BTE R Capital commitments outstanding as at December 31, not provided for in
RNIREEFEOERFRENMT - the consolidated financial statements are as follows:
2020 2019
BET4EREBER S Expenditure contracted but not provided for 82,054 86,496
EREERTNAX Expenditure authorised but not contracted for 71,929 70913
153,983 157,409
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52 MEBRERERMETE

LABESTFITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

52 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CASH FLOWS

() REHEFNERBLETHNER (@) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash outflow from
EREEHER operations
2020 2019
@*’*7‘53} Operating activities
He g A Operating profit 4,461,586 4,281,320
A Adjustments for:
i B A Dividend income (5,512) (6,444)
e Depreciation 568,455 565,307
BEEEFNEZ T Interest expense on subordinated debts = 32,506
TEEAERBRFIRFE Net charges on expected credit losses 435,492 805,366
B 05 U [0 178 O Hill 85 B 70 Written-off of loans and advances, net of
recoveries (177,039) (110,734)
BRR F{En'l’iﬂﬁ”ﬁ" A Amortisation of premium/discount on
HE2mBENEmEERN financial assets measured at fair value
GRB YrEEE Y through other comprehensive income (33,167) (56,109)
SRR A ENEMEER Amortisation of premium/discount on other
WS (B assets measured at amortised cost (48,520) 31,876
BEITEMERESTN Amortisation of discount on other debt
Py securities issued 1,264 19,830
’A/M (B R Fair value adjustments (178,429) (172,076)
Vil - Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (1,943,023) 1,454,711
3,081,107 6,845,553
KEEERD, (M) Decrease/(increase) in operating assets
R RIBITIAFMEZIER A Balances and placements with banks with
=1{EA LA LW ERITER X original maturity beyond three months and
TR T A balances with central banks 9,107,478 (20,767,161)
REEBHAE=E AU EDN Financial assets held under resale agreements
iii} Tﬁ%ﬁ%?%ﬁ MEREE with original maturity beyond three months = 1,519,529
SRITER MRS Gross advances to banks 1,919,518 (1,919,518)
%)5% IREBSEEEE Gross advances to customers and trade bills 8,543,647 (35,766,362)
REEBAA=EA J«/U:E!’J Financial assets measured at fair value through
?ﬁ ARAEEFTEREEZHTA profit or loss with original maturity beyond
BEemiEE three months 1,899,444 (6,889,551)
TESRIE Derivative financial instruments (9,036) 1,035,312
HEth&EE Other assets (7,482,477) (983,201)
13,978,574 (63,770,952)
REBB/ORL), Em (Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities
RITH I RN EETF Deposits and balance with banks 8,168,519 (24,283,003)
DBz THENERERE Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements - (2,420,859)
BRGFER Deposits from customers (25,777,424) 39,380,572
TEEMTE Derivative financial instruments 1,223,868 (1,217,599)
BEITHEMERES Other debt securities issued (4,304,514) (8,559,113)
TBEREARBEGABZEN Financial liabilities designated at fair value
ERBEE through profit or loss 313,894 127,863
HEthEE Other liabilities 638,512 (47,595)
(19,737,145) 2,980,266
(2,677,464) (53,945,133)

252 CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED - 2020 Annual Report



e ISR M EE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

52 MEBRERERKT 2 52 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CASH FLOWS (conminuen)

(b) HEBRESHREXRFARINESNE (b) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement
SEEY of cash flows
2020 2019
REMILRIT R AP RIBITH Gross cash and balances with banks and
s central banks 54,039,682 39,259,524
RE|EH & =18 B AR Placements with banks with
FHERITHRIA original maturity within three months 6,761,126 5,772,257
[REVER A = =16 A LAY Financial assets held under resale agreements
BEMRTSENSREE with original maturity within three months - 783,381
REEE A =@ A LANIEZARE  Financial assets measured at fair value through
BEstE BEZ S AEAM other comprehensive income with original
2ENENTREE maturity within three months = 988,331
[REVEA B &= 18 B AR IR # & Other assets measured at amortised cost with
ERAGTENHMEE original maturity within three months = 4,669,635
60,800,808 51,473,628
() BEEEHBMRRARYEER (c) Reconciliation with the consolidated statement of
financial position
2020 2019
REMAERIT R AP RIBITH Cash and balances with banks and
w17 (MEE21) central banks (Note 21) 54,039,149 39,258,940
FFRERTTRUE (M 5E22) Placements with banks (Note 22) 30,213,346 38,328,199
HEPGATIEAENEREE Financial assets held under resale agreements = 783,381
BAREEFEBEES) AEM Financial assets measured at fair value through
2EREHESMEEHE27) other comprehensive income (Note 27) 65,510,224 76,046,338
BEHKAFTERN Other assets measured
HAh & (M3528) at amortised cost (Note 28) 14,317,688 18,136,241
A SRR R TR B R Amounts shown in consolidated statement of
financial position 164,080,407 172,553,599
B REEIR A =1E A L8 Less: Amounts with an original maturity
RIA beyond three months
R TR IE Placements with banks (23,454,127) (32,561,605)
BARBEFELEES Financial assets measured at fair value
T AE M2 through other comprehensive income
TREE (65,510,634) (75,058,614)
IR KA ENEMEE Other assets measured at amortised cost (14,330,059) (13,491,663)
TEHRZ 1R R 1 Expected credit loss allowances 15,221 31,911
RERESRERATH Cash and cash equivalents in the
HeMReEEY consolidated statement of cash flows 60,800,808 51,473,628
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52 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CASH FLOWS (conminuep)

(d) FARMETESEBNIN (d) Analysis of changes in financing activities during the year
HEAE
Lease liabilities
202091 A1 BW &SRR Balance as at January 1,2020 1,736,851
BEEB ML MR E Cash outflow from financing activities (256,690)
B Interest expense 57,261
NEALEERSRENEIHFE Interest paid classified as operating cash flow (57,261)
HESEEAENIESRGE Non-cash movement related to lease liabilities 72,076
2020512831 BHI&EER Balance as at December 31, 2020 1,552,237
HEAE BEEE
Lease Subordinated
liabilities debt
R2019%1 A1 B4R Balance as at January 1, 2019 1,954,697 5,833,798
mEEES MR LIRS Cash outflow from financing activities (237,036) (6,132,890)
BEBEI N Expense on subordinated debt - 282,621
FMEZH Interest expense 63,806 -
NEREERSME Interest paid classified as
ME S HFE operating cash flow (63,306) -
HESEaEEANIEREEH Non-cash movement related to lease liabilities 19,190 -
KAAREBEESRN Fair value adjustment on subordinated debt
BEEBZANBEAE under fair value hedge - 5,746
IE 5 &) Exchange differences - 10,725
7201912 A31 BM &R Balance as at December 31,2019 1,736,851 -
(&) HFBEERENMETE (e) Non-cash investing and financing activities

E20205F N - AEEMEEIRSE
ENMETHRRELERTEER
mARFELAEEERRET - 72019
F1AIE TRAEEENMEEAE
IR TER SRR Bl /2,431,569 7T A0
1,954,6977C °©

The Group's major non-cash investing and financing activities include
gain on disposal of fixed assets and share of profit of a joint venture
in 2020. There was initial recognition of right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of $2,431,569 and $1,954,697 respectively as at January 1,
2019.
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(BB RIFERRSN - LABEE T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

EESBRARGRERER

202012 A31H K2019512 8318 + &
TRHEES AR AER B MK INET
BIMERBR QB ([RIT/EIMNER]) -
BITEIMERTYZ @R IRITIES o 2R
THEEFARRE2EHANKREEERN
RIFBEEEERETARNMBAG R
BEREBRETAR - REBHFNT
N RERRITAER B M/ TR
7o BRRITERUMBRERELIRLEH -

e B F

REURBTELBIE - UHAKER
ST RAEEES -

BEPREM

BEMRIWIEEREMESE -

53 IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE

54

55

COMPARATIVES

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with the

CONTROLLING PARTY

At December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the Bank's immediate parent
is CCB Overseas Holdings Limited (“CCBOHL"), a company incorporated in
Hong Kong. CCBOHL is controlled by CCBC. Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
is the controlling party of CCBC, and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Investment Corporation which is a wholly state-owned investment and
management company. The Group’s intermediate parent, CCBC, which
is a listed bank incorporated in the Mainland China, produces financial
statements available for public use.

presentation and disclosures in the current year.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There are no significant events after the reporting period.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

HZE2020F12A31BIEFZ | For the year ended December 31,2020
(BREFRIFTRASN -

REVBBREMIRNTALCECH AU BE
o RANACRITEEE)RADMAELR -

DA FITH7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

The notes to the consolidated financial statements and the following unaudited
supplementary information are prepared to comply with the Banking (Disclosure)

Rules.
1 CEHRKREHEE 1 OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS
(a) BH=EAULHNEFEE 4§ (@) Gross advances to customers, advances to banks and
TEFREZEEAHE trade bill overdue for more than three months:
720206 12H31H 20195 12H31H
As at December 31, 2020 As at December 31,2019
HEFER EEFER
BETIL BEEDL
% on total % on total
advances to advances to
customers customers
=@AE - RERUA Six months or less but over three
months 532,808 0.19 83,244 0.03
NEAME  —F IR One year or less but over six months 41,692 0.01 10,539 0.00
—F A E Over one year 118,176 0.04 150,210 0.05
BEA=E A LR Total gross amount of advances
B overdue for more than three
months 692,676 0.24 243,993 0.08
BB ERER S Expected credit loss allowances
TERRE B R ERH made in respect of the above
overdue advances 412,890 203,325
B BB Net realisable value of collateral held
I Re e BIRFE against the overdue advances 161,187 48,703
[Eyci:ih= e op=gig ik Eay Covered portion of overdue advances 161,187 48,703
B E R SR Uncovered portion of overdue
advances 531,489 195,290
692,676 243,993

R2020%12A318 » iR BHEFE
RMEBENEFREEATHNER
FEMEQOI9E : EFEYWE) -

72020412 A31 H K& 2019512 A31
B WESEHA=ZEANLNESHE
}Jg °

2020512 831 B 2019412 A 31
B WEDEH=FANENIRTE
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As at December 31, 2020, collaterals held with respect of overdue
advances to customers are mainly industrial and commercial properties
and residential properties (2019: residential properties).

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were no trade

bill overdue for more than three months.

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were no
advances to banks overdue for more than three months.
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(B4 RIEERASN - LA T ITHIIR) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

1 CRERKEAEE» 1 OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

(CONTINUED)
(b) REMHAEFFERN RITERKE (b) Rescheduled advances to customers, advances to banks
SER and trade bill:
2020 2019

HEFER HEFER

BMEFH BEEDH

% on total % on total

advances to advances to

customers customers

REHRFER Rescheduled advances to customers 69,290 0.02 58,537 0.02

(c)

REAEFZHEARERARBAARR
HEN AR REESRESRMEL
BEXEFHTENER - BLEHKE
RAERTHE FURIT AT 5 BN IE
BENE  KEATFERCHGKE
rESEBE=EAT A A LD

R2020512 A31H K% 2019412 A 31
B WELSANFETERRESE
% o

Htte AR CEAEE
R 20204 12 A 31 B %2019 12 A31
B BRCALERTALSN - 0 EEE (D B

()

Rescheduled advances are those advances which have been
restructured or renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial
position of the borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the
original repayment schedule and for which the revised payment terms
are non-commercial to the Bank. The rescheduled advances are stated
net of any advances that have subsequently become overdue for over
three months and reported as overdue advances as above.

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were no

rescheduled advances to banks and trade bills.

Other overdue and rescheduled assets

As at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, there were no other
overdue and rescheduled assets, other than the above mentioned.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

HZE2020F12A31BIEFZ | For the year ended December 31,2020

(B4 RIFERASN - LABEE T ITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
2 ZHER 2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
(a) BFER#EHE (@) Gross advances to customers
(i) HR2020F12531HK2019 (i)  Gross advances to customers by industry sectors as at
F1I2A3MAZTELEZ December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, are as
EFEFAEFEAT - below:
2020 2019
BEERARN BERERRE
#E EXEIH #®E  EyaEol
% of % of
advances advances
Outstanding covered by | Outstanding covered by
balance collateral balance collateral
HERGRANER Advances for use in Hong Kong
IEaR Industrial, commercial and financial
MEER Property development 16,637,039 89.37 16,553,186 8743
MERE Property investment 26,025,290 89.38 28,821,097 89.95
SRibE Financial concerns 38,265,535 29.22 34,450,580 3567
RR&LL Stockbrokers 1,695,339 29.49 855,085 0.00
HERTEE Wholesale and retail trade 4,633,315 86.85 5451472 88.59
S Manufacturing 7,785,393 77.76 8,026,832 71.00
B EERE Transport and transport
equipment 6,906,945 74.92 9,989,160 68.30
IREET ) Recreational activities 14,021 100.00 29,178 100.00
AR Information technology 5,196,353 56.22 6,022,776 4874
Hit Others 17,907,185 76.42 22,076,968 68.58
125,066,415 132,276,334
A Individuals
BEIEEEHEHE] - Loans for the purchase of flats in
[AAZEBERE R the Home Ownership Scheme,
[HEBHEENE Private Sector Participation
FER Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 2,230 100.00 2997 100.00
BEEMEIEMEER Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties 26,697,270 99.98 18,622,754 99.96
ERARER Credit card advances 3,880,087 0.00 4342059 0.00
Hith Others 14,959,019 26.39 15,586,331 15.83
45,538,606 38,554,141
Bo8E Trade finance 3,069,805 77.31 4,344,271 8334
EREBEIMEANER Advances for use outside Hong Kong | 110,364,506 58.84 | 117,139,236 56.33
Batk®e Accrued interest receivables | 373765 ... 642758
BEEEREH Gross advances to customers 284,413,097 292,956,740
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B ZE2020F12A31BEFE | For the year ended December 31, 2020

LAVE#SFIT57R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank has complied with the requirements set out on the Supervisory
Policy Manual Module, CG-1 “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

There are five special committees and one sub-committee under the
Board of Directors, namely Executive Committee, Strategy and Corporate
Governance Committee, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Risk Committee and Compliance Sub-Committee under the
Risk Committee. There are eight key functional committees, of which
Asset and Liability Committee, Fintech Committee and Safe Production
Committee directly report to Executive Committee, while Risk Management
Committee, Credit Committee, Product Innovation and Approval Committee,
Internal Control, Compliance and Operations Committee and New Capital
Accord Steering Committee jointly report to Executive Committee and Risk
Committee.

(@) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has the ultimate responsibilities to the
shareholders, depositors, creditors, employees, other stakeholders,
and banking supervisors of the Group in ensuring that the business
and operational functions of the Group are managed in a prudent,
professional and competent manner and in conformity with relevant
laws and regulations. Key specialised committees are established
to be responsible to and report to the Board of Directors, and assist
the Board of Directors in performing its duties according to the
authorisation of the Board of Directors. The functional committees
are established to ensure that such operational functions, as well
as efficient management of the main types of risk arising out of the
business, are effectively carried out. The Board of Directors held four
meetings in 2020.

The key functions and powers of the Board of Directors are set out
below:

- Determining the Bank's development strategy, and supervising
its implementation;

- Deciding on the business plan, investment plan and risk capital
distribution plan of the Bank;

- Preparing annual financial budget and final accounts of the
Bank;

REIERIRTT (M) BRI AR AT - 20205 3

259



AEBERBAEMBER

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

HZE2020F12A31BIEFZ | For the year ended December 31,2020

(B4 RIFERASN - LABEE T ITHI7R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

3 HEER® 3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (coninuen)
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Board of Directors (continued)

The key functions and powers of the Board of Directors are set out
below: (continued)

- Preparing profit distribution plan and planning for making up
losses of the Bank;

- Preparing plans for the increase or reduction of the Bank’s share
capital, issuance of the Bank's convertible bonds, subordinated
bonds, corporate bonds or other negotiable securities and
listing;

- Preparing plans for the Bank's major acquisitions;

- Preparing plans for merger, division, dissolution and liquidation
of the Bank;

- Deciding on the Bank's equity investment, bond investment,
asset acquisition, asset disposal, asset written-off, asset
mortgage, other non-commercial banking business guarantees
and external donations;

- Deciding on the setting up of the Bank’s internal management
divisions;

- Deciding on the setting up of subsidiaries;

- According to the shareholder’s requirements, appointing
or removing the chief executive officer of the Bank, senior
executive vice president, executive vice president and
other senior management members and determining their
remuneration, reward and penalty;

- Formulating the Bank’s basic management systems, and
supervising the implementation of these systems;

- Deciding on risk management policies and internal control
policies of the Bank, formulating risk management system
and internal control system of the Bank, and supervising the
implementation of such systems;
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3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (conminuep)

(a)

Board of Directors (continued)

The key functions and powers of the Board of Directors are set out
below: (continued)

- Reviewing the Bank's sustainability strategies, goals and
priorities as well as material sustainability related policies and
the environmental, social and governance issues which are
material to the Bank and the related measures, and overseeing
the Bank’s sustainability performance;

- Making proposal for the engagement, dismissal or retention of
auditors to the Shareholders’ General Meeting;

- Receiving and reviewing work reports of the Bank's senior
management, and supervising, checking and assessing his/her
work and adopting accountability system;

- Assessing and evaluating the duty performance of directors
and senior management members;

- Regularly evaluating and continuously improving corporate
governance of the Bank, and conducting a regular evaluation of
the performance of the Board of Directors;

- Formulating the amendments to the Articles of Association of
the Bank and the Procedural Rules for Board of Directors of the
Bank, and formulating other systems, rules and measures of the
Board of Directors;

- Formulating the capital planning and relevant systems on
capital adequacy ratio assessment and management of the
Bank, and supervising the implementation of such systems;

- Formulating systems for the management of accounting

consolidation of the Bank and its subsidiaries, and supervising
the implementation of such systems;
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3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (conminuep)

Board of Directors (continued)

The key functions and powers of the Board of Directors are set out
below: (continued)

- Delegating all or any part of the authorities given by the
shareholder to the Chairman or Chief executive officer of the
Bank and allowing the Chairman or Chief executive officer
of the Bank to further delegate all or part of his/her authority
to other personnel of the Bank provided that the aforesaid
delegation should be made by way of authorisation document;
and

- Exercising other functions and powers vested by laws,
regulations, rules, and relevant provisions of the relevant
regulatory authorities, and the Articles of Association as well as
those authorised by the Bank's ultimate sole shareholder, CCBC,
and/or the Shareholders’ General Meeting.

Members of the Board of Directors, who come from a variety of
different backgrounds, have a diverse range of business, banking and
professional expertise. As at December 31, 2020, the Board of Directors
comprises two Executive Directors and seven Non-Executive Directors.
Of the seven Non-Executive Directors, four are independent Non-
Executive Directors (“independent directors”).

In order to promote sustainable development and to diversify the
composition of the Board of Directors, the Bank has in place a policy
on the selection and appointment of directors. For nomination of
directors, the Board of Directors shall consider both capabilities and
professional ethics of the candidates, and at the same time, take into
account the requirement of board diversity. The candidates should
be complementary including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, ethnicity, professional experience,
skills, knowledge and length of service of persons with diversify
backgrounds. The final decision shall be based on the candidates’
overall competence and possible contributions to the Board.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for
reviewing and supervising the implementation of the selection and
appointment policy for directors which is approved by the Board of
Directors.
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3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (conminuep)

(b)

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is responsible to the Board of Directors. The
main duties and powers of the Executive Committee are:

Matters assigned by the Board of Directors:

Research and formulate the Bank's specific measures to
better implement the relevant policies and guidelines of
shareholder and the Board of Directors;

Prepare and propose matters which are required to
be submitted to the Board of Directors for approval or
discussion, including:

Significant investment or asset disposal

Capital arrangement proposals, capital planning
and allocation guidelines

Any subsidiaries established in any countries

Any programs of medium term bonds or listed
warrants

Report the potential impacts of significant
changes in internal rating policies and rating

override cases

Report on the scope and performance of internal
control systems yearly

Recovery Plan

Engagement, retention or dismissal of external
auditors

Other matters requiring approval by the Board of
Directors
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(b) HMTZE"(E) (b) Executive Committee (continued)
WIZEENTEREERAE (&) The main duties and powers of the Executive Committee are:
(continued)

— BIREeRNMEBEEE: () - Matters assigned by the Board of Directors: (continued)
ENEBHRTEEDZH . Review and approve the composition and terms of
BaeZ B el BAK reference of functional committees directly reporting to
BT {EARA - B35 Executive Committee, including:

- #EAEZEE - Asset and Liability Committee

- SRBEEZES - Fintech Committee

- LTEHELRBEE - Safe Production Committee

- RRkEEZE® - Risk Management Committee

- f{EEZE® —  Credit Committee

- EmBFTHEEHZE - Product Innovation and Approval Committee
8e

- AEEREEZE —  Internal Control, Compliance and Operations
= Committee

- HEAWMEEBEEZ - New Capital Accord Steering Committee
B

EMERBBHITEE . Approve matters that exceed the authority of functional

BTEBEZEERT committees and working committees/working units but

ZB8e / IT{E/NHEHNE within the authority delegated by the Board of Directors

HER BXEEEE to Executive Committee;

BT EIER AN ER

ERLEHEE IR . Review and approve the Resolution Planning Policy; and

R

HEEE e ZRE . Other matters assigned by the Board of Directors for

B EHNEE - review or handling.
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HITE Eé( E= ) (b) Executive Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Executive Committee are:
(continued)
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Matters of Business Management:

Analyse the macroeconomic situations and policy
environment, conduct thematic research on strategic
topics and formulate strategic plans;

Direct asset and liability management;

Direct system development of internal management and
control;

Review or approve the Bank’s major management
systems and regulations, including but not limited to
the systems of the committees directly reporting to
Executive Committee;

Study and review the Bank's schemes of organizational
structure and functional committees’ setup, as well as
allocation of divisional functions;

Review the annual financial budgeting and financial
reports;

Supervise the implementation of internal rating systems;

Approve matters related to significant fixed asset
acquisitions, significant finance expenditures, as well as
charity donations made by the Bank;

Decide compromised compensation in significant cases,
the compensation expenditures in significant litigation
and penalty matters from external regulators within the
authorization from the Board of Directors; and

Handle/review other management matters of
importance.
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3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (conminuep)

(b) Executive Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Executive Committee are:
(continued)

- Matters of Authorization and Human Resources Management:

Determine and revise functional committees’ and senior
management’s authority and delegation of authority;

Study and review the employments of General Manager,
Deputy General Manager, and ad-hoc staff, and the
adjustments of division of responsibilities among
members of senior management;

Investigate and review the assessments and corresponding
rewards and punishments for representatives of each line of
business and division;

Decide to use the title of the Bank to report, compliment,
and grant honors to group(s) or individual(s); and

Handle/review other matters of authorization and
human resources management.

According to the terms of reference of the Executive Committee, the
Executive Committee shall be composed of executive directors and all
executive vice presidents of the Bank. The Executive Committee held
twenty-three meetings in 2020.
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()

Strategy and Corporate Governance Committee

The Strategy and Corporate Governance Committee is responsible to
the Board of Directors and the main duties and powers of the Strategy
and Corporate Governance Committee are:

- Preparing the Bank's strategy and development plan,
supervising and evaluating the implementation of plan, and
providing suggestions to the Board of Directors;

- Examining the Bank's annual operation plan and fixed asset
investment budget, and submitting them to the Board of
Directors for consideration;

- Examining the report on implementation of annual operation
plan and fixed asset investment budget;

- Evaluating coordinative development of various businesses,
and providing suggestions to the Board of Directors;

- Examining significant organisational adjustment and
institutional scheme of the Bank, and providing suggestions to

the Board of Directors;

- Examining major investment and financing plan of the Bank,
and providing suggestions to the Board of Directors;

- Supervising the implementation of the relevant resolutions of
the Shareholders’ General Meetings and board meetings;
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Strategy and Corporate Governance Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Strategy and Corporate
Governance Committee are: (continued)

- Regularly receiving and reviewing the reports of senior
management and making suggestions on operation
management, as well as formulating rules for implementation
to facilitate execution;

- Ensuring that the Bank has committed adequate efforts, time
and resources according to compliance requirements;

- Formulating and regularly reviewing whether the Bank is in
compliance with the laws, regulations and codes on corporate
governance, and making suggestions to the Board of Directors;
and

- Other matters authorised by the Board of Directors.

According to the terms of reference of the Strategy and Corporate
Governance Committee, the Strategy and Corporate Governance
Committee shall be composed of at least three directors. The
Chairman of the Strategy and Corporate Governance Committee
shall be taken by the Chairman of the Board of Directors. Members
other than the Chairman of the Strategy and Corporate Governance
Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. The Strategy
and Corporate Governance Committee held four meetings in 2020.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee serves as the “eyes and ears” to the Board of
Directors in monitoring compliance with the Group's policies and
other internal and statutory regulations. It provides oversight of the
Group's internal and external auditors and thereby assists the Board of
Directors in providing independent review of the effectiveness of the
financial reporting process and internal control system of the Group.
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(d)

Audit Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Audit Committee are:

Supervising financial reports of the Bank, and examining the
Bank’s accounting information and disclosure of its major
events;

Supervising and evaluating internal control of the Bank,
including internal rating systems related issues of the Bank;

Supervising and evaluating external audit work of the Bank,
proposing to the Board of Directors on engagement or
replacement of independent audit firm, and responsible for the
communication and co-ordination between external auditors
and internal auditors;

Paying attention to improper acts which may occur, reviewing
and ensuring the Bank with proper arrangements in place for
fair and independent investigation of improper acts and for
appropriate follow-up actions.

Approving the appointment or dismissal of the head of internal
audit division, participating in the assessment of the person in
charge of the internal audit division;

Approving the internal audit charter formulated by the internal
audit division and its regular updates;

Receiving and reviewing the work report of the person in
charge of the internal audit division; inspecting, monitoring and
assessing the internal audit function;
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Audit Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Audit Committee are: (continued)

Urging the management to provide adequate resources to and
appropriate standing of internal auditors;

Reporting to the Board of Directors its work and maintaining
communication and co-operation with other special
committees;

Discussing the problems encountered during the financial audit
and suggestions, and any matters proposed by the auditor for
discussion (without the presence of the management at the
meeting);

Reviewing and approving the scope of audit and its frequency,
the internal audit plan and the needs for human and financial
resources after identifying the coverage of business risks;

Reviewing the audit report and ensuring that the senior
management (together with the monitoring division) take
actions as necessary to tackle the internal control weaknesses,
areas that do not comply with the laws, regulations and
policies, or issues identified by other auditors/internal auditor in
a timely manner;
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(d)

Audit Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Audit Committee are: (continued)

- Reporting to the Board of Directors significant audit findings,
and making relevant suggestions;

- Engaging intermediary agencies to provide professional
advisory services and assist the Audit Committee in making
professional judgment; and

- Other matters authorised by the Board of Directors.

According to the terms of reference of the Audit Committee, the
Audit Committee shall consist of at least three directors, shall only
be composed of non-executive directors, the majority of whom
shall be independent directors, and as a whole shall have adequate
experience in audit practices, financial reporting and accounting and
shall possess a collective balance of skills and expertise. Members of
the Audit Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall be appointed for the
Audit Committee to take charge of the work of the Audit Committee.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall be an independent
director with a background in accounting, banking, or other relevant
financial industry. To ensure independence, the Chairman of the Audit
Committee shall not be the Chairman of the Board of Directors or of
any other committee. The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall be
elected by more than half of the members of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee held four meetings in 2020.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The main duties and powers of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are:

- Organising the formulation of standards and procedures for the
election of directors and senior management members of the
Bank, and submitting the proposed procedures and standards
to the Board of Directors for approval;

- Proposing to the Board of Directors on candidates for directors
and chief executive officer of the Bank;

- Proposing to the Board of Directors on candidates for members
of special committees of the Board of Directors;

- Reporting to the Board of Directors the resignation or
retirement of the members of the Board of Directors and
special committees of the Board of Directors, and proposing to
the Board of Directors for acceptance and approval;

- Examining the candidates for senior management members of
the Bank nominated in accordance with rules of shareholder
and making suggestions to the Board of Directors;

- Formulating development plans for the senior management
members of the Bank and fostering plans for the key backup
talents;

- Making recommendations in respect of the Bank’s
remuneration policy and practices to the Board of Directors to
ensure the remuneration policy is consistent with the legal and
regulatory requirements;

- Organising the preparation of performance evaluation methods
and remuneration plan for directors of the Bank, and submitting
them to the Board of Directors for review;
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(e)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are: (continued)

- Organising the preparation of performance evaluation methods
and remuneration plan for senior management members and
submitting them to the Board of Directors for approval;

- Organising performance evaluation on directors, proposing the
distribution of remuneration for directors, and submitting it to
the Board of Directors for review;

- Organising performance evaluation on the senior management
members, proposing the plan for distribution of remuneration
for senior management members, key personnel and heads of
control functions, and submitting it to the Board of Directors for
approval;

- Supervising the implementation of the Bank’s performance
evaluation system;

- Ensuring a regular (at least annual) review of the Bank's
remuneration system and its operation is conducted
independently of management and the result is submitted to
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority as required;

- Reporting to the Board of Directors any material issues in
relation to the remuneration system on a regular basis;

- Reviewing corporate level’s remuneration adjustments and
performance-based bonus with reference to the corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board of Directors from
time to time, assessing whether such bonus involves any
unidentified business interests, and submitting it to the Board
of Directors for approval;
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are: (continued)

- Proposing to the Board of Directors on the change,
appointment or re-appointment of directors and the succession
plan of directors;

- Recommending to the Board of Directors on the appointment
and cessation of senior management; strategic personnel
structure adjustment plans; or personnel adjustment plans that
required to be submitted to the regulatory authorities;

- Examining and approving relevant compensation to the
executive directors and senior management members for
loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure such
compensation is consistent with provisions of relevant
contracts; if it fails to abide by the relevant agreements, relevant
compensation shall be proper and reasonable;

- Examining and approving compensation for dismissing or
removing relevant directors due to their misconduct to ensure
such arrangement is consistent with provisions of relevant
agreement; if it fails to comply with the relevant agreements,
relevant compensation shall be reasonable and proper;

- Reporting its decisions or suggestions to the Board of Directors
unless such report is not allowed by laws or supervisory
regulations;

- Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board
of Directors (including skills, knowledge and experience), and
putting forth recommendations on proposed adjustment of
the Board of Directors to implement corporate strategy of the
Bank;

- Regularly reviewing the contribution required from a director
to perform his/her duties and powers to the Bank, and whether
he/she is spending sufficient time performing them;

- Advising and assisting the Board of Directors in establishing the
Bank’s culture and behavioural standards that promote prudent
risk-taking and fair treatment of customers;
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are: (continued)

- Formulating or reviewing important human resources
management policies, and submitting them to the Board of
Directors for approval; and

- Other matters authorised by the Board of Directors.

According to the terms of reference of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall be composed of at least three directors, majority of
whom shall be independent directors. Members of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee shall be appointed by the Board
of Directors. The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall be taken by an independent director, and shall
be elected by all members of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and reported to the Board of Directors for approval. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee held four meetings in
2020.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is responsible to advise the Board of Directors in
carrying out its risk management responsibilities, in order to ensure an
adequate oversight of the Bank's overall risk management framework
and to promote regular and transparent communications within the
organisation in respect of bank-wide risk management issues.

The main duties and powers of the Risk Committee are:

- Examining the Bank's key risk management policies according
to the overall strategy of the Bank, and supervising and
evaluating implementation and effectiveness of these policies;

- Reviewing and recommending the risk appetite framework,
the narrative, risk appetite thresholds of the Bank's risk appetite
statement to the Board of Directors for approval; reviewing the
performance of the Bank relative to the established thresholds
on a quarterly basis;
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Risk Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Risk Committee are: (continued)

Reviewing and recommending the recovery plan to the Board
of Directors for approval;

Approving the key policies of internal rating systems, ensuring
compliance with regulatory requirements on the design and
procedures of internal rating systems, quantification of risk
parameters, IT system and data management, validation and
application of internal rating; and exercising the oversight in
implementation of these policies;

Approving the implementation plan of internal rating
systems with full understanding of the relevant policies and
procedures, and ensuring sufficient allocation of resources to
the development of internal rating systems;

Reviewing the effectiveness of internal rating systems on an
annual basis;

Approving other key matters in relation to internal rating
systems;

Providing guideline to the formulation of risk management
system of the Bank;

Supervising and evaluating the setting, organisation and effect
of risk management division, and making recommendations for
improvement;

Reviewing the Bank's risk report including strict compliance
with any related prudential, statutory and regulatory limits
and relevant requirements, as well as material risk exposures
approved by the senior management members/Committee
members; carrying out regular evaluation on the Bank's risk
position; and giving opinions on the improvement of the Bank's
risk management;

Evaluating relevant work of senior management of the Bank in
charge of risk management;

Supervising the compliance of core businesses, management
systems and major operation activities of the Bank;
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- Discussing the risk management strategies of the Bank based
on the existing laws/regulations/regulatory requirements with
due regard to its own business scale, nature and complexity
etc, and making suggestions to the Board of Directors;

- Ensuring that comprehensive and integrated management
is adopted with respect to the definition, identification and
management of major risks:

Formulating a set of definitions applicable to the whole
entity with respect to different types of risks faced by the
Bank;

Comprehensively monitoring existing risks across the
entity where the entity covers all branches under the
Group where the Bank has management rights; and

Ensuring that potential risks involved in the Bank’s
existing and new businesses are effectively identified,
understood and assessed.

- Approving the risk management framework that is in line
with the Bank's business objectives, risk appetite and profile,
and ensuring that the framework is duly implemented and
maintained by the senior management members:

Monitoring and reviewing the risk governance structure
of the Bank and approving the key risk management
policies; ensuring the sound operation of risk
management and various internal control functions;
whether in terms of decision-making or reporting
structure, maintaining effective independence from the
business divisions that involve risks; possessing adequate
power, resources, professional knowledge and expertise
to perform its duties;
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Risk Committee (continued)

The main duties and powers of the Risk Committee are: (continued)

Approving the risk management framework that is in line
with the Bank’s business objectives, risk appetite and profile,
and ensuring that the framework is duly implemented and
maintained by the senior management members: (continued)

Approving the policy level limits; and

Ensuring that the Bank has a sound stress-testing system
and reviewing the results of stress-testing program.

Regularly reviewing the risk management framework to ensure
the Bank has a suitable structural system to manage its risks
arising in the course of business development and arising from
the changes in external market environments;

Ensuring that the information system and its infrastructure are
provided with adequate resources to cope with the Bank’s risk
management and reporting needs;

Receiving and reviewing the report on the implementation
of compliance policies to ensure that compliance risks are
effectively managed;

Regularly reviewing and approving the Bank’s fair valuation
policies; exercising oversight over the implementation of
effective valuation processes and procedures in accordance
with these approved policies; ensuring any fair valuation issues
raised are reviewed and properly addressed; reviewing the
governance structure regularly to ensure it remains appropriate;

Providing guidance on the Bank's risk management framework
on climate risk, reviewing the Bank’s risk management on
climate risk issues; and

Other matters authorised by the Board of Directors.
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Risk Committee (continued)

According to the terms of reference of the Risk Committee, members
of the Risk Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors.
The Risk Committee shall be composed of at least three directors and
collectively possess relevant technical expertise and experience in
risk disciplines, the majority of whom shall be independent directors.
The Chairman of the Risk Committee shall be an independent
director with a background in accounting, banking or other relevant
financial industry or expertise in risk management. The Chairman of
the Risk Committee shall not be the same person as the Chairman
of the Board of Directors or of any other committee. The Chairman
of the Risk Committee shall be elected by all members of the Risk
Committee and reported to the Board of Directors for approval. Other
than members of the Risk Committee, the Deputy Chief Executive
overseeing risk management, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Compliance
Officer, Head of Risk Management, Head of Legal and Compliance,
and Head of Internal Audit of the Bank shall sit in on meetings of the
Risk Committee as ex officio members. The Risk Committee held four
meetings in 2020.

Compliance Sub-Committee under Risk Committee

The Compliance Sub-Committee under Risk Committee (“Sub-
Committee”) is responsible to the Risk Committee and the main duties
and powers of the Sub-Committee are:

- Reviewing and approving the compliance policy of the Bank;
- Receiving and reviewing the report on the implementation
of compliance policies to ensure that compliance risks are

effectively managed;

- Providing guideline to the formulation of the compliance risk
framework of the Bank;

- Supervising and evaluating the setting, organisation and
effect of Legal and Compliance Division, and making
recommendations for improvement;

- Approving the appointment of the Head of Compliance;

- Reviewing the on-site examination report of the Hong Kong

Monetary Authority and reporting the significant findings to
the Risk Committee;
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Compliance Sub-Committee under Risk Committee
(continued)

The main duties and powers of the Sub-Committee are: (continued)

- Reviewing the Bank's legal and compliance report including,
but not limited to, reporting of (a) regulatory incidents, (b)
regulatory developments, (c) regulatory examinations, (d)
progress of compliance reviews, (e) progress of the HKMA
driven control self-assessments, (f) anti-money laundering
activities and related controls, and (g) progress of litigation
cases affecting the Bank;

- Ensuring that the compliance function is provided with
adequate resources; and

- Other matters authorised by the Risk Committee.

According to the terms of reference of the Sub-Committee, the Sub-
Committee shall be composed of three directors, all or majority
of whom shall be non-executive directors. Members of the Sub-
Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Risk Committee.
The adjustment and replacement of members of the Sub-Committee
shall be decided by the Risk Committee. The Chairman of the Sub-
Committee shall be appointed by the Risk Committee to take charge
of the work of the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee held four
meetings in 2020.
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Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee ("ALCO") is a functional committee
under the Executive Committee. Its main function is to base on the
annual business plan, financial budgets, strategic development targets
and risk appetite approved by the Board to formulate strategies over
the Bank's asset and liability structure and capital allocation, and to
ensure the Bank's business is operated within the acceptable risk
tolerance level, so as to achieve the annual and strategic development
goals approved by the Board.

ALCO members include Deputy Chief Executive overseeing Finance
Division as the Chairperson, Vice Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, President & Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief
Executive of CCB Hong Kong Financial Markets Centre, the Head of
Finance Division, Risk Management Division, Credit Division, Treasury
Division, Data Management and Marketing Division, e-Banking
Division, Corporate Banking Division, Institutional Banking Division,
Commercial Banking Division, Transaction Banking & Capital Market
Division, Consumer Banking Division, Private Banking Division and
Credit Card & Consumer Finance Division.

Fintech Committee (formerly known as: Information
Technology Committee)

The Fintech Committee is set up to act as a functional committee
under the Executive Committee with the following scope and
responsibilities:

- Advise the Bank's financial technology strategy to the Executive
Committee and ensure that the bank’s financial technology
strategy is consistent with Head Office;

- Formulate the bank’s financial technology strategic plan,
working mechanism and various development measures;

- Implement the work requirements from Head Office, the
Governments, and regulatory agencies on financial technology,
and promote the construction of major special projects tasks;

- Formulate and approve major financial technology policies and
implementation governance/regulations;

- Review data governance policies, popularize data culture, and
promote data capacity constructions;
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Fintech Committee (formerly known as: Information
Technology Committee) (continued)

The scope and responsibilities of the Fintech Committee are:
(continued)

- Formulate relevant resource allocation policies, coordinate
financial technology R&D, operation and maintenance and
supporting resources, and coordinate financial technology
innovation resources;

- Coordinate and solve major problems encountered in the
development of financial technology and data governance,
integrate the audit reports of internal and external audit
institutions, and the supervision reports of external regulatory
agencies, analyze and evaluate the effectiveness of the Bank’s
financial technology policies, and make suggestions for
improving the system and measures;

- Promote research and application of new technologies, and
promote the operation of the Bank’s financial technology
innovation mechanism;

- Guide and promote the bank’s financial technology risk
management, explore the establishment of a sustainable
financial technology innovation model;

- Evaluate the results of financial technology application and
overall financial technology service performance;

- Ensure that financial technology control is in place and comply
with relevant policies, guidelines and governance structures
formulated by local regulatory agencies and the Head Office;

- Supervise the Fintech Project Approval Committee and the
Data Governance Committee, and manage the implementation,
resources and performance of project approval and data
governance; and

- Other important matters to be undertaken by the committee.
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Fintech Committee (formerly known as: Information
Technology Committee) (continued)

Membership of the Fintech Committee is appointed by the Senior
Management. Currently, the Committee consists of twenty-
three members with the Chief Executive as the Chairperson,
Deputy Chief Executive overseeing Fintech Division, Deputy Chief
Executive overseeing Data Management and Marketing Division,
Deputy Chief Executive overseeing Consumer Banking Division,
Deputy Chief Executive overseeing Operations Division as the Vice
Chairperson. Other members are Head of Fintech Division, Head
of Data Management and Marketing Division, Head of Product
Innovation Management Division, Head of eBanking Division, Head of
Operations Division, Head of Risk Management Division, Head of Legal
& Compliance Division, Head of Finance Division, Head of Human
Resources Division, Head of Consumer Banking Division, Head of
Credit Card and Consumer Finance Division, Head of Private Banking
Division, Head of Corporate Banking I Division, Head of Corporate
Banking Il Division, Head of Commercial Banking Division, Head of
Institutional Banking Division, Head of Treasury Division and Head of
Internal Audit Division while Fintech Division Representative is the
secretary to the Committee.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is set up as a functional committee
to assist both the Executive Committee and the Risk Committee in
the oversight of risk management matters. The Risk Management
Committee acts as a central forum for overseeing the Bank's
overall asset quality as well as resolving all important risk related or
governance issues on credit risk, operational risk, market risk, liquidity
risk, interest rate risk, strategic risk and reputation risk. In addition,
a working committee and a working unit namely Special Assets
Management Committee and Operational Risk Unit are established
under the Risk Management Committee. The major responsibilities of
the Risk Management Committee include:

- Ensure a comprehensive and integrated management
approach is adopted within the Bank with respect to the
definition, identification and management of major risks;

- Ensure the Bank’s risk profile is in line with the risk appetite and
strategies set under the direction of the Executive Committee
and the Risk Committee;
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Risk Management Committee (continued)

The major responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee
include: (continued)

- Ensure the risk management framework is properly established
and maintained and is adequate considering the scale and
complexity of the Bank’s business operation;

- Approve or review new or major changes in risk policies
and processes to ensure they adequately accommodate the
updated market conditions and economic trends, as well as
due compliance of any relevant laws and regulations;

- Approve or review various risk limits, parameters and
thresholds, as well as risk assessment tools to ensure pertinent
risks are addressed/mitigated;

- Act as a central forum to review, discuss and resolve matters
across different risk areas;

- Approve or review major risk assessment/monitoring reports
from respective risk areas and committees of the Bank;

- Approve credit programs with legal and compliance
considerations;

- Assess specific reports and trend analysis prepared by Credit
Committee in order to control the overall asset quality of the
Group;
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Risk Management Committee (continued)

The major responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee
include: (continued)

- Approve or review stress testing related matters including stress
testing policies, stress testing limits/triggers, the results of the
stress-testing programme and any necessary remedial actions as
reported by stress testing function;

- Approve the Annual Business Continuity Report;

- Approve or review operational risk issues including operational
risk management tools, results of monitoring of key operational
risk controls and other critical operational risk management
related matters as reported by the Operational Risk Unit and
respective operational management functions;

- Review the risk positions and trends of the Bank, etc,

- Review material issues relating to impairment allowances as
reported by the Special Asset Management Committee; and

- Facilitate the regular reporting of respective risk areas to the
Risk Committee and/or the Executive Committee.

The Risk Management Committee is chaired by the Deputy Chief
Executive overseeing Risk Management or Chief Risk Officer or Head
of Risk Management Division, and members include the Head of Legal
and Compliance Division, Head of Finance Division, Deputy Head of
Risk Management Division supervising Operational Risk and Head of
Market Risk.
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee acts as a functional committee to assist both
the Executive Committee and the Risk Committee on loan quality
maintenance, authority delegation, credit related policy-making and

ERBERANTIEREE  FEER maintenance, credit approval and credit risk management issues. The

B LEMEERMEIESIE - =8 major responsibilities of the Credit Committee include:
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- EENMINEREEEEE Oversee overall credit quality of the Bank;

— BRATHEERRBRRIFTES Ensure that the Bank's credit risk profile is in line with the risk
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Management Committee, the Executive Committee and the
Risk Committee;

Approve or review new or major changes in credit related
policies and processes to ensure that they adequately
accommodate the updated market conditions, economic
trends as well as due compliance of any relevant laws and
regulations;

Approve or review various credit related risk limits, parameters
and thresholds, as well as credit programs, products, risk

2l -En BERIIEIA assessment tools to ensure pertinent risks are addressed/
MR E R E’JE‘E&E‘Jjﬁ BB % mitigated;
ERE
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Approve new and changes in delegation of approval
authorities; and

Review and approve credit actions or applications.

The Credit Committee is chaired by the Deputy Chief Executive

overseeing Risk Management or the Chief Risk Officer or Head
of Risk Management Division, and members include the Head of
Credit Division, the Deputy Head of Risk Management Division and
designated individual credit approver(s).
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286  CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK (ASIA) CORPORATION LIMITED « 2020 Annual Report



3
U]

AEBFRFAMBER

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(BREFRIRERRSN -

%m/n (%)

EmfAIFNEERESS

EmAFEEN TR R EEMME
MER  WABEMRRARELS
WBENERSLRRMTREEN
MWEMMRBREBLNER S RE
o ZBEREMT :

- RALRFEHERTEBEEREEDN
HEANTERRETERSE
HEBCER THE ISR

- BRIELNEZRREZR
BRFE@ERERTNEEE
514576 B & o B B 78 5 74 Bl
DT+ B R I e LA FE
HREER

— R REEREHIE

— R RIERITUREE RN
REMRRERRBEBE =T
EmttEn - &

- ERFERREINERER
mERZE 8 & HTE RS

REERAEERKTEGRRR  E
mERARELEHITRETER
DERBIGGRNEITRXNEFERRE
SEBREEEEREIBFEER - K

BAZRABE BB BER -
EEELNRERRMERNEE
& oo

B ZE2020F12A31BEFE | For the year ended December 31, 2020

LAVE#SFIT57R) | (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (conminuep)

U]

Product Innovation and Approval Committee

The Product Innovation and Approval Committee is established to
oversee product development and management. The Committee
provides an independent risk and compliance forum in the form of the
Product Risk and Compliance Approval Meeting to conduct the review
and approval of products and services as defined in the New Product
Approval Policy. This committee is charged with the responsibility for:

- Reviewing and approving new product development and the
requests regarding the engagement in new products as well as
modified products that fall into the definitions as stated in the
New Product Approval Policy;

- Ensuring that the major risk dimensions of new products are
properly identified and analysed by the product owners in
accordance with the New Product Approval Policy and relevant
law, regulations and supervisory guidance, and effective control
measures are properly proposed to address the risks;

- Reviewing and approving the New Product Approval Policy;

- Reviewing and approving investment and insurance products
and third-party product providers; and

- Facilitating the regular reporting of respective risk areas to the
Risk Committee.

According to the terms of reference of the Product Innovation
and Approval Committee, the members of the Product Risk
and Compliance Approval Meeting include the Chief Executive
Officer as the Chairperson, the Deputy Chief Executive overseeing
Risk Management and the Chief Risk Officer or the Head of Risk
Management Division as Co-chairpersons. Members include heads
of the Legal and Compliance Division, Finance Division, Operations
Division, Credit Division as well as Information Systems Division.
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(m) RAEEHEEELZES (m) Internal Control, Compliance and Operations Committee
W?w/\ h @; CRHNITEED The Internal Control, Compliance and Operations Committee is the
BEZEETRUMBEZES 1§ functional committee under the Executive Committee and the Risk
Ej]%ﬂ éﬁ@&ﬂ YL B e ARITH Committee to assist both the Executive Committee and the Risk
RIFNETE A AR - =S TheE RN Committee to identify and assess the risk of compliance, internal
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control function and adequacy of operations of the Bank. This
committee is charged with the responsibility for:
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Providing advice and proposal to the Management regarding
major compliance and internal control issues;

Identifying and evaluating the Bank’s overall compliance risks or
significant internal control defects so as to monitor and control
the identified risks and defects;

Reviewing and approving the annual compliance plan, annual
reports concerning the implementation of the plans, main
rules and regulations that affect the Bank, and significant non-
compliance matters and/or suspicious transactions or activities;

Reviewing the adequacy and efficiency of the internal control
system and ensuring fit and proper rectification measures;

Approving membership and Terms of Reference for the AML
Committee and Investment and Insurance Working Unit;

Approving Annual Plan for Investment and Insurance Quality
of Assurance of Consumer Banking and Investment Products
Risk Rating Model submitted from the AML Committee or the
Investment and Insurance Working Unit;

Define responsible parties to set up operational policies,
procedures and guidelines pertaining to all business activities
of the Bank to ensure on-going operational efficiency, cost-
effectiveness and adequate controls, as well as compliance
with all applicable regulatory and operational risk management
requirements and standards;
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(m)

Internal Control, Compliance and Operations Committee
(continued)

This committee is charged with the responsibility for: (continued)

- Review delegation of operational authorities to staff of different
levels so as to ensure responsible staff will discharge daily duties
and responsibilities in a legitimate and adequately controlled
manner;

- Reviewing and approving standard service charges and fees in
relation to payments, products and services offered by the Bank
to ensure fairness and market competitiveness;

- Formulating and approving management policy and guidelines
to ensure the effective operation and sufficient monitoring of
outsourced activities to ensure due compliance with all relevant
regulatory and corporate guidelines and standards;

- Approving the account opening at the third-party financial
institutions and the highest trading limit of all the Bank's
channels; and

- Facilitating regular reporting of important matters monitored
and discussed to the Risk Committee.
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Internal Control, Compliance and Operations Committee
(continued)

According to the terms of reference of the Internal Control,
Compliance and Operations Committee, the Deputy Chief Executive
in charge of Compliance and Operations shall be appointed as the
Chairman of the Committee. Other members of the Committee
shall be comprised of Head of Corporate Banking Divisions, Head
of Institutional Banking Division, Head of Treasury Division, Head of
Consumer Banking Division, Head of Commercial Banking Division,
Head of Private Banking Division, Head of Transaction Banking
and Capital Market Division, Head of Operations Division, Head of
Fintech Division, Head of Finance Division, Head of Risk Management
Division, Head of Legal and Compliance Division, Head of Credit
Card and Consumer Finance Division, Head of e-Banking Division,
Head of Product Innovation Management Division and Head of Data
Management and Marketing Division.

New Capital Accord Steering Committee

New Capital Accord Steering Committee is set up as a functional
committee under the Executive Committee and the Risk Committee.
The New Capital Accord Steering Committee is mainly responsible
for the management, approval of resolutions, decision making and
supervision of the project related duties for the implementation
of Internal Ratings-based Approach in the Bank. In addition, New
Capital Accord Implementation Committee is set up as a working
committee under the New Capital Accord Steering Committee,
mainly responsible for the implementation, guidance and execution
of project related duties. Upon the implementation of the Internal
Ratings-based Approach, both the New Capital Accord Steering
Committee and the New Capital Accord Implementation Committee
shall be dissolved and, the residual oversight tasks shall be exercised
by the Risk Committee and the Risk Management Committee
respectively.
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New Capital Accord Steering Committee (continued)

The major responsibilities of the New Capital Accord Steering
Committee include:

- Allocate resources for the development, promotion, operation
and maintenance of the Bank’s internal rating systems
according to the implementation plan approved by the Board
or the special committee under the Board;

- Organise the development and operation of internal rating
systems, define the respective requirements on quantification
of risk parameters, performance and monitoring measures;

- Provide guidance on the design, operation, enhancement,
reporting, and the setting of policies and procedures for
internal rating systems, and ensure effectiveness and continuity
of the operation of internal rating systems;

- Supervise the project implementation carried out by the New
Capital Accord Implementation Committee;

- Approve the Terms of Reference of the working committee
under the Steering Committee, namely New Capital Accord
Implementation Committee;

- Review the implementation progress on a regular basis; receive
and review reports on the performance and enhancement of
internal rating systems;

- Review the results of validation of internal rating systems on a
regular basis;

- Supervise and manage the functioning and performance of
internal rating systems which are to be supported by the Bank's
people, policies and processes. Ensure the proper integration
of internal rating systems into the daily credit risk management
processes; and

- Facilitate the regular reporting to the Executive Committees

and/or the Risk Committee.

The New Capital Accord Steering Committee is chaired by the Chief
Executive, and the other members are senior management of the
Bank.
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Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events. The Group
recognises the risk as a distinct risk which is inherent in every aspect of the
Group's businesses and activities which should be managed in a structured
and systematic manner.

The Group implements a centralised risk management framework and
formulates operational risk management policy to provide a bank-
wide definition of operational risks and set out the requirements on
the identification, assessment, reporting, monitoring and mitigation of
operational risk. The Board level Risk Committee is responsible for the
oversight of risk matters including operational risk. The Risk Management
Committee is the executive body to assist the Risk Committee in the daily
management of operational risk related issues including the review and
approval of operational risk management policies, discussion and resolution
of operational risk matters as well as the supervision of the Bank’s business
continuity process.

The Group implements the “Three Lines of Defence” in its operational risk
management framework. Every unit, business and supporting units alike, are
functioning as the first line of defence responsible for its own operational
risk management in carrying out their daily activities. Operational Risk
under Risk Management Division, Legal and Compliance Division together
with certain units involved in management of internal process, people
and system are the second line of defence responsible for the design and
implementation of the operational risk management policies, mechanism,
tools and methodologies in their responsible areas. Internal Audit is the third
line of defence which conducts periodic reviews and independent audits of
the Group's operational risk management process. The purpose is to ensure
due compliance with established operational risk management policies
and procedures, and to evaluate the effectiveness of the operational risk
management process and control mechanism. The results of these reviews
and audits are regularly reported to the Board level Audit Committee for
effective oversight and monitoring.

The Group regularly reviews and enhances the Business Continuity Plan of all
critical banking services. It also maintains data processing back-up sites and
facilities to support business operations during disastrous events. To ensure
practicality of the plan, drills on contingency plans for certain critical business
functions are performed annually with satisfactory results.
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COMMERCIAL BANKING OFFICE

Kowloon Bay

11/F, CCB Centre
Tel: 3718 3422

PRIVATE BANKING

Central

10/F, CCB Tower, 3 Connaught Road Central
Tel: 3718 3779

SMALL ENTERPRISE AND PERSONAL LOAN CENTERS

Causeway Bay

G/F Circle Plaza, 499 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay
Tel: 3718 7928

Mongkok

1/F, 788 Nathan Road

Tel:3718 7568

Kowloon Bay

G/F, CCB Centre
Tel: 3718 3422

CONSUMER BRANCHES

Central

6 Des Voeux Road Central
Tel: 3918 6666

Central CCB Tower

1/F CCB Tower

Tel: 3918 6800

Central Des Voeux Road
99 Des Voeux Road Central
Tel: 3718 7690

Sheung Wan Des Voeux Road
237 Des Voeux Road Central
Tel: 3718 7040

Sai Wan

Shop 1, G/F, 489 Queen'’s Road West
Tel: 3718 3640
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CONSUMER BRANCHES

Wanchai Hennessy Road

139 Hennessy Road

Tel:3718 7233

Wanchai Great Eagle Centre
Shop 121, 1/F, Great Eagle Centre
Tel: 3718 3900

Wanchai Johnston Road

150 Johnston Road

Tel: 3718 7300

Causeway Bay

G/F Circle Plaza, 499 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay

Tel: 3718 7680

Causeway Bay Jardine’s Bazaar
51 Jardine’s Bazaar

Tel: 3718 3520

Happy Valley

37 Sing Woo Road

Tel: 3918 6600

North Point

382 King's Road

Tel: 3718 3500

Taikoo Shing

Shop 001, G/F, Cityplaza Il

Tel: 3718 7380

Shau Kei Wan

2 Po Man Street

Tel: 3718 7000

Aberdeen

Shop 7, G/F, Site 4, Aberdeen Centre
Tel: 3918 6836

Tsimshatsui Humphreys Avenue
3 Humphreys Avenue

Tel: 3718 7166

Jordan

316 Nathan Road
Tel: 3718 3999
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CONSUMER BRANCHES

Yaumati

556 Nathan Road

Tel:3718 7200

Mongkok Chun Yee Building

G/F, Chun Yee Building, No. 733 Nathan Road, Mongkok
Tel: 3918 6620

Mongkok Nathan Road

788 Nathan Road

Tel:3718 7128

Tai Kok Tsui Olympian City

Shop 109, 1/F, Olympian City 2

Tel: 3718 3920

Cheung Sha Wan

Unit G02, G/F Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Tel: 3718 3600

Mei Foo

Shop N46, G/F, Mei Foo Sun Chuen, Stage 6
Tel: 3918 6630

Hunghom Whampoa

Shop A3, G/F, Yuen Wah Building, Whampoa Estates
Tel: 3718 3180

Hunghom Ma Tau Wai Road

G/F, 100 Ma Tau Wai Road

Tel: 3718 3580

Kwun Tong Hoi Yuen Road

56 Hoi Yuen Road

Tel: 3718 7082

Kwun Tong Hip Wo Street

191 Hip Wo Street

Tel:3718 7333

Kowloon Bay Amoy Gardens

Shop 181, G/F, Phase llA, Amoy Gardens
Tel: 3718 7366

Kowloon Bay CCB Centre

G/F, CCB Centre
Tel: 3718 7900
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ZEDTT CONSUMER BRANCHES
=i Tsuen Wan

YIEE =\ 5% 282 Sha Tsui Road

FEaE 1 37187199 Tel: 3718 7199

By Kwai Chung

SR E S N A235R 4 Shop A23, G/F, Kwai Chung Plaza
TaE 1 39186575 Tel: 3918 6575

DHES Shatin Plaza

YWHAESLESYR4E

Shop 5, Level 1, Shatin Plaza

Tk 1 37183160 Tel: 3718 3160

E&l Ma On Shan

BE L ESL2E211185: 48 Shop No. 2111B on Level 2, Ma On Shan Plaza
FaE 1 37183560 Tel: 3718 3560

KE Tai Wai

N 42 Tai Wai Road

TaE 1 39186599 Tel: 3918 6599

K Tai Po

LA — R N OBIR4E Shop 9B, G/F, 1 On Chee Road
TErh 0 37187022 Tel: 3718 7022

£k Sheung Shui

TR N5 67 San Fung Avenue

FaE 1 37183620 Tel: 3718 3620

JUBA Yuen Long
SAKE ST \5R 68 Castle Peak Road

**E 3718 3543 Tel: 3718 3543

RKE Tin Shui Wai
R — 121110584 Shop 1110, 1/F, One Sky Mall
EEE 0 39186618 Tel:3918 6618

P Tuen Mun

H P ESE —Hi T oSk AE

BiE 3718 3118

o R 2 )

{Z BT 75 T 655 &
FaE 1 39186565

A ER

HEb R0 SR = HARE IS5 — 1219050 &

TEE 0 37183120

Shop 9, G/F, Tuen Mun Town Plaza 2
Tel: 37183118
Tuen Mun Yan Ching Street

Shop 6, G/F, 7 Yan Ching Street
Tel: 3918 6565

Tseung Kwan O

Shop 190, Level 1, Metro City 3
Tel:3718 3120
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